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FROM CHAIRMAN'S DESK...

“Our greatest transformation happens through our toughest times. At J&K Grameen Bank, we turn

challenges into catalysts for growth, and perseverance into progress.”

It is my pleasure to present to you the 16th Annual Report of J&K Grameen Bank for FY 2024-2025
along with Bank's Financial Statements, its performance and the important milestones achieved
during the Financial Year. For years, J&K Grameen Bank has stood tall as a beacon of hope,
empowering countless lives, nurturing dreams, and reaching the last mile with compassion and
dedication. I take this opportunity to extend my sincere gratitude to all the stakeholders for their
persistent support for the overall development of the Bank.

The banking industry is undergoing rapid transformation—driven by innovation, rising
expectations, and the call for deeper inclusion. We are embracing this change as an opportunity to
grow stronger and more future-ready.

Operational Footprint

The operational area of the bank covers eleven (11) Districts in the UT of J&K & two (2) districts in
the UT of Ladakh also covering difficult terrains and hilly areas with 216 regular branches, 1 Service
Branch, 1 Extension Counter and 7 ROs.

Bank’s Performance — Strong Financial Growth

The Business mix has reached a level of Rs 10450.25 Cr registering a growth of 11.60% during the
FY 2024-25 with Deposits growth of 10.32% and Advances growth of 13.59%. The total deposits of
the Bank have grown by ¥ 589.21 Crores from % 5710.15 Crores as on 31st March 2024 to ¥ 6299.36
Crores as on 31st March 2025.While, the advances of the Bank increased by ¥ 496.71 Crores from
%3654.18 Crores as on 31st March 2024 to ¥4150.89 Crores as on 31st March 2025 registering a
growth of 13.59%.The CRAR of the Bank, which was negative as on 31st March 2022 (i.e., -2.31%),
improved to 9.45% in March 2025, surpassing the minimum regulatory requirement of 9%.

Asset Quality and NPA Management

Our commitment to responsible lending and proactive recovery has borne fruit. Gross NPAs
reduced from 4.07% as on 31% March 2024 to 3.80% as on 315" March 2025 .Net NPAs reduced
from 1.28% as on 31t March 2024 to 1.25% as on 31 March 2025.This improvement was driven by
our comprehensive recovery framework and a series of targeted initiatives—including Special OTS-
2024, KARZ SAMADHAN Campaign, Operation Zero, Clean Sweep, and Recovery Storm—have
further accelerated recoveries at the grassroots level.
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Digital Transformation and Innovation

During FY 2024-25, J&K Grameen Bank made substantial strides in Information Technology and
digital transformation to enhance operational efficiency, customer convenience, and service
delivery. A key milestone was the successful migration from Finacle 7 to Finacle 10, marking a
significant leap in real-time banking capabilities, scalability, and data security. Recognizing the
changing needs of customers, we accelerated our digital journey. We rolled out UPI QR payment
facilities across the network and introduced internet banking (view-only mode) for account
monitoring, and issued contactless debit cards with the feature of tap and pay, thereby making
payments more convenient with no physical connection. The Video KYC (v-KYC) platform was
upgraded to enable for seamless on boarding. Key digital initiatives included implementation of
the Loan Origination System, Mandate Management System, SMA Tracker, and automation of ALM
reporting. The Bank also launched its Jan Suraksha Portal for digitized enrolments and claims under
social security schemes. These innovations are modernizing our operations and directly benefit
customers with faster, more convenient services.

Operational Reforms and Excellence

We strengthened our governance and processes across the Bank. A full concurrent audit
mechanism was implemented in all branches, ensuring vigilant oversight and compliance. We
reinforced CBS-level control checks and rolled out comprehensive Standard Operating Procedures
(SOPs) for key processes, enhancing transparency and reducing operational risk. We also developed
a fully paperless internal inspection platform for audit teams.

The Road Ahead

As we move ahead, our focus remains on expanding digital services to the remotest corners,
strengthening credit discipline, empowering farmers and self-help groups, and driving operational
excellence through automation and analytics. At J&K Grameen Bank, we are not just tracking
financial growth—we are transforming lives, bringing dignity and hope to every household we
touch. These achievements reflect the dedication of our employees and the trust of our customers
and stakeholders. We will continue building on this trust, offering greater value, nurturing
relationships rooted in integrity across UT of J&K and UT of Ladakh.
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J&K GRAMEEN BANK AT A GLANCE
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE BANK

> J&K Grameen Bank came into existence on 30™ June, 2009, with the issuance of statutory

notification by GOI, MOF, Department of Financial services under sub section (i) of Section
23 A of the RRB Act 1976 giving effect to amalgamation of two Regional Rural Banks, viz
Jammu Rural Bank and Kamraz Rural Bank both sponsored by J&K Bank, operating erstwhile
in J&K State, into a single RRB under the name of "J&K GRAMEEN BANK" with its Head
Office at Jammu and has commenced business w.e.f 01.07.2009.

» The operational area of the bank covers eleven (11) Districts in the UT of J&K & two (2)
districts in the UT of Ladakh which includes 212 branches in UT of J&K and 4 in UT of
Ladakh. The focus of the bank is to make the banking services accessible to the general
masses across both the UTs. The area wise breakup of branch network as on 31/03/2025 is
as under:

I Semi-Urban - 35

g/ semi-urban-35 |
g uban-1a |

| Urban - 14

JKGB Branches across UT of J&K and Ladakh

» The bank was established primarily to strengthen availability of basic banking facilities in the
remote rural areas, mobilize savings from rural masses that were not adequately served by
Commercial Banks, provide credit facilities especially those below poverty line enabling
them to carry out the economic activities under agriculture, cottage and small industries,
retail trade, dairy and other allied activities etc. in the process pushing the growth of the
rural economy, ultimately leading to prosperity and employment generation.
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CREDIT DISTRIBUTION(O/S) FY 2024-25

Activity No of A/Cs Amt. (In Cr.)

KCC/Crop Loan 117252 1018.56
Other Term Loan for Agriculture & Allied Activities 9112 123.48
MSME 34315 886.87
Retail Trade 22395 860.30
Education 418 15.55

Housing 3766 275.80
Other P/S 506 1.35

Total Priority Sector 187764 3181.91
Non-Priority Sector 23946 968.98
Total 211710 4150.89

Disbursement during the FY 2024-25 amount in Cr.

2023-24

2281.40 2391.48 M 2024-25

1846.77  1899.35

718.96 739.26

Total Disb Priority Sector Agriculture & Allied Activities
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KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

(Amount in ‘000

Particulars 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
1. No. of Districts covered 13 13 13
2. No. of Branches 215 216 216
a) Rural 172 167 167
b) Semi-Urban 32 35 35
c) Urban 11 14 14
3. a) Staff Strength of JKGB 1149 1217 1196
b) On deputation from Sponsor Bank 12 9 8
c) Total Staff Strength 1161 1226 1204
d) of which Officers (JKGB) 725 768 778
4. Deposits 52687645 57101504 62993603
Growth % 10.50 % 8.38 % 10.32%
5. Borrowings outstanding (NABARD) 4133411 5963866 7064017
Growth % 26.19 % 44.28% 18.45%
6. Gross Loans & Advances Outstanding 32445404 36541825 41508855
Growth % 12.71% 12.63% 13.59%
Of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 25954540 28456404 31819047
Of 6 above, loans to Non- Priority 6490864 8085421 9689808
7. C D Ratio 61.58 % 63.99% 65.89%
8. Investment Outstanding 10770996 11237811 11221698
Growth % 17.11% 4.33% -0.14%
SLR investment Outstanding 10720996 11187811 11221698
Non- SLR Investment Outstanding 50000 50000 -
B.  AVERAGES |
9. Average Deposits 48721498 53800827 58511770
10.  Average Borrowings 3392657 3480933 5789283
11.  Average Gross Loans & Advances 30214109 33623426 37974290
12.  Average Investment (including FDs) 22038190 24434225 27924375
13.  Average Working Fund 55497788 61540371 69775349

10



I
16 " Annual Report 2024-25

C. LOANS ISSUED DURING THE YEAR: 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
14.  Loans issued during the year 20319748 22814014 23914847
Growth % 21.75% 12.27% 4.83%
Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 16587462 18467748 18993500
Of 14 above, loans to Non- Priority 3732286 4346266 4921347

D. PRODUCTIVITY

15. a) Business Per Branch

395968

433534

483808

b) Business Per Employee

E. RECOVERY PERFORMANCE

73327

76381

86796

16.  Total Demand 19749496 22647878 25649109
17.  Recovery 13989507 15563476 17315778
18.  Overdue 5759990 7084402 8333331
19. Recovery % (June Position) 71% 69% 68%

20. Demand 11843997 13241699 14056780
21.  Recovery 8522565 9329261 10064781
22.  Overdue 3321349 3912438 3991999

Recovery % (June Position) 72% 70% 72%

H. ASSET CLASSIFICATION

23. Demand 7905499 9406179 11592329
24.  Recovery 5466942 6234215 7250997
25.  Overdue 2438641 3171964 4341332
26. Recovery % (June Position) 69% 66% 63%

27. a) Standard 30970272 35054786 39931860
b) Sub-Standard 214258 217339 288648
c) Doubtful 1024661 1079446 1119270
d) Loss 236213 190254 169077
TOTAL 32445404 36541825 | 41508855
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28. Std. Assets as % Gross Loans & Adv. O/S

95%

96%

96%

PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
29.  Interest paid on 1976963 2577368 2927987

a) Deposits

b) Borrowings 148113 167174 356137
30.  Salary 1259799 1329519 1954693
31.  Other operating expenses 537219 679688 598552

J. Provisions made during the year

38.  Paid up Capital

971630

32. a) Against NPAs 84067 162881 86158

b) COVID-19 Provisioning against standard - - -

assets

c) Against Adhoc wage revision 53300 257200 119621

d) Against pension provision 1176109 118400 342000

e) Other Provisions 74321 5160 13435
33.  Interest received on 2864076 3323951 3693771

a) Loans and Advances

b) SLR/Non SLR /FDR Investments 1418502 1798079 2138571
34.  Miscellaneous Income 306914 348868 388799
35.  Net Profit/Loss before Taxes -720399 173508 -177442
36. Tax Expenses (including DTA) 204126 -135902 49931
37.  Net Profit/Loss -516273 37606 -127511

K. OTHER INFORMATION

5894425

5894425

39.  Share Capital Deposit

2877956

12
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1.

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT 2024-25

Performance at a glance: -

The aggregate Business of the Bank reached another height and stood at ¥ 10450.25
Crores as on 31.03.2025 registering an increase of ¥1085.92 Crore as compared to end of
FY 2023-24.

The total deposits of the Bank have grown by ¥589.21 Crores from %¥5710.15 Crores as on
31st March 2024 to 6299.36 Crores as on 31st March 2025, registering a growth of 10.32
%.

Cost of Deposits for the FY 2024-25 stood at 5% as compared to previous year i.e. at
4.79% for FY 2023-24.

The advances of the Bank increased by ¥496.71 Crores from ¥3654.18 Crores as on 31st
March 2024 to ¥4150.89 Crores as on 31st March 2025 registering a growth of 13.59%.

Yield on Advances for the FY 2024-25 stood at 9.73% as compared to 9.89% for FY 2023-
24.

Priority Sector Advances stood at ¥3181.91 Crores, as on 31st March, 2025 constituting
76.66 % of the total advances.

The percentage of agricultural advances to total advances stood at 27.51% well above
the prescribed norms.

The Credit Deposit Ratio of the Bank has increased from 63.99% as on 31 March 2024 to
65.89% as on 31.03.2025, registering a growth of 190 basis points (BPS).

CASA percentage of Bank for the FY 2024-25 stood at 44.81 %.

The Net NPA of the bank stood at ¥50.51 crores as on 31/03/2025 compared to ¥45.45
crores as on 31/03/2024. The Net NPA percentage to the Net Advances reduced to 1.25%
as on 31/03/2025 from 1.28% as on 31/03/2024.

The Gross NPA of the bank stood at ¥157.70 Cr as on 31.03.2025 as compared to ¥148.70
Cr as on 31.03.2024. Gross NPA percentage of the bank reduced to 3.80% as on
31.03.2025 from 4.07% as on 31.03.2024.

The Provisioning Covering Ratio (PCR) of the Bank stood at 75.09% as on 31.03.2025
compared to 76.60% as on 31/03/2024.

Loans of %¥2391.48 Crores were disbursed during the FY 2024-25 as compared to
32281.40 Crores disbursed during the previous FY 2023-24.

Net Interest Margin of Bank as on 31/03/2025 stood at 3.65%.

CRAR of the bank stood at 9.45% as on 31.03.2025 as compared to 11.21% as on
31.03.2024.

13
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2. Share Capital: -

» The Authorized Capital of the bank as on 31.03.2025 is 32000 Crores (200 crore shares of
%10 each).

» The Paid up Share Capital of the Bank is ¥ 589.44 Crores (589442464 shares of ¥ 10 each).
The breakup of paid up Share capital as on 31st March 2025 is as under:

Amt in Cr.
Share of Share of Share of
Particulars Government Government of J&K Bank Total
of India U.T of J&K (Sponsor Bank)
Paid up Share Capital T 294.72 T 88.42 T 206.30 T 589.44
3. Deposits: -

The total deposits of the Bank have grown by % 589.21Crores from % 5710.15 Crores as on
31st March 2024 to ¥ 6299.36 Crores as on 31st March 2025; registering a growth of
10.32%. The comparative position of deposits is given below:

Deposits Amount in Crore

4472.43 476790 5268.76 571015  6299.36

9.59.59.9.0

2020-21  2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

= As on 31st March, 2025, the CASA deposit stood at 44.81% of the total deposit against
44.74% as on 31st March 2024. The total number of deposit accounts increased from
1694570 as on 31.03.2024 to 1746419 as on 31.03.2025. The average deposits per
branch increased to %29.16 Crores during 2024-25 as compared to %26.44 crores
during 2023-24.

New Initiatives: -

= Stationery Management Application:

During FY-2024-25, new Stationery Management Application was launched w.e.f.
29.04.2024 thereby enabling us to streamline our inventory processes and maintain
records of inventory across all branches/offices.

» “SB CHAMP" SAVINGS BANK ACCOUNT SCHEME:
SB Champ Saving Bank Account Scheme was revamped w.e.f. 19.08.2024, with an

objective to cater to banking requirements of students within the age group of 10 years
to 18 years.

14
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* Tie up with EQUIFAX Pvt Ltd:

To assess the quantum of exposure availed by the customer willing to open a current
account, we tied up with Equifax Pvt. Ltd. thereby providing a tool to determine the
quantum of exposure availed by prospective customer.

4. Borrowings/Refinance/Loans: -

The Bank availed need-based refinance/ borrowings from NABARD/ Sponsor Bank during the
year to augment its resources and to leverage the benefits of refinance facility from
NABARD by focusing on enhancing the lending under agriculture sector. The repayment of
the refinance availed from NABARD was regular, prompt and within due dates according
to their repayment schedule/s. The position of refinance/ borrowings sanctioned, availed
and repaid during the year is as under:

(Amount in 000's)

Funds
availed
during

Outstanding Fur.|ds
Sr. X Sanctioned
Particulars balance as on .
No. During
31.03.2024

Repayment Outstanding
balance as on

31.03.2025

during
2024-25

2024-25

2024-25

NABARD 5963866 5612181 5612181 4512031 7064016
J&K Bank 116677 1200000 1045000 1045000 116677
NSFDC 5470 0 0 1683 3787
Total A+B+C: 6086013 6812181 6657181 5558714 7184480

5. DICGC Claims: -

The Bank is regularly paying premium to DICGC on its due date in respect of deposit
insurance.

6. Cash and Balance with Banks: -

» The Bank has fixed cash retention limit for each branch based on volume and business
mix. The cash retention limits are reviewed periodically. The details of cash held by the
bank and also the average cash balance maintained during the last two years is furnished

as under: -
(Amount in 000's)
Particulars 2023-24 2024-25
Cash-in-Hand 65964 79915
Avg. Cash during the year 99845 94937
Avg. cash as % to avg. deposits 0.19 0.16

» Balances held by the Bank in Current Account with RBI and Commercial Banks including
J&K Bank and interest earned thereupon for last two years is given below:

15
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(Amount in 000's)

Particulars 2023-24 2024-25
Balance in Current Account with RBI 2531188 2441193
Balances in Current Account with commercial Banks including Sponsor Bank 84107 93042

Balances in Term Deposits with other commercial Banks including Sponsor Bank | 17319443 | 18753514

Interest earned on Term Deposits etc. 992208 1330049

7. Investments: -

The Bank has total investment of 112217 lakhs as on 31.03.2025 in Govt. and other approved
securities. The year wise breakup of investments is given below:

(Amount in lacs)

Financial Year Total Investment SLR Investment Non-SLR Bonds

2022-23 107710 107210 500

2023-24 112378 111878 500

2024-25 112217 112217 0

Financial Year Total Interest Interest on SLR Interest on Non-SLR

Earned Investment Bond

2022-23 6878 6830 48

2023-24 8058 8010 48

2024-25 8085 8040.65 44.35

» In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, entire investment portfolio of
SLR securities has been classified under three categories viz Held to Maturity, Available
for Sale and Held for Trading. Premium has been amortized over the remaining life of the
securities pro rata on straight line method basis. Amortization of premium is adjusted
against income under the head 'Income on Investments".

» Investments under Non-SLR category are valued under 'mark to market' norms and the
depreciation has been fully provided for.

Transfer Price Mechanism:

The Bank has adopted Dual transfer price mechanism under which interest rate on funds
borrowed by HO from branches and funds borrowed by branches from HO were fixed as
under: -

®,

% Interest payable on funds borrowed by HO from branches — 6%

®,

¢ Interest payable on funds borrowed by branches from Head Office - 7%

16
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8. Financial Ratios: -

Sr. No. ‘ Particulars FY2024-25
1 Average Working Funds (in 000s) 69775349
2 Financial Return 8.36
3 Financial Cost 4.71
4 Financial Margin 3.65
5 Operating Cost 4.32
6 Miscellaneous Income 0.56
7 Operating Margin -0.11
8 Risk Cost 0.14
9 Net Margin -0.25

9. Credit Portfolio: -

Bank continued its prudent approach in expanding the asset quality and launched some
fresh loan schemes & modified some existing schemes in order to accelerate the flow of
credit. Further, interest rates on loans & advances were revised/ made competitive from
time to time with an objective to beat tough competition in market. All out efforts have
been made to boost the credit flow by deploying funds in diversified economical/
developmental activities. The sector-wise and activity-wise position of outstanding

advances as on 31st March 2025 is detailed hereunder:

(Amount in 000's)

Sr. No. Particulars No. of A/Cs Amount
1 Crop Loan 117252 10185575
2 Term Loan for Agriculture & Allied Activities 9112 1234827
3 Rural Artisan/SSI/Village Industries 28753 5538974
4 Transport 4361 3071475
5 Trade and small business 23594 8861073
6 Housing Loan 4637 4305287
7 Others 24001 8311644
8 Total 211710 41508855

17
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2021-22 2878.60

2022-23 3244.54
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2 | — 15059
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0.00 500.00 1000.00 1500.00 2000.00 2500.00 3000.00 3500.00 4000.00 4500.00

Advances Outstanding (Amt in Crs)

The Bank has also issued Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) during the FY 2024-
25. The face value of PSLC sold during the FY 2024-25 was ¥ 494 crore and Bank has
earned premium of ¥ 10.19 Crore on sale of PSLCs.

10. Loan Disbursement: -
Bank continued its emphasis on lending under the Priority Sector and has disbursed
¥ 1899.35 Crore under this sector, which constitutes 79.42% of total disbursement to the
extent of ¥ 2391.48 Crore during the FY ended 31 March 2025. Bank has disbursed
¥ 739.26 Crore under the Agriculture Sector, which was 38.92% of its total disbursement
made under the Priority Sector. The activity wise disbursements made during the FY 2024-
25 are given here under : -
Amount in 000's)
Sr. No. Particulars No. of A/Cs ‘ Amount
1. Crop Loan / KCC 85279 6818568
2. Term Loan for Agriculture & Allied Activities 2531 574071
3. Rural Artisan/SSI/Village Industries 15478 2664454
4. Transport 1133 1275746
5. Trade and Small Business 18952 6935092
6. Housing Loan 1007 1079143
7. Other Purpose 10145 4567772
Total 134525 23914846

18
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11. IRAC Norms:

The Bank has classified its assets as per directives of RBL. The detail of asset classification
and provisioning as on 31.03.2025 is given as under: -

(Amount in 000's)

Classification of assets =~ Amount of Assets Provision as Provision made
required by RBI by Bank
a) Standard 39931860 120629 120670
b) Sub-Standard 288648 42142 42142
c) Doubtful 1119270 784614 864194
d) Loss Assets 169077 165563 165563
TOTAL 41508855 1112948 1192569

(Provision has been made on net advances i.e. less by subsidy)
12. NPA Management: -
» The Gross NPA of the bank stood at Rs 157.70 crores as on 31.03.2025 and Net NPA of the
Bank stood at Rs 50.51 crores as on 31.03.2025.

»= Gross NPA percentage to the total advances decreased to 3.80% as on 31.03.2025 from
4.07% as on 31.03.2024. While the Net NPA percentage to the Net Advances decreased to
1.25% from 1.28%.

(Amount in lakhs)
1. NPA at the beginning of the FY 14870.39
2. Addition during the FY 3688.17
3. Recoveries during the FY 2320.96
4. Less: Technical Write Off 467.65
5. NPA's at the end of the FY (Gross) 15769.95
6. Net NPA's (Net of provisions) 5050.97
7. %age of Gross NPA's to Gross Advances 3.80%
8. Net NPA's as % age of Net Advances 1.25%

Key tools used for NPA Management: -

=  Revision in existing NPA Recovery Policy-2022 Named as NPA Recovery Policy-2025

NPA Recovery Policy is a multi-dimensional Recovery Policy which aims at providing
information related to various tools & methods of recovery to all operative levels at one
platform, to streamline the process of management and recovery of non-performing assets

19
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(NPAs) and to launch proactive initiatives to prevent slippages in asset portfolio. However,
with the passage of time and new emerging challenges, a need was felt to further intensify the
scope of this policy and make it more comprehensive.

In this connection, Bank has revised / introduced below mentioned paras:

SARFAESI Action timelines and detailed SOP made a part of NPA Recovery Policy through
Guidance Note which was otherwise issued as a separate circular

a) SOPs for non-traceable vehicles made a part of NPA Recovery Policy through Guidance
Note which was otherwise issued as a separate circular

b) Delegation of Powers for Waiver / Remission / Write Off of Loans at Different Levels
Recovery Teams:

Recovery team of Senior Officers, having expertise in NPA recoveries, has been constituted at
HO as well as GMO(K) to monitor, follow up and provide necessary support to all operative
levels for recovery & up-gradation of NPA accounts.

Recovery Teams at Regional Offices have also been strengthened by providing additional
hands, recovery vehicle/s on need basis, etc, which are being utilized exclusively for NPA
recoveries. Every possible support is being provided at ground level for reduction of NPAs and
the progress of recovery is being reviewed by the Top Management on regular basis.
. Recoveries under SARFAESI Act, 2002:

Bank has also issued 483 notices to defaulting borrowers and their guarantors under the
SARFAESI Act’ 2002 and affected recovery of Rs 27.68 crore, which includes complete
settlement of 222 accounts for an amount of Rs 21.30 crore till the end of F.Y 2024-25. During
the F.Y. 2024-25 Bank has issued 34 notices to defaulting borrowers and their guarantors
under the SARFAESI Act’ 2002 and 42 accounts were closed thereby affecting a recovery of Rs.
4.86 Crore.

=  Seizure & Sale Policy of Moveable Assets (Vehicle):

Board approved policy for seizure & sale of vehicle/s, hypothecated to the Bank, has been
implemented. 284 vehicles have been seized resulting into total recovery of Rs 6.94 crore till
the end of FY 2024-25. During the FY 2024-25 total 25 vehicles were seized & a total recovery
of Rs. 85.69 Lakhs was made from seizure & sale of vehicles.
=  One Time Settlement (OTS):

All operating levels have been delegated discretionary powers to settle chronic/hard-core
NPA cases in most deserving cases under Negotiated Settlement (OTS) scheme. Bank has
closed / settled 1548 cases involving a recovery of Rs 12.66 crore during the F.Y 2024-25.

. SPECIAL ONE TIME SETTLEMENT SCHEME-2024
TAGLINE: FREEDOM FROM DEBT, FREEDOM FROM STRESS

“JKGB Special One Time Settlement Scheme, 2024" was introduced by the Bank which has
been approved by the Hon'ble Board of Directors of the Bank. For the very first time in the
Bank principal waiver was being permitted in some categories of NPA accounts under Special
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One Time Settlement Scheme 2024 with the aim to create an amicable and effective pathway
for resolving, recovering and reducing chronic NPAs. During this scheme Bank has granted
sanction of 2363 accounts involving amount of Rs 19.66 crore.

. KARZ SAMADHAN CAMPAIGN:

The objective behind launch of this short term campaign was to give boost to the on-going
JKGB Special One Time Settlement Scheme. The campaign was of short term.

Targets: During the campaign branches were advised to upgrade / close / Sanction under
OTS minimum 10% of the total NPA cases in their NPA portfolio based on the NPA figures as
on 28.02.2025.

Result: The eligible branches has resulted into total reduction of 587 NPA accounts from
period 04-03-2025 to 13-03-2025 (within 10 days).

. OPERATION ZERO:

In line with our commitment to maintaining a healthy asset portfolio and ensuring the
financial stability of the Bank. It was decided to take one more proactive measure besides
making efforts for recoveries in NPAs. Bank intended to increase the number of NPA free
branches and decided to launch "OPERATION ZERO" wherein Bank has identified the
potential Branches which are having NPAs upto 10 Lacs (28 branches) which would be made
NPA free by end of 31.03.2025.

Z-Zero NPA

E-Engaging all staff
R-Effecting 100% Recovery
0-One Time Settlement

Accordingly Bank was able to make three more branches as NPA free i.e. Pallanwala, Solki &
Jandrah.

. OPERATION CLEAN SWEEP:

IAPM launched Operation Clean Sweep-Vehicle Seizure Drive to efficiently seize and recover
vehicles financed by bank that are NPA. During this operation total 69 vehicles were Seized,
Closed, Upgrade or settled under OTS.

. OPERATION RECOVERY STORM

This campaign came with an objective to ensure all the Branches shall achieve the targets
allotted under JKGB Special One Time Settlement Scheme.

Targets: During the campaign branches shall ensure that net NPA should be reduced on day
to day basis with respect to NPA figures as on 15.03.2025

Result: Out of total 182 eligible branches 35 branches were qualified under this operation:

Qualified under Qualified under Qualified under

Total Eligible Branches

Tier -1 Tier - 1II Tier - III
182 12 15 8
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13. Financial Inclusion and Insurance Business: -

For the objective of greater financial inclusion and imparting financial literacy among the rural
masses, the bank has a robust network of total of 375 BCs as on 31-03-2025 across various
villages allocated to our bank. Under financial inclusion, more than 3.00 Lakh PMJDY accounts
have been opened by the bank. Bank has implemented Micro ATM Project w.e.f. 16.09.2020
and till date 96 Business Correspondents and 67 branches are giving the Micro
ATM/AePS services to the public of their areas, through which the bank has earned
commission of Rs. 9.62 Lakhs in FY 2024-25. The Bank has established 201 farmers’ club to
provide a platform to the farmers to solve their problems themselves and adopt better
farming practices through dissemination of new practices and improvement of existing
practices. The Farmers' Club is managed by the farmers themselves with the help of NABARD
and Bank's rural branches. Under the able guidance of NABARD, Bank has been able to
finance 1082 JLGs in the FY 2024-25, thereby earning Rs. 33.22 Lakh as incentive from
NABARD.

Financial literacy and Awareness Programmes (FLAPs)

During the FY 2024-25, our bank has conducted 3433 camps (i.e, 2004 Rural Monthly FLC
Camps + 881 RBI Financial Literacy Week camps and 548 Special Camps (Going Digital). In
these Camps, major focus was made on creating financial awareness among unbanked masses
of remote areas. More than 82500 people participated in these Camps conducted during FY
2024-25. Pamphlets and other printed materials that contained details of Bank's schemes
including Social Security Schemes were also distributed amongst participants.

=8 B Atal
] JJ = Pension
D Yojana
e PMSBY 4 PMJIBY APY
55291 Saving Bank = 20134 Saving Bank 11408 Saving Bank
account holders account holders
covered during ‘coverad during enrolled during
FY 2024-25, FY 2024-25 FY 2024-25.
322016 SB account 130578 SB account 70562 S8 account
holders covered since covered since holders enrolled since
inception. ption. inception.
Rs. 14.22 Lakh ' Rs. 86.29 Lakh Rs. 96,69 Lakh
Commission earned ‘Commission earned Commission earned
since inception. ~since inception, since inception.
93 claims amounting to = 316 claims amounting 06 Winning Wednesday
Rs.179 Lakh settled to Rs. 632 Lakh settled Certificates from PFRDA

since inception. in FY 2024-25.

w3 ] a )
o sty :

Position of Social Security Schemes as on 31.03.2025
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Rural

Position of PMJDY as on 31.03.2025

Total Commission/ incentive earned during FY 2024-25 through Social Security Schemes, JLGs and
Micro ATMs: Rs. 66.39 Lakh.

Insurance Business

We cater insurance services through our insurance tie-ups with various insurers. The insurer-wise
new premium business issued/booked and gross commission earned for the financial year 2024-25
is as mentioned below:

Premium Issued Commission

Name of Insurer LB CL (Amount in Rs. | Earned (Amount
type Lakhs) in Rs. Lakhs)

1 Bajaj Allianz  General Insurance | Non-Life 1329.31 142.13
Company Ltd. (BAGICL)

2 Care (erstwhile Religare) Health Health 461.79 41.88
Insurance Ltd. (CHIL)

3 Life insurance Corporation (LIC) of Life 951.30 47.31
India

4 Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Company Life 0.00 7.30
Ltd. (BALIC)*

5 PNB Metlife India Insurance Company Life 0.00 0.34
Ltd.*
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* Only renewal business is pursued with PNB Metlife Insurance Co. Ltd. as well as Bajaj Allianz
Life Insurance Co. Ltd. Corporate Agency Agreements with these insurance companies have
been terminated already.
Apart from above, insurance commission income of Rs. 43,593.45 (in actual figures) was also
earned through LIC Micro-insurance business in FY 2024-25.
Awards/ Recognition/ Appreciation from PFRDA in FY 2024-25
During FY 2024-25, bank has received 06 Winning Wednesday Certificates at National Level
launched by Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority.

14. Information Technology: -

During the current financial year, the Bank successfully migrated its CBS Platform from Finacle
7 to Finacle 10, effective 27th May 2024. This migration marks a critical step towards
enhancing operational efficiency, security, and scalability. The upgraded platform is designed
to meet the increased demands of real-time banking services while ensuring seamless
operational continuity and enhanced data transfer capabilities.

Key IT initiatives for FY 24-25 include:
Loan Origination System (LOS)

The Bank has implemented an automated Loan Origination System to streamline and manage
the loan application process. This system integrates with tools such as CRM and credit scoring
agencies to improve efficiency and accuracy throughout the loan lifecycle. Additionally, it
ensures faster decision-making by providing real-time data on loan applications, significantly
reducing processing times and enhancing customer experience.

Mandate Management System (MMS)

The Mandate Management System has been successfully introduced to automate and manage
the creation, amendment, and cancellation of mandates. This system has been effective in
eliminating manual processes, reducing processing time, and minimizing human errors. It also
plays a crucial role in recovery management, improving operational control and ensuring that
all mandate-related operations are handled seamlessly across channels.

Jan Suraksha Portal

Bank went live with the Jan Suraksha Portal for the digitization of the PMSBY and PMJJBY
schemes. The portal provides end-to-end digital enrolment and claim settlement, benefitting
customers under the Government of India’s social security initiatives. This portal has not only
simplified the enrolment process for customers but also contributed to enhanced
transparency and faster claims processing, ultimately improving the customer satisfaction
index.

SMA Tracker

To bolster the monitoring of Special Mention Accounts (SMAs), the Bank has developed and
implemented the SMA Tracker application. This tool enables the early identification of stressed
borrower accounts, ensuring timely interventions and promoting a proactive approach to
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15.

1)

2)

asset quality management. By automating the tracking and analysis of SMAs, the Bank has
strengthened its risk management framework and is better equipped to take early corrective
actions.

Asset Liability Management (ALM)

The Bank has automated the ALM report, which is a crucial component for managing the
balance between assets (loans, investments, etc.) and liabilities (deposits, borrowings, etc.).
The ALM module aims to optimize profitability while ensuring the bank can meet its
obligations, all while complying with regulatory requirements. This automation has
significantly reduced manual intervention, improved accuracy in reporting, and provided real-
time insights into the Bank's liquidity and risk position, further enhancing decision-making
capabilities.

Digital Channels: -

Digital banking has significantly transformed the landscape of financial services. One of the
most notable changes is the accessibility it offers, allowing customers to manage their
finances anytime and anywhere without the need to visit a physical branch. This level of
convenience has become a cornerstone of modern banking.

The speed of transactions has also improved drastically. Processes that once took days can
now be completed almost instantly thanks to automation and digital tools. This not only
benefits customers but also improves efficiency for banks.

Customer experience has been enhanced through personalized services. Digital banking has
also played a key role in increasing financial inclusion. People in remote or underserved
regions can now access banking services through mobile phones, making the financial system
more inclusive and equitable.

Security has seen substantial improvements as well. With technologies like biometrics, two-
factor authentication digital banking platforms are often more secure than traditional
methods.

Innovation in financial products has accelerated. Lastly, digital banking supports sustainability
by reducing the need for paper through e-statements contributing to an eco-friendlier
approach to financial management.

J&K Grameen Bank has made the following progress during the FY 2024-25: -
Contactless Cards:

Bank has introduced “Contactless Debit cards”, with the feature of tap and pay, thereby
making payments more convenient with no physical connection. Customers can make small
value payments, in fraction of seconds, just by tapping the card on the card reader
(supporting contactless transactions), without entering the PIN.

Contact Centre with IVR facility:

Bank has introduced 24*7 user-friendly Interactive Voice Response (IVR) system, which will
enable the customers to navigate through various services such as account inquiry, balance
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check, transaction details, account statement, card-related support and other bank products,
from registered mobile number linked with their bank account. Also 24*7 customer support
service through agents have been introduced.

3) Introduction of Bank's own UPI QR Code:
Bank has introduced its own UPI QR (Quick Response) Codes, enabling the instant settlement
of transactions. At present, the customers have been offered three modules to choose from-
QR Handouts, QR code with sound box and QR code with standee.
4) Internet Banking:
Internet banking, with the view only facility has been launched for the customers. It will allow
the users to view their account information and transaction history only.
5) Video Kyc Service:
Video KYC (VKYC) is a remote identity verification process that eliminates the need for
customers to visit a branch physically while providing enhanced security, improved customer
experience, and faster on boarding. As part of our updated service offerings, Vkyc services
have been upgraded to enable CIF (Cust_id) creation service for all new customers. Once the
CIF is generated, an email notification is sent to the respective branch with customer details
and VKYC status, ensuring smooth processing.
6) Introduction of Account Statement Download/Email option through the M-Bank
Application:
An additional feature has been introduced in M-bank, which will facilitate the customers to
download/email account statement for desired time through the M-Bank mobile application.
Projects under implementation are as below: -
* Enabling transactions on Internet Banking platform.
= UDIR (Online Dispute Resolution Module) on IMPS and ATM.
» Beneficiary name validation through M-bank application, to counter probability of
remitting amount to wrong beneficiary.
» Online Aadhaar delinking/linking with account number
= Bill Collection Module for Educational Institutions
Besides aforementioned, we are navigating through the other digital opportunities that lie
ahead.
16. Human Resource Development:-
Sr. No. | Particulars 2022-23  2023-24 2024-25
a) Staff Strength of JKGB 1149 1217 1196
b) On deputation from Sponsor Bank 12 9 8
Q) Total Staff Strength 1161 1226 1204
of which Officers (JKGB) 725 768 778
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New Initiatives

1.

17.

Revised pay scales in line with 12th Bipartite Settlement / 9th Joint Note applicable w.e.f.
01.11.2022 were implemented in the Bank along with payment of arrears.

Complying with directions of Hon'ble Supreme Court / DFS, the benefit of pension and
computer increment was passed w.e.f 01.11.1993.

Performance Linked Incentive for FY 2023-24 was paid to eligible staff members.

Bank has issued Appointment Orders in favour of dependent family members of 2 (two)
deceased officials who were eligible under Scheme for appointment on compassionate
grounds in J&K Grameen Bank, thereby ensuring financial support for the family members of
deceased officials.

To ensure that the employees and their dependents can access necessary medical treatments
without any financial strain thereby promoting the well-being and productivity of the
employees, a total of 124 medical claims amounting to Rs. 83.00 Lacs were settled under
Medical Reimbursement Scheme for active employees of the bank.

To keep the employees well acquainted with the latest banking reforms, guidelines and
enhance the knowledge for organizational success, a total of 1108 officials were involved in
trainings. HRD Department has also ensured that all concerned staff members are trained well
in time to work on FINACLE 10 core banking solution which went live during 1st quarter of
FY 2024-25.

Audit, Inspection & Vigilance: -

The working of Audits, Inspection and Vigilance is reviewed by Audit committee of Board
(ACB) from time to time. During the FY 2024-25, Audit committee of board meetings were
conducted on 01.05.2024, 22.07.2024, 17.10.2024,15.01.2025.

27



e JEK

S

* Grameen Bank 16 " Annual Report 2024-25

frmd amd am Framamsag Frosmesas

During the financial year 2024-25 Bank's Audit, inspection and Vigilance Department
conducted internal inspection of 137 Branches. The concurrent Audit of 215 Branches as per
NABARD guidelines was conducted by 90 External Auditors/Retired Bank Officers during the
FY 2024-25. The department has conducted IS Audit of 195 Branches which includes 148
offsite IS Audit of the branches and 47 onsite IS Audit of the Branches.

New initiative:

18.

Our department has developed an innovative in-house platform for conducting PAPER-LESS
Internal inspections which shall improve the record keeping/compliance process through
digital means. This initiative aims to improve operational efficiency, promote sustainability,
and facilitate effective follow-up actions on identified irregularities through automated
reminders through e-mails to the Branches.

Moreover, this shall save paper and space used for physical record keeping.

The platform shall provide intuitive tools for data analysis and reporting, allowing for
comprehensive insights into inspection findings and trends over time.

By digitizing the Internal Inspection process, we significantly reduce our reliance on paper,
contributing to our commitment towards the environmental sustainability.

Various initiatives were undertaken under Special Campaign 4.0 of GOI w.e.f
02.10.2024 to 31.10.2024:

a) Cleanliness drive was conducted at 123 sites including sites of historical importance viz.
Chingus Fort, Rajouri, 128-year-old Iron bridge, Kupwara- Railway Station, Sopore, Shri
Narsingh Dev Ji temple, Jammu, Umar Masjid, Baramula, Satsang Ghar, Baspur, Jammu,
Pandav Caves, Akhnoor, Government Middle school, District Poonch, Martyrs of Pargwal
covering various districts of UT of J & K and UT of Ladakh.

b) A total of 24 financial literacy awareness camps were organized across the Union
Territories of Jammu & Kashmir and Ladakh.

c) Various activities such as construction of ramps, providing magnifying glass at branches,
special counter was initiated for differently-abled and senior-citizen for assisting them in
availing Banking services.

d) 6712 inactive/unclaimed accounts were made operational and 2549 nominations in Bank
accounts and 308 nominations in safe deposit lockers were registered during the
campaign w.e.f 02.10.2024 to 31.10.2024.

e) During the special Campaign 81 lockers agreement have been renewed.

f) Pension Grievance week was observed w.e.f 21.10.2024 to 26.10.2024. During the said
week 510 pensioners were contacted through wide publicity and 02 grievances were
received and both the grievances were resolved during the said period.

g) 20 plantation drives were organized by the bank in J&K, including Government Higher
Secondary school Channi Himmat, Government school Kathua, Government school Rajouri,
Satsang Ghar Baspur, Naseem Bagh Srinagar, Wagoora Masjid Srinagar.
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19.

20.

21.

h) A drive for Disposal of scrap was organized and a revenue of Rs. 55,000/- was earned
through disposal of scrap at various Branches & Offices. 20 Branches/Offices sites were
cleaned and beautified, thereby freeing up a total of 2,210 sq. ft. of space.

Management / Board of Directors: -

During the financial year 2024-25, 8 Board Meetings and 4 meeting of ACB were conducted.
Names of the Directors on Board at present.

Mr. Sanjay Gupta, Chairman

Mr. Neeraj Kumar, Director (RBI)

Mr. Sunit Kumar, Director (Sponsor Bank - J&K Bank)

Mr. Syed Rais Magbool, Director (Sponsor Bank - J&K Bank)
Ms. Urmil Lata, Director (NABARD)

Ms. Nitu Gupta, Director (UT of J&K Govt)

Mr. Nisar Ahmed Koul, Director (UT of J&K Govt)
Acknowledgements: -
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I would like to take this opportunity to thank all the members of the Board for their valuable
support, guidance and inputs during the course of journey throughout the year.

I would also like to extend my sincere gratitude to Govt. of India, J&K UT Govt, RBI, NABARD,
J&K Bank (Sponsor Bank) and Statutory Auditors of the bank for their continued support and
trust in us. I would also like to acknowledge the unstinted support and patronage received
from our loyal customers in the growth story of the Bank. I appreciate our dedicated and
devoted work force for their untiring efforts and outstanding performance in challenging
times. It's possible just because of the hard work of frontline soldiers working in Branches and
the trust of more than 16 lacs satisfied customers and well-wishers of the bank spread across
UT of J&K and UT of Ladakh.

Our journey towards progress and growth is a collective effort, and we remain committed to
serving our customers' financial needs while contributing to the overall economic
development of the nation.

At J&K Grameen Bank, we look forward to your continued patronage, support and goodwill as
we march ahead in our quest for excellence.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
J&K Grameen Bank

Sanjay Gupta

Chairman
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Dharam Raj & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(A Peer Reviewed Firm)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of
J&K Grameen Bank
Jammu.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of J&K Grameen Bank (‘the Bank’)
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements Including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these financial
statements are the returns of 27 Branches audited by us, 189 Branches Audited by Statutory

Branch auditors located in the UT of Jammu & Kashmir and Ladakh. The Branches audited by us
and those audited by the other Auditors have been selected by the bank in accordance with the
guidelines issued to the Bank by the National Bank of Agriculture and Rural Development
('NABARD’).

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
these financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, in
the manner so required for bank and are in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India and

(@) The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all
the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025.

(b) The Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of the profit;
and

(c) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

30



& J&K

‘+1* Grameen Bank 16 " Annual Report 2024-25

frmd amd am Framamsag Frosmesas

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) and Applicable law.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under Applicable law, and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of Material uncertainty related to going concern
for the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters prescribed below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern

The Bank has incurred a loss of Rs. 12.75 Crores during the financial year 2024-25 and total
accumulated losses of the Bank stands at Rs. 225.49 crores as on 31 March 2025. As at 31 March
2024, CRAR of the Bank was 11.21% which has been deteriorated to 9.45% at the end of the current
financial year 2024-25 and no additional capital has been received from the stakeholders. The
CRAR stood at 9.45% as against the minimum stipulated regulatory requirement of 9%.

In the opinion of the Bank, based on operational capabilities of the Bank and growth trend the
Bank will be able to realize its assets (including its deferred tax asset) and discharge its liabilities in
its normal course of business and hence the financial results have been prepared on a going
concern basis. The said assumption of going concern is inter-alia dependent on the Bank's ability to
achieve improvements in liquidity, asset quality and solvency ratios and thus a material uncertainty
exists that may cast a significant doubt on the Bank ability to continue as a going concern.
However, as stated above, as per management there are mitigating factors to such uncertainties.

Our conclusion on the Financial Results is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principle generally accepted in India, including

31



&S JEK

1+ Grameen Bank 16 " Annual Report 2024-25

frmd amd am Framamsag Frosmesas

the Accounting Standards, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India) and 'NABARD' from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also :-

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the bank has adequate internal financial controls system in Place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/information of 189 branches included in the financial
statements of the Bank whose financial statements reflect Gross Advances of Rs. 3233.03 crore and
deposits of Rs. 5041.30 crore as at 31st March 2025 considered in the financial statements. The
financial statements of 189 branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us also incorporated in Financial Statement as on date, which counts 80.03% (Rs.
3233.03 Cr) advances and 77.05% (Rs. 5041.30 cr) deposit of the Bank. In our opinion in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of 189 branches is based solely on the
report of such branch auditors is based solely on the returns provided by the branch.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated above and also to the limitations of disclosure
required therein, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

(b) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of
the Bank.

(c) There returns received from the offices and branches have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

We further report that:

a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us.

b) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the
branches not visited by us;

c) The reports on the accounts of the 27 branches audited by us, 189 branch offices audited by
branch auditors of the Bank under section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Statement
of Cash Flow comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not
inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI

For DHARAM RAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.: 014461N)

(CA Sunil Chowdary)

Partner
Date : 29.04.2025 M. No.: 508018
Place : Jammu UDIN No.: 25508018BMJQ0B9290
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FINANCIAL RESULTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2025

(Amount in Crore)

FINANCIAL RESULTS AS AT 31st QUARTER ENDED YEAR ENDED
MARCH 2025 31.03.2025 31.12.2024/31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
S.N. Particulars (Audited) ‘(Reviewed)‘ (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
1 |Interest Earned (a+b+c+d) 147.60| 149.64 | 133.57| 583.23 512.20
a) Interest/Discount on 94.39 95.26 86.06| 369.38 332.40
Advances/Bills
b) Income on Investments 20.09 20.11 20.31 80.85 80.59
c) Interest on Balance with RB.I. & 33.12 34.27 27.19( 133.00 99.22
Other Inter Bank Funds
d) Others - - - - -
2 |Other Income 11.22 7.53 7.43 38.88 34.89
3 [Total Income (1 + 2) 158.82| 157.17( 141.00| 622.11 547.09
4 |Interest Expended 84.35 84.09 73.78 | 328.41 274.45
5 [Operating Expenses (I+II) 83.58 89.38 78.31| 301.48 238.48
I. Employees Cost 66.84 75.73 5252 241.63 170.51
II. Other Operating Expenses 16.74| 136.65 25.79 59.85 67.97

6 |Total Expenditure (4+5) (Excluding 167.94| 173.47| 152.09| 629.89 512.93
Provisions & Contingencies)

7 |Operating Profit before Provisions -9.12 -16.30( -11.10 -7.78 34.15
and Contingencies (3-6)
8 |Provisions (other than tax) and -5.42 -0.34 -4.14 9.96 -16.80

Contingencies

9 |Exceptional Items - - - -

10 |Profit (+)/loss (-) from ordinary -14.54 -16.64 -15.24| -17.74 17.35
activities before tax (7-8-9)

11 |Tax Expenses including DTA 5.91 7.16 (2.95) 499| (13.59)

12 [Net Profit (+)/Loss (-) from -8.63 -9.48 -18.19| -12.75 3.76

ordinary activities after tax (10-11)
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13 |Extraordinary items (net of tax - - - -
expenses)

14 |Net Profit (+)/Loss (-) for the -8.63 -9.48 -18.19| -12.75 3.76
period (12-13)
15 |Paid-up Equity Share Capital (Face 589.44| 58944 | 58944| 58944 589.44
Value Rs. 10/- per share)

17 |Reserves excluding Revaluation -145.57 | -136.94| -132.82| -145.57 -132.82
Reserves

18 |Revaluation Reserves - - - - _

19 |Analytical Ratios

(i) [Percentage of share held by 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
Government of India

(ii) |- Capital Adequacy Ratio %

- Total Capital Ratio (CRAR) % 945% | 1041%| 11.21%| 9.45% 11.21%
(iii) [-NPA Ratio's
a) Amount of Gross NPAs 157.70 163.03| 148.70( 157.70 148.70
b) Amount of Net NPAs 50.51 55.89 4545 50.51 4545
c) % of Gross NPAs to Gross 3.80% 4.15% 4.07% 3.80% 4.07%
Advances
d) % of Net NPAs to Net Advances 1.25% 1.46% 1.28% 1.25% 1.28%
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman

Neeraj Kumar Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Urmil Lata Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For Dharam Raj & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 014461N

(CA Sunil Chowdary)
Place : Jammu Partner
Date : 29.04.2025 MRN : 508018
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2025

(Rs.'000" Omitted)

Sch. 31.03.2025 ‘ 31.03.2024
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES (Audited) ‘ (Audited)
Capital 1 5,894,425 5,894,425
Reserves and Surplus 2 (1,455,703) (1,328,192)
Deposits 3 62,993,603 57,101,504
Borrowings 4 7,184,480 6,086,013
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 943,269 981,345
TOTAL 75,560,074 68,735,095
Cash and Balance with Reserve Bank of India 6 2,521,108 2,597,152
Balance with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice 7 18,846,556 17,403,550
Investments 8 11,221,698 11,237,811
Advances 9 40,436,957 35,509,319
Fixed Assets 10 137,774 182,054
Other Assets 11 2,395,981 1,805,210
TOTAL 75,560,074 68,735,095
Contingent Liabilities 12 256,004 181,404
Bills for Collection - -
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet.
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
Neeraj Kumar Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Urmil Lata Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul

Director Director Director

Director

Director

Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For Dharam Raj & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Jammu
Date : 29.04.2025

FRN :014461N

(CA Sunil Chowdary)

Partner

MRN : 508018
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31st MARCH 2025
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
Sch. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
I. INCOME (Audited) (Audited)
Interest Earned 13 5,832,342 5,122,030
Other Income 14 388,799 348,868
TOTAL 6,221,141 5,470,898
II. EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended 15 3,284,124 2,744,542
Operating Expenses 16 3,014,866 2,384,807
Provisions and Contingencies 99,593 168,041
TOTAL 6,398,583 5,297,390
III. NET PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAXES (177,442) 173,508
Tax Expenses
- Provision for Income Tax - -
- Provision for Deferred Tax 49,931 (135,902)
- Prior Period Income Tax Adjustment - -
IV. PROFIT/(LOSS) AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS (127,511) 37,606
V. APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERED TO:
i) Statutory Reserve - -
i) Capital Reserve - -
iii) Revenue and Other Reserves (127,511) 37,606
TOTAL (127,511) 37,606
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet.
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
Neeraj Kumar Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Urmil Lata Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For Dharam Raj & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Jammu
Date : 29.04.2025

FRN : 014461N

(CA Sunil Chowdary)

Partner

MRN : 508018
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SCHEDULE-1 CAPITAL

(Rs.'000" Omitted)

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024

AUTHORISED CAPITAL
2,00,00,00,000 (P.Y. 2,00,00,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 20,000,000 | 20,000,000
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
58,94,42,464 (P.Y. 58,94,42,464)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,894,425 5,894,425

TOTAL 5,894,425 5,894,425

SCHEDULE-2 RESERVES & SURPLUS

(Rs."000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I.  STATUTORY RESERVES
Opening Balance 184,304 184,304
Additions during the period - -
TOTAL 184,304 184,304
II. CAPITAL RESERVES
Opening Balance 33,288 33,288
Additions during the period - -
TOTAL 33,288 33,288
Ill. SHARE PREMIUM
Opening Balance - -
Additions during the period - -
TOTAL - -
IV. REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
Opening Balance (1,545,784) (1,583,390)
Additions/(Deductions) during the period (127,511) 37,606
Draw Down - -
TOTAL | (1,673,295)| (1,545,784)
TOTAL (I+ I+ I &1V)| (1,455,703)| (1,328,192)
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SCHEDULE 3 -DEPOSITS
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
A 1. Demand Deposits
i) From Banks - -
ii)  From Others 2,545,964 1,773,495
TOTAL (i & ii) 2,545,964 1,773,495
II. Saving Bank Deposits 25,678,428 | 23,770,926
II. Term Deposits
i) From Banks - -
ii)  From Others 34,769,211 31,557,084
TOTAL (i &ii)| 34,769,211 | 31,557,084
TOTAL A (I+II+Ill) | 62,993,603 | 57,101,504
B. I  Deposits of branches in India 62,993,603 | 57,101,504
II. Deposits of branches outside India - -
TOTAL B (I+II) | 62,993,603 | 57,101,504
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I.  Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank of India - -
i)  Other Banks (Sponsoring Bank) 116,677 116,677
i)  Other Institutions & Agencies 7,067,803 5,969,336
TOTAL (i to iii ) 7,184,480 | 6,086,013
II. Borrowings outside India - -
GRAND TOTAL (I&1I) 7,184,480 | 6,086,013
Secured borrowings included in I & II above Nil Nil

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(Rs.'000" Omitted)

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
i)  Bills Payable 61,851 69,383
ii) Inter Office Adjustments (Net) 14,429 18,600
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iii) Interest Accrued 88,407 71,338
iv) Deferred Tax Liability - -
v)  Provision Against Standard Assets 120,670 107,235
vi) Provision for Special Resolution Framework 11,160 11,160
vii) Others (Including Other Provisions) 646,752 703,628

TOTAL (i to vii) 943,269 981,345
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
I.  Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 79,915 65,964
II. Balance with Reserve Bank of India
i) In Current Account 2,441,193 2,531,188
ii)  In Other Accounts - -
TOTAL (1& 1) 2,521,108 | 2,597,152
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I. InliIndia
i) Balance with Banks
a) In Current Accounts 93,042 84,107
b) In Other Deposit Accounts 18,753,514 | 17,319,443
TOTAL (i) [ 18,846,556 | 17,403,550
ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks - -
b)  With Other Institutions - -
TOTAL (ii) - -
TOTAL (i &ii)| 18,846,556 | 17,403,550
II. Outside India
i) In Current Accounts - -
i) In Other Deposit Accounts - -
iii)  Money at Call & Short Notice - -
TOTAL II of (i ii & iii) - -
GRAND TOTAL (I1&I)| 18,846,556 17,403,550
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SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

(Rs.'000" Omitted

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I. Investments inIndia Gross 11,221,698 | 11,237,811
Less: Provision for Depreciation - -
Less: Provision for Investment (NPI) - -
Net Investments 11,221,698 | 11,237,811
i) Government Securities 11,221,698 11,187,811
ii) Other Approved Securities - -
iii) Shares (Pref. + Equity) - -
iv) Debentures and Bonds - 50,000
v) Sponsored Institutions - -
vi) Others - -
TOTAL (I)| 11,221,698 | 11,237,811
II. Investments Outside India
i)  Government Securities Nil Nil
ii)  Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures abroad Nil Nil
iii) Others (Swap) Nil Nil
TOTAL (II) - -
TOTAL(I&m| 11,221,698| 11,237,811

SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES

(Rs.'000" Omitted

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024

A ) Bills Purchased and Discounted - -
ii)  Cash Credits Overdrafts and Loans Repayable on Demand 22,236,653 18,582,883

iii) Term Loans 18,200,304 16,926,436

iv)  Amount Receivable from GOI under ADWDRS 2008 - -
TOTAL (itoiv) | 40,436,957 | 35,509,319

B |i) Secured by Tangible Assets 40,228,731 | 35,299,465
ii) Covered by Bank/Govt. Guarantees 140,119 124,194

i)  Unsecured 68,107 85,660
TOTAL (i toiii) | 40,436,957 | 35,509,319
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C |(I. Advances in India
i)  Priority Sector 30,846,650 | 27,538,832
ii)  Public Sector - -
i)  Banks - -
iv)  Non Priority Sector (Others) 9,590,307 7,970,487
TOTAL (itoiv) | 40,436,957 | 35,509,319
II. Advances Outside India
i) Due from Banks - -
ii)  Due from Others - -
TOTAL (i to ii) - -
GRAND TOTAL (I&1I1)| 40,436,957 | 35,509,319
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I.  Premises
a) Land (Leasehold)
At cost as on 31st march of the proceeding year 1385 1,385
Additions during the period - -
1,385 1,385
Deductions during the period - -
Total 1,385 1,385
Depreciation to date (1,140) (1,073)
Total (a) 245 312
b) Building
At cost as on 31st march of the proceeding year 18,667 18,667
Additions during the period 16 -
- 18,667
Deductions during the period - -
Total 18,683 18,667
Depreciation to date (15,556) (15,209)
Total (b) 3,127 3,458
c¢) Constructions work in progress - -
TOTAL (I) [a+b+c] 3,372 3,770
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II. Other Fixed Assets
(Including Furniture & Fixtures)
At cost as on 31st march of the proceeding year 696,322 591,637
Additions during the period 42,731 115,804
739,053 707,441
Deductions during the period (27,392) (11,119)
711,661 696,322
Depreciation to date (577,259) (518,038)
TOTAL (II) 134,402 178,284
GRAND TOTAL (I &1I) 137,774 182,054
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I Interest Accrued 929,106 570,358
. Tax paidin Advance/TDS (Net of Provisions) 1,630 5,849
. Stationery and Stamps 8,300 7,709
IV. Deferred Tax Asset 883,102 833,171
V. Others 573,843 388,123
TOTAL (I1to V) 2,395,981 1,805,210
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 2,600 2,600
II.  Liability for partly paid investments - -
. Liability on account of outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts - -
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents:-
a) InlIndia 57,212 44,315
b) Outside India - -
V. Acceptances Endorsements & Other Obligations - -
VL. Other items for which the Bank is Contingently liable - -
I Liability on a/c of Depositors Education Awareness Fund (DEAF) 196,192 134,489
TOTAL (Ito VII) 256,004 181,404

44




-
e Tt
wosge J&K .
#1* Grameen Bank 16 " Annual Report 2024-25

frmd amd am Framamsag Frosmesas

SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

(Rs.'000" Omitted)

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024

I.  Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 3,693,771 3,323,951
I[I. Income on Investments 808,522 805,871
III. Interest on Balances with R.B.I and other Inter Bank Funds 1,330,049 992,208
IV. Others - -

TOTAL (Ito IV) 5,832,342 5,122,030

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

(Rs.'000" Omitted)

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024

I Commission Exchange & Brokerage 41,386 46,278

II. Profit /(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Investments - 19,784

Profit on Sale/Redemption of Investments - -

Less: Loss on sale/redemption of investments - -

III. Profit /(Loss) on revaluation of Investments - -

Profit on revaluation of Investments - -

Less: loss on revaluation of investments - -
IV. Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Land Buildings & Other Assets - -
Profit on Sale of Land Buildings & Other Assets - -

Less: Loss on Sale of Land Buildings & Other Assets - -
V. Profit /(Loss) on PSLC Trading 101,860 84,050
Profit on PSLC Trading - -

Less: Loss on PSLC Trading - -

VL. Income earned by way of Dividends etc. from Subsidiaries - -
Companies and/or Joint Venture abroad/ in India

VII. Miscellaneous Income 245,553 198,756
TOTAL (I to VII) 388,799 348,868

45



& J&K

-
F[* Grameen Bank 16" Annual Report 2024-25
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I Interest on Deposits 2,927,987 2,577,368
II. Interest on RBI/Inter-Bank Borrowings - -
. Interest Others 356,137 167.174
TOTAL (I to III) 3,284,124 | 2,744,542
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
(Rs.'000" Omitted)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I.  Payments to and provisions for Employees 2,416,314 1,705,119
II. Rent Taxes and Lighting 49,098 45,356
. Printing and Stationery 9,822 9,848
IV. Advertisement and Publicity 1,438 1,352
V. Depreciation on Bank's Property 59,635 61,331
VL. Directors Fees Allowances and Expenses - -
VIL. Auditors Fees & Expenses (Including Branch Auditor’s Fee & 23,372 14,903
Expenses)

VIIL. Law Charges 2,609 3,212
IX. Postage Telegrams Telephones etc. 932 757
X. Repairs and Maintenance 3,245 5,086
XI. Insurance 78,385 72,027
XII. Other Expenditure 370,016 465,816
TOTAL (I to XII) 3,014,866 | 2,384,807

DETAILS OF PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES
L Provision for Non-Performing Assets 86,158 162,881
II. Provision for Standard Assets 13,435 5,160
TOTAL (I to IV) 99,593 168,041
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SCHEDULE-17

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL OVERVIEW

J&K Grameen Bank is established through a process of amalgamation of two Regional Rural
Banks viz. Jammu Rural Bank & Kamraz Rural Bank in terms of Government of India
Notification dated 30.06.2009 as a Joint Venture of Government of India, Government of
Jammu & Kashmir and the J&K Bank Limited (Sponsor Bank) with its Head Office at Jammu.
The bank has Authorized Capital of Rs.2000 crores (200 crores shares of Rs.10 each) and Paid
up Share Capital of the bank is Rs.589,44,24,640/- (58,94,42,464 shares of Rs.10 each). The
breakup of Capital Structure is as under:

Sr. No.

Shareholder Total (Rs. Crore)
Central Government 294.72

Government of UT of J&K 88.42

J&K Bank Ltd- Sponsor Bank 206.30

Total 589.44

The Bank has 216 numbers of branches which includes 212 branches in UT of Jammu &
Kashmir and 4 in UT of Ladakh and is engaged in providing rural finance, with its area of
operation in the Districts of Baramulla, Bandipora, Kupwara, Ganderbal, Srinagar, Jammu,
Kathua, Samba, Rajouri, Poonch, Kishtwar, Leh & Kargil.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis
and they conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which
comprise the statutory provisions, guidelines of regulatory authorities, Reserve Bank of India
(RBI), National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development(NABARD), Accounting Standards,
Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the
practices prevalent in the banking industry in India.

(i)

iif)

Investments:

In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments are classified into
three categories i.e, (a) "Held to Maturity" (b)"Available for Sale" and (c)"Held for Trading”, with
sub-classifications viz (i) Government Securities (ii) Other Approved securities (iii) Shares (iv)
Debentures & Bonds (v) Others.

Held-to Maturity” category comprises securities acquired by the Bank with the intention
to hold them up to maturity. “"Held-for-Trading” category comprises securities acquired
by the Bank with the intention of trading. “Available-for-Sale” securities are those, which
do not qualify for being classified in either of the above categories.

Bank decides the category of each investment at the time of acquisition and classifies the
same accordingly.
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iv)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

Investments classified as “Held-to-Maturity” (HTM) category are not marked to market
and carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case the
premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

The individual scrip’s in the "Available-for-Sale “and "Held for Trading” category is
marked to market at quarterly intervals. The net depreciation under each classification
under which investments are presented in the balance sheet is fully provided for, whereas
the net appreciation under any of the aforesaid classifications is ignored.

The market value for the purpose of periodic valuation of investments included in
“Available for Sale” and "Held for Trading” Categories is based on the market price
available from trades/ quotes on stock exchanges. Central/ State Government Securities,
Other approved securities, Debentures and Bonds are valued as per the prices/ YTM rates
declared by FIMMDA/ Financial Benchmark India Private Limited.

Income on Investment is accounted for on accrual basis. Interest is serviced regularly and
is not in arrears.

Broken period interest is treated as an item of expenditure under Profit & Loss Account
in respect of investments in Government and other approved Securities.

Profit or Loss on sale of Investment in any category is taken to the profit and loss
account. In case of Profit on sale of investments in "Held to Maturity" category, an
equivalent amount of profit net of taxes is appropriated to the Capital Reserve Account.
Zero coupon bonds are shown at acquisition cost. Income is accrued on such bonds
with reference to the gross yield (before tax) over the period of holding by the Bank.

3. Advances & Provisioning:

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

Advances are classified under four categories i.e, Standard Assets, Sub-Standard Assets,
Doubtful assets and Loss assets and provision thereof have been made as per the
Income Recognition and Classification norms formulated by the Reserve Bank of India
for Commercial Banks.

All the categories of advances except Standard Assets are shown net of provision and
unrealized interest. Standard Assets are shown at their gross value and provision
thereon is shown under the Schedule “Other Liabilities and Provisions “.

Restructuring of Advances and provisioning thereof have been made as per RBI/
NABARD guidelines.

Fixed Assets and depreciation:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes cost of
purchase and all expenditure like site preparation, installation costs and professional fees
incurred on the asset before it is ready for use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefit/ functioning
capability from/ of such assets.

4.2.1 Depreciation on fixed assets (except computers and Mobile Phones) is charged on

written down value method at the rates prescribed in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 given
below:
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Sr. No. Heads of Assets Dep. Rate

A Furniture®& Fixtures(including Electric Fittings) 10%

B Vehicles 15%

C. Plant & Machinery 15%

D Office Premises (Building) 10%

4.2.2 In respect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is charged for half year in

respect of assets used for 182 days or less and for the full year in respect of assets used
for more than 182 days except item no. 4.3 below.

43 In terms of RBI guidelines, depreciation on computers along with software forming an
integral part of hardware is charged @33.33% on straight-line method for the full year
irrespective of the date of addition.

4.4 Depreciation on Mobile Phones is charged @50% on straight-line method for the full

year.

4.5 No depreciation has been provided on assets sold/ discarded during the year.

4.6 Premium paid for lease hold properties is amortized over the period of lease.

Employee Benefits:

5.1 Short Term Employee Benefits

Amount of short-term employee benefits, such as casual leave and medical benefits,
expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized
during the period when the employee renders the service.

5.2 Post-Employment Benefits

(a)

(b)

Defined Contribution

The bank has no liability for future National Pension Scheme (NPS) (previously
Provident Fund) benefits other than its annual contribution and recognizes such
contributions as expense in the year to which they relate. The bank contributes an
amount, on monthly basis, at a predetermined rate i.e., 10% of Pay in case of
serving employees who have opted to Pension Fund and at prescribed rate of 10%
of Pay plus DA in case of serving employees who have opted to National Pension
System (NPS). Further, Bank has provisioned an amount of Rs. 11.56 crores for
revision in employers’ contribution towards NPS from 10% to 14% of Pay and
Dearness Allowance, effective from 11.11.2020.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Bank operates Gratuity and Leave Encashment Schemes, which are defined
benefit plans.

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit in the form of
lump sum payments to vested employees, on death while in employment or on
termination of employment. In terms of Regulation No. 72 of the Service
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Regulations, every officer or employee shall be eligible for gratuity as per provisions
of payment of Gratuity Act’ 1972 or as per Sub- Regulation 2 of Regulation No. 72
of J&K Grameen Bank (Officers & Employees) Staff Service Regulations 2010
whichever is higher. Sub-Regulation 2 stipulates that every officer or employee
shall be eligible for gratuity on the following occasions: -

Retirement;
Death;

Disablement rendering him unfit for further service as certified by Medical
Officer approved by the Bank,

Resignation after completion of 10 years of continuous service,

Termination of in any other way except by way of punishment after completion
of 10 years of service.

Provided that in respect of an employee there shall be no forfeiture of gratuity
for dismissal on account of misconduct except in cases where such misconduct
causes financial loss to the bank and in that case to that extent only. The
amount of gratuity payable to an officer or employee shall be one month’s pay
for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months’
subject to a maximum of 15 month’s pay. Provided that where an officer or
employee has completed more than 30 years of service, he shall be eligible by
way of gratuity for an additional amount at the rate of one half of a month'’s
pay for each completed year of service beyond 30 years. Provided further that
in respect of an officer the gratuity is payable based on the last pay drawn.

Provided also that in respect of an employee pay for the purposes of
calculation of the gratuity shall be the average of the basic pay (100%),
dearness allowance and special allowance and officiating allowance payable
during the 12 months preceding death, disability, retirement, resignation or
termination of service, as the case may be.

Gratuity is payable to an employee on the termination of his employment after
he/she has rendered continuous service for a period of not less than 5 years (on
retirement, resignation, except death and disablement) as per Gratuity Act,
1972. To be eligible under JKGB (Officers and Employees) Service Regulations,
2010 the minimum required service is 10 years. The Bank makes annual
contribution to the Fund administered by the LIC of India based on
independent actuarial valuation carried out annually. The maximum amount
payable as per the Gratuity Act is Rs. 20.00 Lakhs w.e.f 29.03.2018. As per the JKGB
(payment of gratuity) rules, it can go beyond Rs.20.00 lakhs. The higher amount will
be paid to the officers/employees.

(c) All eligible employees of the Bank are entitled to Encash earned leave on retirement, on
death or on termination of employment, subject to a maximum amount of
accumulated leaves of 240 days.
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(d) The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the projected unit credit
method with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately recognized in the statement of profit and loss
and are not deferred.

(e) The bank has exercised the option of recognizing the transitional liability on
adoption of AS-15 Revised (2005) for its defined benefit schemes against revenue.

Provision for Taxation:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax. Current
year taxes are determined in accordance with the prevailing laws and AS-22. Deferred
tax adjustments comprise changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the
period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized on a prudent basis for the future tax
consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets and
liabilities and their respective tax basis and carry forward losses. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
subsequently enacted prior to the balance sheet date. The impact of changes in the
deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the profit and loss account.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and reassessed at each reporting date, based upon
management's judgement as to whether realization is considered certain. Deferred tax
assets are recognized as to whether realization is considered certain. Deferred tax assets
are recognized on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there
is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be realized against future profit.

Revenue Recognition

7.1 Income & Expenditure booking:

Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated:

a. Interest and other income on advances/ investments classified as Non-Performing
Advances/ Investments are recognized to the extent realized in accordance with
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

b. Fee, commission (other than insurance commission), exchange locker rent, and
insurance claims are recognized on realization basis.

c. Interest on Overdue Bills on realization basis, as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines.

d. The recovery in Non-Performing Assets has been first appropriated towards
amount of principal and thereafter towards amount of interest.

e. Income from interest on income tax/ other tax refunds is accounted for on the
basis of orders passed by the Competent Authorities.

f.  Unforeseen income/ expenses is accounted for in the year of receipt/ payment.
Stationery issued to branches has been considered as consumed.

>

Interest on overdue term deposits is provided at saving bank rate.
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8. Net Profit/ Loss
The net profit disclosed in the Profit & Loss Account is arrived at, after making provisions for
the following:
. Income Tax (including deferred taxation as per Accounting Standard AS-22" Accounting

for Taxes on Income").

. Bad and Doubtful advances;
=  Adjustment, if any, in the value of investments according to RBI directives;
. Provision on Standard Assets.
=  Transfers to contingencies, and
»=  Other usual and necessary provisions.

9. Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
In accordance with (AS) 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions when it has
present obligation, as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when are liable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Provisions are determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation
at the balance sheet date, supplemented by experience of similar transactions. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management
estimates. In cases where the available information indicates that the loss on the contingency
is reasonably possible, but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure is
made in the financial statements.
Contingent Assets, if any are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in
the recognition of income that may never be realized.

Sanjay Gupta
Chairman

Neeraj Kumar Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Urmil Lata Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For Dharam Raj & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 014461N

(CA Sunil Chowdary)
Place : Jammu Partner
Date : 29.04.2025 MRN : 508018
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SCHEDULE - 18

Schedules forming part of accounts for the period ended on 31 of March 2025
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. REGULATORY CAPITAL
1.1 Composition of Regulatory Capital
(Amount in Rs. Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

i) Paid up Capital, Share Capital Deposits and Reserves (net 355.56 373.31
of deductions)

i) | Additional Tier 1 capital - -

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 355.56 373.31
iv) | Tier 2 capital 23.73 22.39
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 379.29 395.70
Vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 4011.72 3531.01
vii) | Paid-up Share Capital and reserves as a percentage of RWAs 8.86 % 10.57%
Viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 8.86 % 10.57%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 0.59% 0.64%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as | 9.45% 11.21%
a percentage of RWAs)
xi) | Leverage Ratio 4.71% 543%
xii) | Percentage of the shareholding of
a) Government of India 50% 50%
b) Government of J&K U.T 15% 15%
c) J&K Bank 35% 35%
xiii) | Amount of additional capital received from the stakeholders NIL 204.48

during the year

xiv | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year - -

xv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year - -

1.2 Draw Down from Reserve

No amount has been drawn from reserves during the year.
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2 INVESTMENT
2.1 Detail of Investments
(Amount in Rs. Crores)

‘ As on

Particulars
‘ 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

1. | Value of Investments
Gross Value of Investments
a) | InIndia 1122.17 1123.78
b) | Outside India Nil Nil
Provision for depreciation
a) | InIndia Nil Nil
b) | Outside India Nil Nil
Provision for NPI
a) In India Nil Nil
b) Outside India Nil Nil
Net Value of Investments
a) | InIndia 1122.17 1123.78
b) | Outside India Nil Nil

2. | Movement of provisions held towards the depreciation on
Investments
(i) | Opening Balance Nil Nil
(i) | Add: Provisions made during the year Nil Nil

Less: Write-off/write back of excess provisions during Nil Nil
the year
(iii) | Closing Balance Nil Nil
3. | Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(i) | Opening Balance Nil Nil
(i) | Add: Amount transferred during the year Nil Nil
(iii) | Less: Drawdown Nil Nil
(iii) | Closing Balance Nil Nil

4. | Closing Balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of Nil Nil
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category
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2.2 Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in Rs. Crores)
As on

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Particulars

1. | Movement of provisions held towards thedepreciation on

Investments
(1) Opening Balance Nil Nil
(i) Add: Provisions made during the year Nil Nil
Less: Write-off/write back of excess Nil Nil
provisions during the year
(iii) Closing Balance Nil Nil
2. | Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(1) Opening Balance Nil Nil
(i) Add: Amount transferred during the year Nil Nil
(iii) Less: Drawdown Nil Nil
(iv) Closing Balance Nil Nil

3. | Closing Balance in IFR as a percentage of closingbalance of - -
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

2.3 Repo Transactions during the year 2024-25

(Amount in Rs. Crores)

Minimum Maximum 365 Days Daily
outstanding outstanding Average Outstanding as

Particulars during the duringthe outstanding on 31.03.2025

year year during the year

Securities sold under Repo:
i. | Government Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Previous Year) Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii. | Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Previous Year) Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii | Any other securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Securities purchased under Reverse Repo
i. | Government Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Previous Year) Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii. | Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Previous Year) Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii | Any other securities Nil Nil Nil Nil

2.4 Non-SLRInvestment Portfolio
2.4.1 Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments as on 31.03.2025

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Extent of AL Extent of Extent of
. below ]
Issuer Amount Private unrated unlisted
Investment e ors
Placement Securities Securities
Grade
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 PSUs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 FIs (incl. NBFC's, AIFI'S) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Banks (incl. CD’s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Private Corporates (incl. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
CP’s)
5 | Subsidiaries/Joint Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ventures
6 | Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
7 | Provision towards dep./ Nil
NPI
8 Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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2.4.2 Non-performing Non-SLR investments

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

As on As on
Particulars
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Opening Balance Nil Nil
Additions during the year Nil Nil
Reductions during the year Nil Nil
Closing Balance Nil Nil
Total Provision held (including floating provisions) Nil Nil

2.4.3 The value of investment under three categories viz., Held for Trading, Available
for sale andHeld to maturity (Net of provisions held) are as under:

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

HFT AFS HTM Total HFT AFS HTM

Govt. Securities NIL |7505| 104712 | 112217 | NIL | 6021 | 105857 | 111878
Other approved NIL | NIL NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
securities
Shares (Equity & Pref.) | NIL NIL NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
Debentures & Bond NIL | NIL NIL NIL Nil 500 Nil 500
Subsidiaries NIL | NIL NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others (MF Units etc.) | NIL | NIL NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total | NIL |7505| 104712 | 112217 | Nil | 6521 | 105857 | 112378

2.4.4 Sale and Transfers to/from Held to Maturity (HTM) Category
Bank has not sell any security directly from HTM category.
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3.

ASSET QUALITY

3.1

Classification of advances and provisions held:

Particulars

Standard

Total
standard
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful

Non-Performing

Total non-
Loss Performing
Advances

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Total

a)

Opening balance

350548

365418

b)

Add: Additions
during the year

Q)

Less: Reduction
during the year

d)

Closing Balance

399319

415089

*Reduction in Gross
NPAs due to

Upgradation

Recoveries
(excluding
recoveries from
upgraded accounts)

Technical/Prudentia
| Write Offs

Write Offs other
than those under
(iii) above

Provisions (excluding
Floating provisions)

a)

Opening balance of
provisions held

1072

319

8140

1866

10325

11397

b)

Add: Fresh
Provisions made
during the year

862

Less: Excess
provisions
reversed/write off
loans

468

58




-
e Tt
wosge J&K .
#1* Grameen Bank 16 " Annual Report 2024-25

frmd amd am Framamsag Frosmesas

d) | Closing Balance of 1207 421 8642 | 1656 10719 11926
Provisions held

iii) | Net NPAs*

a) | Opening balance - - - - 4545

b) | Add: Fresh - - - - 506 -
Additions during
the year

¢) | Less: Reductions - - - - -
during the year

d) | Closing Balance - - - - 5051
iv) | Floating Provisions

a) | Opening balance - - - - - 0
b) | Add: Additional - - - - - 0
Provisions made
during the year

c) | Less: Amount - - - - - 0
drawn down during
the year

d) | Closing Balance of - - - - - 0

Floating provisions

v) | Technical write-offs - - - - -
and the recoveries
made thereon

a) | Opening balance of - - - - - 4558
Technical/Prudentia
| written-off
accounts

b) | Add: Technical/ - - - - - 468

Prudential write offs
during the year

¢) | Less: Recoveries - - - - - 515
made from
previously
technical/prudential
written off accounts
during the year

d) | Closing Balance - - - - - 4511
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‘ Ratios (in per cent) Current Year

Previous Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 3.80 4.07
Net NPA to Net Advances 1.25 1.28
Provision Coverage ratio 75.09 76.60

3.2 Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

Current Year

Percentage
of Gross
NPAs to

total
Advances in
that sector

Outstanding
Total Gross

NPA
Advances

Priority Sector

Out

standing
Total
Advances

(Amount in Rs. Crores)

Previous Year

Percentage of
Gross NPAs
to total
Advances in
that Sector

Gross
NPA

Agriculture and 1142.04 | 66.17 5.79 1015.79 | 64.23 6.32
Allied Activities

Advances to 447.71 | 27.43 6.13 501.96 | 20.67 4.12
Industries sector

eligible as

priority sector

lending

Services 129946 51.49 3.96 1071.71 | 49.08 4.58
Personal Loans 275.80 0.87 0.32 239.88 0.85 0.35
OTHERS 16.90 0.64 3.79 16.2 0.75 4.63
Sub Total A 3181.91 | 146.60 4.61 2845.64 | 135.58 4.76
Non-Priority Sector

Agriculture and 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0
Allied Activities

Industry 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0
Services 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0
Personnel Loans 635.99( 11.04 1.74 521.03 12.9 2.48
OTHER LOANS 332.99 0.06 0.02 287.51 0.22 0.08
Sub Total B 968.98 | 11.10 1.15 808.54 | 13.12 1.62
TOTAL (A+B) 4150.89 | 157.70 3.80 3654.18 | 148.7 4.07
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3.3 Particulars of Loans Restructured

(Amount in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Total amount of Loan assets subject to restructuring, 1126.48 1385.99
rescheduling, renegotiation

1. Amount of standard assets subject to restructuring, 1126.48 1385.99
rescheduling, renegotiation

2. Amount of Sub-standard assets subject to restructuring, Nil Nil
rescheduling, renegotiation

3. Amount of doubtful assets subject to restructuring, Nil Nil
rescheduling, renegotiation

3.4 Details of accounts subjected to restructuring:

Agriculture Corporates Micro, Small Retail
and allied (excluding andMedium (excluding
activities MSME) Enterprises agriculture &
(MSME) MSME)
Current Previous Current Previous Current |Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of NA NA NA NA NA NA| NA NA [NA NA
borrowers
Standard |Gross NA NA NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
Amount R
crore)
Provision NA NA NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
held R
crore)
Sub- Number of NA NA NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
standard | borrowers
Gross NA NA NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
Amount
crore)
Provision NA NA NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
held®
crore)
Number of NA NA NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
borrowers
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Gross NA NA | NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
Amount (R
crore)

Doubtful |Provision NA NA | NA NA NA NA| NA | NA NA NA
held(®

crore)

Number of | NA NA | NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
borrowers

Gross NA NA | NA NA NA NA| NA NA NA NA
Amount (R
Total crore)

Provision NA NA | NA NA NA NA| NA | NA NA NA
held(®

crore)

3.5 Disclosure of transfer of Loan exposures

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans
classified as NPA and SMA)

To permitted To other
(all amounts in ¥ crore) To ARCs transferees
transferees .
(please specify)

No: of accounts NIL NIL NIL
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans NIL NIL NIL
transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans NIL NIL NIL
transferred
Net book value of loans transferred (at the NIL NIL NIL
time of transfer)
Aggregate consideration NIL NIL NIL

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans
classified as NPA and SMA)

To To other

(all amounts in ¥ crore) To ARCs permitted transferees
transferees (please specify)
Additional consideration realized inrespect of NIL NIL NIL
accounts transferred in earlier years
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Details of loans acquired during the year

From SCBs, RRBs, Co-
operative Banks, AlFlIs,
SFBs and NBFCs including
Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)

From ARCs

(all amounts in ¥ crore)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans NIL NIL
acquired
Aggregate consideration paid NIL NIL
Weighted average residual tenor of loans NIL NIL
acquired

3.6 Details of Financial Assets Sold to Securitization/ Reconstruction Company for
AssetReconstruction.

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
1. | No of accounts Nil Nil
2. | Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to Nil Nil
SC/RC
3. | Aggregate Consideration Nil Nil
4. | Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts Nil Nil
transferred in earlier yrs.
5. | Aggregate gain/loss over net book value Nil Nil

3.7 Fraud Accounts

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Number of Fraud reported 3 NIL
Amount involved in Frauds (in lakhs) 68.69 NIL
Amount of provision already made for such frauds (in lakhs) NIL NIL
Amount of provision made for such frauds during the year (in *38.65 NIL
lakhs)

Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves’ NIL NIL
as at the end of the year (in lakhs)

*All the frauds have been reported to NABARD on Ensure portal vide FMS returns.
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* For the difference amount i.e (30.04 Lacs), recovery in the accounts was effected, as such no
provision was made.
3.8 Disclosure Under Resolution framework for COVID-19 related Stress :
A special window under the prudential Framework was extended vide circular
DOR.N0.BO.BN/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 to enable the lenders to
implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible corporate exposures, and personal
loans, while classifying such exposures as Standard. Banks shall make disclosures in the
format prescribed below every half-year, i.e., in the financial statements as on September
30 and March 31, starting from the half-year ending September 30, 2021 till all exposures
on which resolution plan was implemented are either fully extinguished or completely
slip into NPA, whichever is earlier.
(Amount in Rs. Crores)

Exposure to

Exposure to

o accounts
accounts classified e pe
Oof (A), Of (A) Of (A) classified as
as Standard
aggregate amount amount Standard
consequent to . .
. . debt that  written paid by consequent to
implementation of ) . .
Type of resolution plan — slipped off the implementation
borrower - - into NPA  during borrowers  of resolution
Position as at the . . o
end of the during the during plan - Position
. the full- full- the full- as at the end of
previous full -year . .
(A) year year year the Financial
Mar-2024 Year
(et (Mar-2025)
Personal Loans 0.84 -- -- 0.20 0.72
Corporate -- -- -- -- --
persons*
Of which -- -- -- -- --
MSMEs
Others 0.92 -- -- 0.21 0.80
Total 1.76 -- -- 0.41 1.52

* As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Restructured MSME accounts

MSMEs 8.44 -- -- 3.32 6.51
Grand Total 10.20 -- -- 3.73 8.04
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Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) vide circular
no. DOR.STR.REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021 relating to the MSME accounts
restructured under these instructions as per the following format

No. of Accounts Amount Provision held

Restructured (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

59 382.55 96.06

As per the instructions of above mentioned circular, upon implementation of the restructuring plan,
the lending institutions shall keep provision of 10% of the residual debt of the borrower.

4. EXPOSURES
4.1 Exposures to Real Estate Sector* (Amount in Rs. Crore)

As on
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Particulars

1. | Direct Exposure
(i) | Residential Mortgages** 431 370

Lending’s fully secured by mortgages on residential
property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or
that is rented; (**includes Individual housing loans
eligible for inclusion in priority sector amounting to
Rs.240 Crore) (Previous Year Rs.251Crore)

(i) | Commercial Real Estate 3.08 3.56

Lending’s secured by mortgages on commercial real
estates (office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose
commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings,
multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development,
and construction, etc.).

(iii) | Investment in Mortgage-Backed Securities and NIL NIL
other securities exposures

(a) | Residential NIL NIL

(b) | Commercial real estate NIL NIL

2. | Indirect Exposure NIL Nil

(Fund based & non-fund based exposure on National
Housing Bank and housing finance companies)

Total Exposure to Real Estate 434.08 373.56
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*The above disclosure is as complied and certified by the Bank’s management and relied upon by
the auditors.

4.2 Details of single borrower limit/ group borrower limit exceeded by the Bank The Bank has
not exceeded single borrower limit and group borrower limit during the year.
4.3 Unsecured Advances Statement of loans & Advances secured by Intangible Assets viz. Rights,
Licenses, and Authorizations etc.
(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Total unsecured advances of the Bank NIL NIL
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities Nil Nil
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. have been
taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities NIL NIL

5. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
5.1 Concentration of Deposits

Particulars 31.03.2025
Total Deposits of 20 largest depositors (Rs.in Crore) 98.43
Percentage of Deposit of 20 largest depositors to total Deposits of the Bank 1.56%

5.2 Concentration of Advances

Particulars 31.03.2025
Total Advances to 20 largest borrowers (Rs.in Crore) 48.11
Percentage Advances to 20 largest borrowers to total advances of the Bank 1.16%

5.3 Concentration of Exposure

Particulars 31.03.2025

Total Exposure to 20 largest borrowers/customers (Rs.in Crore) 64.01

Percentage of Exposure to 20 largest borrowers/customers to total

1.54%
exposure of the Bank on borrowers/customers °

5.4 Concentration of NPAs

Particulars 31.03.2025

Total Exposure to top 4 NPA accounts (Rs.in Crore) 1.65
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6. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)
(Amount in Lakh)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1344.89 954.73
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF ( During the Year) 733.80 409.83
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 116.77 19.67
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1961.92 1344.89

7. Disclosure of Complaints

7.1  Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and
from the offices of Ombudsman

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of 0 0
the year
2. Number of complaints received during the year 209 130
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 208 130
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the NIL NIL
bank
4, Number of complaints pending at the end of the 01 0
year

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by 12 17
the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of 11 16
the bank by Office of Ombudsman

5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 01 01
conciliation/mediation/advisories by Office of
Ombudsman

5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after NIL NIL

passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman
against the bank

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the NIL NIL
stipulated time (other than those appealed)
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7.2 Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

% increase/

Numbe.r i Number of decrease inthe Number of Of 5.

Grounds of complaints . . number of
complaints ding at CCMPlaints number of  complaints ;

. o . pen ;‘ng 4 received complaints pending at compl:funts

(i.e complaints . the, during the received over theendof _ Pe"ding

relatmg to) eginning year the previous the year beyond 30

of the year days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
ATM/Debit Cards NIL 2 -81.82 % NIL NIL
Mobile Banking NIL 8 -11.11 % NIL NIL
Loans and Advances 7 94 38.24 % NIL NIL
Staff Behaviour NIL 43 95.45 % 1 NIL
Others NIL 74 50 % NIL NIL
Total NIL 221 50.34 % 1 NIL
Previous Year
ATM/Debit Cards NIL 11 -26.67% NIL NIL
Mobile Banking NIL 09 -18.18% NIL NIL
Loans and NIL 68 151.85% NIL NIL
Advances

Staff Behaviour NIL 22 633.33% NIL NIL
Others NIL 37 208.33% NIL NIL
Total NIL 147 116.17% NIL NIL

8. Penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI)/National Agricultural Bank for Rural
Development (NABARD)

No penalty has been imposed by the RBI/NABARD on the Bank during the year ended March 31%
2025 (Previous year; Nil).

9. Disclosure on remuneration

i) Particulars of remuneration of Chairman, General Managers and other staff on deputation
from Sponsor Bank (J&K Bank):

(Amount in Rs.)
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‘ CHAIRMAN GENERAL MANAGERS ‘ OTHER STAFF
Salaries & Allowances 4649450 8934220 16782648
Total 4649450 8934220 16782648
ii) Particulars of related party transactions are as under:

(Amount in Rs Crore)

Items/Related Party J&K Bank Ltd ( Sponsor Bank )

Outstanding as on 31.03.2025

Borrowings 11.67*
Deposits 1875.35
Other Liabilities (Investment by J&K Bank) 206.31
Advances NIL
Investments NIL
Other Assets NIL

Maximum outstanding during the FY 2024-25

Borrowings 11.67*
Deposits 1875.35
Other Liabilities (Investment by J&K Bank) 206.31
Advances 54.81
Investments NIL
Other Assets NIL

During the FY 2024-25

Interest Income 133
Interest Expenditure 0.45
Fixed Assets purchased from NIL
Fixed Assets sold to NIL
Income from services rendered to NIL
Expenses for receiving services from Sponsor Bank 1.09

*Rs 1167 lakh is 50% share of Sponsor Bank for implementation of CBS by JKGB in the
form of Investment in Tier II perpetual bonds.
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Items/Related Party ‘ Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Chairman)
Period for which post held during FY 2024-25 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025
Investments Nil
Interest/Commission Received Nil
Salary (Amount in Rs.) 4649450.00

10 OTHER DISCLOSURE:

10.1 Business Ratios:

As on
Particulars
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(i) [ Interest income as a percentage to working funds 8.36 % 8.32%
(i) | Non-Interest income as a percentage to working funds 0.56 % 0.57%
(iii) | Cost of Deposits 5.00 % 4.79%
(iv) | NetInterest Margin 3.65% 3.86%
(v) | Operating Profit/loss(-) as a percentage to working -0.11 % 0.55%
funds
(vi) | Return on Assets -0.18 % 0.06%
(vii) | Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs.in 867.96 763.81
Lakh)
(viii) | Net Profit/Loss per employee (Rs.in Lakh) -1.06 0.31

* The above disclosure is as compiled and certified by the Bank’s management and relied upon by
the auditors.

10.2 Insurance Business

The details of fees/brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and
bancassurance business undertaken by the Bank are as under:

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

1. Life Insurance Business 55.39 53.94
2. Health Insurance 41.88 61.88
3. General Insurance 142.13 156.98
Total 239.40 272.80
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10.3 Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

(Amount in Rs Crore)

PSLC SOLD PSLC Purchased

Net profit during

Premium Total Premium

Received Purchased Paid

the year

494 10.19 Nil Nil 10.19

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the bank has sold Priority Sector Advances of Rs.494 Crores
under PSLC scheme in the category of PSLC-SF /MF and earned premium of Rs. 10.19 crores
have been included in “Profit and Loss Account” under the” head “Non Interest Income”.

10.4 Provisions and Contingencies

The break-up of “Provisions and Contingencies” shown under the Head “Expenditure in Profit
and LossAccount” is as under:

(Amount in Rs. Crores)

For the year ended
Particulars
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Provision against NPA's 8.62 16.29
Provisions on Standard Assets 1.34 0.52
Provision for depreciation on investments Nil Nil
Provision for frauds and embezzlements Nil Nil
Provision for Bonus* Nil Nil
Provision for Pension* 34.20 11.84
Provision for contingent liabilities Nil Nil
Provision for Wage Revision 11.96 25.72
Provision for FITL Debt under Resolution Framework 2.0 Nil Nil
Total 56.12 54.37

* The provision for Bonus to employees for current year of Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil) and
provision for employee Pension of Rs.34.20 Crores (Previous year Rs.11.84 Crores) and Wage Revision
Provision of Rs. 11.96 Crores (Previous year Rs 25.72 Crores) have been included in "Profit and Loss
Account” under the head “Payment to & Provisions forEmployees” under "Operating Expenses” instead
of "Provisions & Contingencies”.
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10.5 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in Rs Crore)

Particulars Current Year ‘ Previous Year
1 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 8.98 6.51
2 Arrears in payment of DICGC premium Nil Nil

10.6 ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2025*
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

31d Over2| Over3 Over6 Over1 Over3

EVA
. 2to7 8to14 15to 30 v months| Months months Years& years Over5
Particulars EVAL to 2 TOTAL
onths to3 &Upto6& Upto1 Upto3 Upto5 years

months| months  year years  years

days days days

Deposits 45281204.30(211.02 |192.54 | 218.76 |273.78 | 734.32|1587.12 | 2767.13 | 3521| 29.90| 6299.36
Total

Advances*
Investments| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 10.00 0.00| 104.70| 277.72|245.17| 484.58 | 1122.17
Borrowings 0.00| 000| 000| 0.00| 0.00| 53.68| 212.77| 390.95 11.15| 3822 11.67| 71844

Foreign

Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets

122.51| 89.89|104.77|217.95|106.70 |106.65| 11.08| 92.23| 1814.79|419.48| 957.65| 4043.70

Foreign
Currency 0.00| 000| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities

*

Figure of total advances consists of gross performing advances and non-performing
advances (NPAs) net of provisions.

**  The above disclosure is as compiled and certified by the Bank’'s management and relied upon

by the auditors.
10.7 Miscellaneous Amount of Provisions made for taxes during the year

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Deferred Tax Asset* 499.31 -1359.02
Deferred Tax Liability* Nil Nil
Income Tax Nil Nil

* Only material items have been considered for computing Deferred Tax Liability & Asset.
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11. Additional Disclosures

11.1

11.11

11.1.2

11.2

113

Disclosures in respect of Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI)

Accounting Standard AS 9- Revenue Recognition

There are no material deviations in the recognition of items of income, which are required to
be disclosed as per Accounting Standard-9, read with the RBI guidelines.

Accounting Standard AS 10-Property, Plant & Equipment

a) Depreciation is charged on written down value method (except computers & mobile
phones) method at the rates prescribed in the Income Tax Rules, 1962. The
depreciation on the computers (including ATMs) along with software forming
integral part of the computers is computed @ 33.33% on straight line method in
terms of RBI guidelines. Further useful life of mobile phones is considered to be
2 years and the depreciation is charged on straight line method for the full year.

The subsidy/grant received, if any, against purchase of any specific fixed asset is
reduced from the cost of the respective asset and the depreciation is charge on
reduced value of such fixed asset.

b) In compliance to Accounting Standard (AS)-26 the acquisition cost of computer
software, not forming integral part of the computers and where it is probable
that the future economic benefits that are contributable to this software will flow
to bank, is being capitalized and depreciation is charged at the rate of 33.33% on
straight line method in terms of RBI guidelines.

Q) Depreciation on Banks property includes amortization in respect of leased properties
amounting to Rs.0.67Lakh.

Accounting Standard AS 12 -Government Grants

a)  The subsidy/grant received, if any, during the year against purchase of any specific
fixed asset is reduced from the cost of the respective asset and the depreciation is
charged on reduced value of such fixed asset.

b)  During the year grants to the tune of Rs. 36,77,230 /- (Previous year Rs 13,04,884/)
are received/receivable for the acquisition of certain fixed assets/software from
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD).

Accounting Standard AS 15 —-Employees Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme and Leave Encashment are defined benefit
plans. The Bank has received Gratuity and Leave Encashment valuation report dated
07.03.2025 under AS-15 from M/s B. Chatterjee International Consultant. The Bank has
invested its funds for Gratuity and Leave Encashment with LIC of India.
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For the period ended 31.03.2025

Particulars .
Gratuity Leave Encashment

1 | Present value of obligations as per valuation report 40,79,11,206 41,99,85,656

dated 07.03.2025
2 | Fair value of fund with LIC 33,51,47,727 33,08,12,718
3 | Balance, being shortfall 7,27,63,479 8,91,72,938
4 | Provision already provided by the Bank in Q1+Q2+Q3 | 4,86,45,092 7,35,57,054
5 | Amount Utilized for payment of arrears from total (2,39,95,355) (2,41,02,112)

provisions of Q1+Q2+Q3
6 | Funds Position after payment of arrears (S. No. 4- S. 2,46,49,737 4,94,54,942

no. 5)
7 | Expected Interest on funds invested with LIC 2,34,60,341 2,31,56,890
8 | Provision made in Q4 ended March 2025 2,46,53,401 1,65,61,106
9 | Shortfall nil nil

Gratuity Leave Encashment

Particulars
31.03.2025 31.03.2025
1. | Discount Rate 7.08 % 7.08 %
2. |Expected ROR 7.00 % 7.00 %
3. |Rate of escalation in salary 7.00 % 7.00 %
4. |Attrition rate 1.00 % 1.00 %
5. |Method Used Projected Unit Credit Method
6. |Benefits Paid w.e.f 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024 7,73,78,778 3,60,62,663

The benefit of Computer Increment has been granted to eligible officers and employees of
Regional Rural Banks w.e.f 01.11.1993 in line with Nationalized Commercial Banks vide letter no.
8/1/2023-RRB dated 18.09.2024 of Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance,
Government of India.

A. Hon'ble Supreme Court, in case titled “Union of India V/s Gramin Bank Pensioners Samiti &
Ors” SLP © 39288/2012, in its order dated 25.04.2018, has directed the union of India to
implement the judgment in respect of all the regional rural banks expeditiously and at any
rate within three months from the date of production of a copy of this judgment. In terms of
said Hon'ble Supreme Court order, the Bank, in Order to implement the pension scheme has
made necessary amendments vide notification no JKGB/HRDD/2018-4318 dated 26.11.2018 to
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the J&K Grameen Bank (Officers and Employees) service Regulations 2010 vide J&K Grameen
Bank (Officers and Employees) Service (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 by inserting J&K
Grameen Bank (Employees) Pension Regulations, 2018 which came into force on 28.11.2018
thus the management of the Bank has constituted two trust duly registered in the court of law
and necessary permissions and exemptions has been taken from appropriate authorities. Bank
has also appointed Stock Holding Corporation of India limited, being registered as Point of
Presence (POP) for providing NPS services to its employees.

B. Towards the process of implementation of the Pension the Bank has appointed Life Insurance
Corporation (LIC) as Actuary. The total Pension liability as on 31.03.2019 assessed in valuation
report of LIC was Rs. 464.25 Crore.

C. NABARD vide its letter No- NB. DOS. Pol. HO/2533/J-1/2019-20 dated 12.12.2019, advised
Bank to amortize their Pension liability over a period of five years beginning with the financial
year ending March 2019. However, Bank has made provision amounting to Rs. 489.01 Crores
(Rs. 464.25 + Rs. 24.76 Crore additional) till FY 2022-2023. Further Bank has made provision
amounting to Rs.11.84 Crore during FY 2023-2024 on account of revision of DR rates,
payment of arrears of computer increment/FPP.

D. Government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services vide letter F.NO.
8/1/2023-RRB dated 18.09.2024 had accorded approval for grant of computer increment to
the eligible officers and employees of RRBs who were in service/probation as on 01.11.1993, in
line with the benefit of computer increment granted by the Nationalized commercial Banks
w.e.f 01.11.1993, along with payment of arrears thereof. Furthermore, Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services vide Letter No.8/2/2024-RRB dated
08.07.2024 had conveyed its approval for revision of Pay and Allowances of Regional Rural
Banks' employees under Proviso 2 of Section 17 (1) of the Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 in
line with the 12" Bipartite Settlement /9™ Joint Note. In this regard, to meet the said
expenditure and expected increase in pension liability arising due to revision of Dearness
Relief (on half yearly basis), revision of pension on account of release of computer
increment/FPP, revision of pension on account on 12 BPT and Ex-gratia, bank has made
provision amounting to Rs. 34.20 Crores during the FY 2024-25. The details of which is
tabulated below:

AMOUNT
DETAILS
(RS. IN CRORE)
Provision made on account of Revision of Dearness relief rate, 12 BPT 13.20
arrears, Ex-gratia etc. '
Additional Provision made on account of shortfall of pension liability (as per
valuation) (Liability increases due to revision in monthly Pension on account 21.00
of Computer increment, 12 BPT and Ex-gratia)
Total Provisions made during FY 2024-25 34.20
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E. Further, Government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services vide Letter
F.NO. 8/4/2024-RRB dated 03.10.2024 had accorded approval for implementation of Pension
Scheme in RRBs with effect from 01.11.1993 (currently under implementation w.e.f.
01.04.2018) along with payment of consequential arrears to the eligible pensioner’s/family
pensioners. Accordingly complying with the timelines provided by Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, Bank has released pension arrears @
20% amounting to Rs. 7.99 Crore, pension arrears @30% amounting to Rs. 12.73 Crore and
remaining pension arrears @50% amounting to Rs. 23.70 Crore. The total arrears of pension
paid amounts to Rs. 44.42 Crore.

F. Further, NABARD, Mumbai, vide their letter No. NB. HO.IDD.RRb/172918/(316-RRB
Policy)/2024-25 dated 26.03.2025, has advised that the RBI has permitted RRBs to amortize
the expenditure, on account of revision of Pension over a period of five years, beginning with
the financial year ending 31 March 2025, subject to minimum of 20% of the total pension
liability being expensed each year. The details of amount amortized by Bank is mentioned

below:
. Amount
Particulars (Amt. in Crore)
1. Total Pension liability to be amortized in five years beginning 4442
with the financial year ending 31 March 2025.
2. Pension liability amortized for financial year ended March 2025. 8.88
(being 1/5™ of total pension liability of Rs.44.42 Crore).
3. Pension liability to be amortized in next 04 years 35.54
. Provisioning for payment of pending wage revision allowances and revision in

employer contribution towards NPS:
During FY2024-25, Bank has made a provision of Rs.11.96 crores, out of which Rs.
11.56 crores for revision in employers’ contribution towards National Pension
Scheme (NPS) from 10% to 14% of Pay and Dearness Allowance w.e.f 11.11.2020 and
remaining Rs. 0.40 crores for payment of pending wage revision allowances in line
with 12t Bipartite Settlement/ 9™ Joint Note.

. Payment of Computer Increment: The Govt. of India, Ministry of Finance, Department
of Financial Services granted the benefit of computer Increment to the eligible officials
w.e.f 01.11.1993. In this regard, expenditure of Rs. 17.45 crores have been incurred by
the Bank during FY 2024-25 in addition to adhoc provision of Rs. 4.05 crores during FY
2023-24.

114 Accounting Standard AS 17 -Segment Reporting
Part A-Business Segment
The Bank has not classified any business segments in which it operates.
Part B-Geographical Segment
As the bank does not have any overseas branch, there is no requirement as to reporting of
geographical segment.

76



’1}‘5 J&K
*1* Grameen Bank 16 Annual Report 2024-25

Framameag Frosmesnn

11.5 Accounting Standard AS 19- Leases

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/cancellable at the option of
the Bank. The lease entered by the Bank are for agreed period with an option to
terminate the leases even during the currency of lease period by giving agreed
calendar months’ notice in writing. Lease rent paid for operating leases are recognized
as an expense in the Profit & Loss account in the year to which it relates. The lease rent
recognized during the year is Rs. 4.25 crores (Previous year Rs.3.94 crores).

11.6 Accounting Standard AS 22-Accounting on Taxes on Income

The Bank has accounted for Income Tax in compliance with Accounting Standard-22
accordingly Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are recognized.

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Timing Differen Deferred Tax Deferred Tax
2 Asset (DTA) Liabilities DTL)
Depreciation on Assets 97.89 -
Carry Forward Losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation 8733.13 -
Net Deferred Tax Assets ; Rs. 8831.02
Deferred Tax Impact for the year ; Rs. -499.31

11.7 Accounting Standard AS 28-Impairment of Assets
The bank's asset substantially comprises of financial assets, which are not covered by AS
28-Impairment of Assets. In the opinion of Bank's Management there is no impairment in
the value of its non-financial assets in terms of said Accounting Standard.

11.8 Accounting Standard AS 29-Provisions against Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets
In respect of Contingent Liabilities under each class shown as per schedule 12, in the
opinion of the Management, the possibility of any out flow in settlement is remote hence no
provision is required to settle the obligations.

11.9 Details / Utilization of Floating Provisions

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Particulars
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Opening balance Nil Nil
Additions made during the year Nil Nil
Draw Down made during the year Nil Nil
Closing balance Nil Nil

77



e JEK

w1 =

Grameen Bank 16" Annual Report 2024-25

frmd amd am Framamsag Frosmesas

12. Other Disclosures

12.1

12.2

123

124

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

The Bank has incurred a loss of Rs. 12.75 Crores during the financial year 2024-25 and total
accumulated losses of the Bank stands at Rs. 225.49 Crores as on 31st March 2025. The
CRAR stood at 9.45% as on 31 March 2024-25 against the minimum stipulated
regulatory requirement of 9%.

Reconciliation/adjustment of Inter-Bank/inter-Branch transactions, Branch Suspense,
System Suspense, Clearing, and Sundry Deposits is in progress on an ongoing basis. The
impact, in the opinion of the management of the un-reconciled entries, if any, on the
financial statements would not be material and shall be accounted/adjusted on
reconciliation thereof.

Interest on Overdue Term Deposits

The Bank follows policy of providing interest on overdue time deposits interest at Savings
Bank rate or the contracted rate of interest on the matured term deposit whichever is
lower paid for the overdue period in conformity with guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.
Interest subvention to Farmers

In terms of NABARD Mumbai Circular No. 204/DoR-70/2022 dated 08.09.2022 issued
under Ref no. NB. DoR-Policy/910/IS-1/ 2022-23. An amount of Rs.6,54,82,461/- (Rupees
Six Crore Fifty-Four Lakh Eighty-Two Thousand Four Hundred Sixty-One only) shall be
payable to 31362 prompt paying farmers, who have availed crop loan/ KCC under ST-SAQ,
as an additional interest subvention as an incentive to farmers which is yet to be claimed
from Government of India (GOI) through Kisan Rin portal.

Agriculture Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme (ADWDRS-2008)

A Claim amounting to Rs.22.84 Lakh is pending with NABARD/Government of India (GOI)
under Agriculture Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme 2008(ADWDRS-2008).

Provision for diminution in the value of Investments

As per RBI Circular No. RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.No0./74/03.05.33/2013-14 dated January 07, 2014,
Bank has introduced MTM norms in respect of SLR securities w.e.f April 01, 2014. Bank has
classified entire portfolio of SLR under three categories viz. 'Held to Maturity', 'Available for
sale', and Held for Trading' as on 31.03.2025 and SLR holdings under HTM category is
within the limit prescribed by the RBL Thus, no provision for diminution in value of
securities is required to be made.

Disclosures regarding un-realized Interest held in Suspense account

Un-realized interest on NPAs amounting to Rs.284.03 Crores held in suspense account and
not taken to profit and loss account as on 31.03.2025.

The Sponsor Bank has claimed an expenditure of Rs. 1,15,51,939.65 (Rupees one
Crore fifteen lakhs fifty-one thousand nine hundred thirty-nine and sixty-five paisa
only) for FY 2024-25 being the cost incurred by it for providing infrastructure facility
and project Management services on various technology initiatives implemented at
Bank. The amount has been provided for during the year under the head 'Other
Expenditures’.
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129 Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)
The provision coverage ratio (PCR) for the Bank as on 31st March 2025 is 75.09% (Previous
Year 76.60%). The PCR of the Bank improved with an additional NPA Provisioning kept
over and above the adopted provisioning norms with additional provisioning percentage
of 30% under Doubtful-2 Category in respect of accounts having 40% provisions.

12.10 Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act
With regard to disclosure relating to MSME under the Micro Small & Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006, payments to Micro and Small Enterprises suppliers have not
exceeded 45 days from the date of acceptance or the date of deemed acceptance of the
goods or services as per the provisions of Section 9 of the Micro Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006 (27 of 2006).

12.11 The Principal Accounting Policies (Schedule 17) and Notes on Accounts (Schedule 18) form
an integral part of these Accounts.

12.12 Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary and possible,
to conform to currentyear figures. In cases where disclosures have been made for the first
time in terms of RBI/NABARD guidelines, previous year's figures have not been given.

Sanjay Gupta
Chairman

Neeraj Kumar Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Urmil Lata Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For Dharam Raj & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 014461N

(CA Sunil Chowdary)
Place : Jammu Partner

Date : 29.04.2025 MRN : 508018
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st MARCH 2025

Year ended
from

01.04.2024 to

(Rs. 000" omitted)
Year ended

from
01.04.2023 to

31.03.2025

31.03.2024

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 1,382,316 1,010,374
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities (15,355) (104,705)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities - 2,044,839
Net change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,366,961 2,950,508
D. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the 20,000,703 17,050,195
year
E. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 21,367,664 20,000,703
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
I.  Net Profit After Tax (127,511) 37,606
Provision for Income Tax - -
Deferred Tax Asset 883,102 833,171
Deferred Tax Liability - -
Total (I) 755,591 870,777
II. Adjustments:
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 59,635 61,331
Provision for NPA Advances 86,158 162,881
Amortisation of Investments 13,945 18,977
Provision for diminuation in value of Investments - -
Profit/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - -
Total (II) 159,738 243,190
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets 915,329 1,113,967
& Liabilities [Total (I)+(II)]
I Change in Operating Assets & Liabilities
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits 5,892,099 4,413,859
Increase (Decrease) in Borrowings 1,098,467 1,828,773
Increase (Decrease) in Investments 2,168 (485,791)
Increase (Decrease) in Advances (5,013,796) (4,143,033)
Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions (38,076) (769,137)
Increase (Decrease) in Other Assets (other than Pre-
paid taxes excluding
accumulated losses) (1,473,874) (948,264)
Total (III) 466,987 (103,593)
Cash Generated from Operations [Total (I) + (II) + III)] 1,382,316 1,010,374
Less : Tax paid (Advance Income tax and TDS) - -
Net cash from Operating Activities 1,382,316 1,010,374
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B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

a. Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of sales) (15,355) (104,705)
Total (15,355) (104,705)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a. Capital - 4,922,795
b. Share Capital Deposits - (2,877,956)
c. Dividends/Withdrawals made - -
Total (a...c) 2,044,839.00
D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
a. Cash in Hand 65,964 76,825
b. Balance with Reserve Bank of India 2,531,188 2,372,238
c. Balance with Banks & Money at Call and Short 17,403,551 14,601,132
Notice
Total (a...c) 20,000,703 17,050,195
E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF
THE YEAR
a. Cashin Hand 79,915 65,964
b. Balance with Reserve Bank of India 2,441,193 2,531,188
c. Balance with Banks & Money at Call and Short 18,846,556 17,403,551
Notice
Total (a...c) 21,367,664 20,000,703

Note 1.

All figures in brackets represents "Cash Out Flow".

bifurcated between investing and financing activities.

Sanjay Gupta
Chairman

. Direct Taxes paid are treated as arising from Operating activities and are not

Neeraj Kumar Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Maqgbool

Director

Place : Jammu
Date : 29.04.2025

Director

Director

Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director

Urmil Lata
Director

Nitu Gupta
Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For Dharam Raj & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 014461N

(CA Sunil Chowdary)
Partner

MRN : 508018
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LIST OF BRANCHES
S.NO.| DISTRICT : JAMMU 39 NARWAL 75 DUGGAN
1 AKHNOOR 40 PALLANWALA 76 GUJROO NAGROTA
2 ARNIA 41 PALOURA 77 HARIPUR MORE
3 BADYAL BRAHMANA 42 PARGWAL 78 HATLI
4 BAHU FORT 43 PHALLIAN 79 JAKHBAR
5 BANTALAB 44 REHAL DHAMALIAN 80 KATHUA
6 BASPUR 45 R. S. PURA 81 MAHANPUR
7 BATERA 46 SAI 82 MANDLI
8 BHALWAL 47 SANGRAMPUR 83 MARTA NAGROTA
9 BISHNAH 48 SARORE 84 NAGRI PAROLE
10 BOHRI PATTA 49 SATRAYAN CAMP 85 PALLI MORE
11 BRI) NAGAR 50 SHAKTI NAGAR 86 PARNALLA
12 CHAKROI 51 SIMBAL CAMP 87 PHAINTER
13 CHANNI HIMMAT 52 SIMBAL MORE 88 RAJBAGH
14 CHATHA 53 SRUINSAR 89 SHERPUR BALA
15 CHOWKI CHOWRA S.NO.| DISTRICT : SAMBA S.NO.| DISTRICT: RAJOURI
16 DABLEHAR 54 GHAGWAL 90 BAGNOTI
17 DEOLI 55 GURAH SALATHIA 91 BAJABAIN
18 DIGIANA 56 JAKH 92 BAWANI
19 GAJANSU 57 KARTHOLI 93 CHANNI PRAT
20 GHO MANHASAN 58 MANDI SANGWALI 94 CHINGUS
21 JANDRAH 59 NADH 95 DARHAL MALKAN
22 JEEVAN NAGAR 60 NANDPUR 96 DEVAK
23 JOURIAN 61 PANGDOUR 97 DHANGRI
24 KALUCHAK 62 PURMANDAL 98 DHARAMSAL
25 KALAYANPUR 63 RAMGARH 99 DOONGI BRAHMANA
26 KANHAL 64 RAYA 100 KHEORA
27 KHERI 65 SAMBA 101 LAM
28 KHOUR 66 SMAILPUR 102 MANJAKOTE
29 KIRPIND 67 SUMB 103 NOWSHERA
30 KOTLI JHAJJAR 68 SWANKHA MORE 104 PALAM
31 KOTLI MIAN FATEH S.NO.| DISTRICT: KATHUA 105 RAJOURI
32 LAXMI NAGAR, SARWAL 69 BARWAL 106 SHAHDARA
33 MAIRA 70 BHOOND 107 SIALSUI
34 MALIK MARKET 71 CHADWAL 108 SIOT
35 MUTHI 72 CHAN GRAN 109 SOLKI
36 MISHRIWALA 73 COLLEGE ROAD 110 SUNDERBANI
37 NAGROTA KATHUA 111 TATAPANI
38 NARDI 74 DAYALA CHAK 112 TRIATH
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S.NO.| DISTRICT : POONCH 148 HYGAM 187 WATERGAM

113 BUFLIAZ 149 JADEED S.NO.| DISTRICT:

114 CHANDAK 150 KACHUMUQAM GANDERBAL

115 DHARGLOON 151 KAKARHAMAM 188 SAFAPORA

116 JHULAS 152 KAMALKOTE S.NO.| DISTRICT: KUPWARA

117 MANDI 153 KANISPORA 189 BAGH BELLA

118 MANKOTE 154 KHANPETH 190 CHOWKIBAL

119 MENDHAR 155 KHANPORA 191 CHOGAL

120 POONCH 156 KHORSHERABAD 192 DRUGMULLA

121 SURANKOTE 157 KRANKSHIVAN 193 GULGAM

S.NO.| DISTRICT : KISHTWAR 158 KUNZER 194 HANDWARA

122 DULHASTI 159 M.B. SOPORE 195 KALAMABAD

123 KISHTWAR 160 MIRGUND 196 KANDI KARNAH

S.NO.| DISTRICT :BANDIPORA 161 MODEL TOWN 197 KANTHIPORA

124 ARAGAM NOORBAGH 198 KHUMRIYAL

125 ARINDARDPORA 162 NEHALPORA 199 KRALGUND

126 ASHTINGOO 163 N. C SOPORE 200 KRALPORA

127 BANDIPORA 164 OGMUNA 201 KUPWARA

128 DAWAR GUREZ 165 OTHOORA 202 LADERWAN

129 HAJIN 166 PALHALAN 203 LALAPORA

130 NADHIHAL 167 PATHLA 204 NATNUSSA

131 NOWGAM SONAWARI 168 PATTAN 205 NOWGAM

132 QUILMUQAM 169 PEERNIYA 206 PHUROPETH

133 SUMBAL 170 PRINGAL 207 POSHWAN

134 WATPORA 171 REBAN 208 TADD

S.NO.| DISTRICT: 172 SANGRAMA 209 TARATHPORA
BARAMULLA 173 SEER JAGIR 210 VILGAM

135 AGRIKALAN 174 SHEERI BARAMULLA 211 YUNISOO

136 AZADGUNJ 175 SHEERPORA S.NO.| DISTRICT: SRINAGAR

137 BIJHAMA 176 SINGHPORA KALAN D212 | PANZINARA

138 BOMAI 177 TANGMARG S.NO.| DISTRICT: LEH

139 BONIYAR 178 TILGAM 213 CHUCHOT YAKMA

140 BOTINGOO 179 TREGPORA 214 LEH

141 CHANDILORA 180 TUJAR-SHARIEF 215 SPITUK

142 DOBIWAN 181 UMER MARKET S.NO.| DISTRICT: KARGIL

143 DUROO 182 URI 216 KARGIL

144 GINGAL 183 WAGOORA EXTENSION COUNTERS

145 GOUSH BUGH 184 WAGUB SOPORE S.NO.| DISTRICT: SRINAGAR

146 HANJIWARA 185 WAILU KRALPORA 1 SHALTANG

147 HYDERBEIGH 186 WARPORA
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e Hgley Bl Had ...

" GURT T4 F8T URad gUR a9 Hfe9 0y # g gla1 8 | 9THL-HIUR urfior 9 o, g0
A B AP F IS | 3R Tegar H wifd A sgad 1"

TS 3T THe fad Iy 2024-2025 & forT Susd Imfior d& @1 1647 arffer YU S & fa<ita faavo,
3T YR 3R facia oy & ERM g1Re @t 78 Hew@yul Sudisal &I TRdd B gu W=M 8l E 2|
ot §, SUSH UM SF ST BT 0T R WST 3T ©, SFRFT Al & g ol q=rad 1 38T 8,
3% AUl P Toll 8T § 3R HH0 Td AU & Y HfaH BR dF Ugdl gl H 3 3R W 96 &
qe famr § 3 FRAOR I8 o e it RauR®! & Ui 3o gifce dasial oIed dHRal g |

ST 3T Aeht | daerad IRV [OR 8T TR, Sed! 3hanel 3R Tue FHIAR B T 9
IR | §H 3T Ta1d DI 3R AVEd 3R HfasT & il IR 811 & /AR & ¥J H WHR IR 33 &

gRared ueRE

d% BT UR=e &3, B MR 91 3R HIUR & TR (11) Nt 3R Fex, IMRIT TERI & a7 (2)
relf 1 PR BT B, T 216 Fafia Tramg, 1 Qa1 T, 1 IR SraeR 3R 7 3R3 & 1Y Hfe
3o 3R UgTe! &7 +ft 2nfira g

4% o1 YR - Hoigd faxi gfs

foT af 2024-25 & SR 11.60% B! Fig ol A U TG YT ¥ 10450.25 TS & WR R Ugd
a1 B, fora® ST H 10.32% 3R I & 13.59% @1 3G §s &1 o Pt o AT 31 AR 2024 B
25710.15 IS ¥ 31 HIF 2025 T 26299.36 BIS dh 2589.21 BRIS TEHR 26299.36 HRIS Bl T8 T
Safd, o Pt AR AR 31 AR 2024 BT 23654.18 BRIS T T496.71 BRIS IgBR 31 HIE 2025 TH
34150.89 TS B TS, S 13.59% P! Jia &ol dal gl dF B FSRUSR, S 31 A 2022 Pl

THRIAD AT (3747, -2.31%), ATH 2025 T 9.45% TP FeR T, S 9% HI FAdH S SATa=aHhdT o
IR &R T4

TRRAURT TorasT 3R THT yaeE

feR IYR 3R Tfhy aelt & ufd e9RY vfdesdl waer) I8! 81 ¥hd TUT 31 AR 2024 &
4.07% ¥ GTHR 31 ATH 2025 dF 3.80% & TATI Y& TGN 31 AT 2024 & 1.28% T GTHR 31 A
2025 d& 1.25% B 77| T8 YUR THAR IS agal! el 3R Afed Ugd! ! U Yaa gRT IaTierd of -
oy faRy Siicied-2024, Hot THILT M, SR SiRY, FeH Wiy 3R Repad) wrd Mmita g - 3
ST TR TR el Bl iR d R fea B
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foT af 2024-25 & GRM, VTSP ATHUT d = IRATA ST, AP JraeT 3R T fIR01 B g1 &
forg gemT et iR fEfSteq ufads & weayul uifa @11 e Agayef Iuaf®r fhaea 7 9
fawd 10 H qwhd ATIRH U1, oA arafds quy &1 dfd T emarstt, ATo-iaar sik 37 JRem # ue
Hedqul AN AME | AEH] B! daad! oeRd! &I THSId g U 3T fSfofed g &t ot fa
g1 R Jead T UPI TR YT e IR P 3R WM Pt FIRET & e gevae dfd T @raa
T BT AIS) DI YT B, 3R U TS U P Jfaem & A1y Juehs Aed Sfae 18 SR fobg, fore fomm
ot ifds Fam & YIaH e YRy 8 Tl difsar Fad! (v-KYC) WehiH & gl
-SET & fau sravrs fovar Ty fefoied ugal & U1 Iafy women, SifIGRT UeeM JomdT,
THUAT ¢a SR TUaud RUiféT &1 Ware it o7 & 3 AT gRaf derel & dgd fefiled
i 3R aTal & forg Siu=1 519 JRe uida i di= fohan| & FamaR §9R uRaresi &1 snyRdIsHRor
PR & 3R AEH! Bl v, 31 Gfaurse Jareft ¥ W arHI=d HR 3@ 2

e JUR 3R STl

T R 9% § 30 A 3R ufshanstt &1 wored farar) wt wrarsit & ue quf quadf arar wten
TOTTel AL ®t 775, TR Fad FRFT iR srareH gRfa gaml ga- ey -k a=or Sifg &
gee far oik wi uferarslt & fo saues AMe Tarad ufssard @ shd) @y &f, e arefRfar
gl 3R aReETes SifeH &9 oMl gH- axaT udten i & o te Ot ke ¥ S Med siidalRke
e wewid ot fawfaa faar|

3T BT T

S-S B M 9¢ IR §, TART & fSRied Yarsit &1 gR-a31 & SaIeh! aob [awdR, FUT SR Bl
Aoed &, far SR W GerEdl gl & e 99 3R WaeH U9 oy & ey 9
gRETe IH VAT Bl FTal & R Higd g1 SiSH U o H, g1 Had foxiig f[ae )R ToR T8l 39
I8 8—8H Sld §¢d 38 &, B U TR T I 3R MM a1 R ¢ s 89 93 €1 3 Iuai«rar gaR
HHART F JHYUT 3R §AR Ueh! 9 feduRe! & Ay & i 81 89 39 fay &) iR Aviad
A T, P Jed U Fd @, R HE IMRIT TS TH-HIAR R &g MR IS agrad o
ST TR TR el BT N Bl Bl
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Rt 2023-24 fara ad 2024-25
7 3654.18 4150.89
s Ve
a b m : - e
T 5710.15 7 6299.36
m ad.gx-a4 i - 10.32% m
1 ) G2 RS f )
7 9364.33 ' ¥ 10450.25
S ad.o7-ad g - 11.60% T o1
% & % r
63.99 % ad.gz-af 32 - 190 drfiem 65.89 %

Y 2 -.. P
4.07 % af.qu-ad 3 - (27 fdem 3.80%
1.28 % d-gy-ad afF - (3 didfiew) 1.25 %
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: i Cags fi 1

44.74 % af.gv-ad af - 7 didiow 44.81 %
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d& &1 dféra faazor
> O U8 & UMl §% 30 S, 2009 & I H ST, §d YR WHR, fad waray, fadia Jar
fqumT gRT &g wmfior § & ST 1976 Pt URT 23 T S IUYRT () & d8d AUTHS SRR
R BT TS, o &1 & T I, ryfd S AT §F SR HIERTS A §F, S Gl
SUSF 4% GRT UM & 3R St Ugal oY-HIHR I H SR 4, &l "SUSH U0 96" &

1§ U Tohd SRSRE # faeag & fean man, foae! Jeareag sy § & 8k S/ 01.07.2009
Y PRITR Y& R AT B |

> o BT uREre & g MR U TH-HIHR & TRE (11) Fral 3k Fg wiia uew dera &
&l (2) forat # B B, o P MRIT U™ S HER | 212 YT 3R $g AR U dEra
o 4 AT M g1 dF BT T I aFl bg AR TSN H M ST & forg Sfdh Jaraft
& gAY ST 81 31/03/2025 TP IRAT Acdds B &R [JaR0T 39 UHR 3

Fg AR TS TH-H AR 3R /G | SPoital I M@

> % B RO G ©0 F g arHor & 7 gt ofdh gfaere &t Suasidr o Ased &3,
YTHtor ST ¥ 9 e & g ot 18 2R, e aiftifoue det gRT uaf| w0 3 Far 8t < 1 o,
Ry T § TRis @1 ¥ D F AN B! B AU T HAT difs § BN, FER 3R TG I,
YRl AR, SR 3R 37 Ta TMafaletrdt ofe & dgd onfife fafaftrdt & gam & 9em 8 9,
o metor srefogarut & fasr &1 serar e 8k Sfdd: THfe SR ISR JoH |11
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T faazor (3i/uw) fa< af 2024-25

iy Gl P HEm AR @S T

Hl/BHe Bl 117252 1018.56
$Y Ud dag TTiafafedl & oy o= wrafy For 9112 123.48
THUIUHS 34315 886.87
)T AR 22395 860.30
e 418 15.55

Ay 3766 275.80
3= dl/Tg 506 1.35

$d UTYfHedr & 187764 3181.91
R-uryfirar & 23946 968.98
o 211710 4150.89

fo o 2024-25 & IR TfFazor AR FAs |

2023-24
2391.48

2281.4

2024-25

1846.77  1899.35

718.96 739.26
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fo~ia 9&ae
wIs R1fR1'000' )
.. 2022-23  2023-24 | 2024-25
P.
1. | ®rRa foru U e @ S 13 13 13
2. | st ® We 215 216 216
&) TTHIT 172 167 167
q) ezl 32 35 35
M e 11 14 14
3. | &) Sdboitel I HHAR! G-AT 1149 1217 1196
W) U d% 9 ufafgfad wR 12 9 8
) T HHARI AT 1161 1226 1204
) o O SIS RT Sidbona) 725 768 778
4. | S 52687645 | 57101504 | 62993603
gfg ufa=rd 10.50 % 8.38 % 10.32%
5. | gAfad /W ([1ET8) 4133411 5963866 7064017
gfg ufa=ra 26.19 % 44.28% 18.45%
6. | TPpd BT AR AR FHT 32445404 | 36541825 | 41508855
gfg ufa=ra 12.71% 12.63% 13.59%
SWRIFd 6 T T, TrdfHendT &5 &I BT 25954540 | 28456404 | 31819047
IWIad 6 7 T, R-UTufiymdr ard HoT 6490864 8085421 9689808
It St U 61.58 % 63.99% 65.89%
IBCEICEIRI] 10770996 | 11237811 | 11221698
gfg ufa=ra 17.11% 4.33% -0.14%
TIUASR Howr s&m™n 10720996 | 11187811 | 11221698
R-TIUASR e s 50000 50000 -
@ o |
9. | 3fud S 48721498 | 53800827 | 58511770
10. | of9d gAfda 3392657 3480933 5789283
11. | 3N9d g BT 3R B 30214109 | 33623426 | 37974290
12. | 3 e Ewst gfed) 22038190 | 24434225 | 27924375
13 | d edeRY A 55497788 | 61540371 | 69775349
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1. qf & SR R} fpe T Bk 2022-23 2023-24  2024-25
14. | a9 & SR IR} fbT T 0T 20319748 | 22814014 | 23914847
gfg ufa=ra 21.75% 12.27% 4.83%
SWRIGd 14 H 1, TTUHHdr &85 &l B0 16587462 | 18467748 | 18993500
I 14 | T, TR-Tryfiesar ara BT 3732286 4346266 | 4921347

i

15. | @) Yfd IRaT HaE™ 395968 433534 483808

dh) ufd FHAR TaE™ 73327 76381 86796
16. | od =@ 19749496 | 22647878 | 25649109
17. | ageht 13989507 | 15563476 | 17315778
18. | sffdca 5759990 7084402 | 8333331

19. | Repadt ufawa @@ fRuf)

71%

69%

68%

gl
B
Fif

20. |@HT 11843997 | 13241699 | 14056780

21. | aggt 8522565 9329261 | 10064781

22. | sffqed 3321349 3912438 | 3991999

Rt ufa=rd (o Rufa) 72% 70% 72%

23. | HM 7905499 9406179 | 11592329

24. | aggt 5466942 6234215 | 7250997

25. | sffqed 2438641 3171964 | 4341332

26. | Repadt ufa=ra o fRufa) 69% 66% 63%
. gRuf affewor

27. |®) AFDH 30970272 | 35054786 | 39931860

W) SU-UHdH 214258 217339 288648

) diew 1024661 1079446 | 1119270

q) g 236213 190254 169077

o 32445404 | 36541825 | 41508855
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28. | UM® uRufar ufasid 9od BT SR 4P 95% 96% 96%

aTeH/ared & = a |

2022-23 2023-24  2024-25

29. | v & 1976963 2577368 | 2927987

&) o

W) SUR 148113 167174 | 356137
30. | 9dd 1259799 1316719 | 1954693
31, | o ufkameH & 537219 679688 | 598552
32. | ®) TN &1 UEYE 84067 162881 86158

W) A gRAUREl & favg CoVID-19 - - -

IR

M) ded I IR & fovg 53300 257200 119621

q) UIE WU & (a9 1176109 118400 342000

$) 3 gy 74321 5160 13435
33. | U = 2864076 3323951 | 3693771

&) FOT 3R 3B

&) THUASR/AR TIUASIR/UHSISR faer 1418502 1798079 | 2138571
34, | fafay sma 306914 348868 388799
35, PR I g Y ATH/ETH -720399 173508 | -177442
36. PR Y (SIIY Hlgd) 204126 -135902 49931
37. | g AR -516273 37606 | -127511

38.

v it

971630

5894425

5894425

39.

QR Gl ST

2877956
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fewre dea &t Ruid 2024-25

1. U R TP AR : -

vV VvV N VvV VvV

% &1 Fd FRIIR TH 3R Hams UR Ugd T4 3R 31.03.2025 T I 10450.25 HRIS B T,
S fat 9 2023-24 & 3fd F AT | 2 1085.92 TS BT IS G0l HRAT 5|

S% Bt A o AR 31 AT 2024 B 5710.15 HAS J 3589.21 HS FgHR 31 ATF 2025
% 36299.36 HIIS 81 718 ©, Sl 10.32% &I g o B! B

o a¥ 2024-25 & U 57 AR B ATd U 9 & Ja1 § 5% @1, fufa fod adf 2023-
24 & o0 Ig 4.79% 21|

g BT 3ABH 31 A 2024 BT 33654.18 BRIS T 3496.71 BUS F¢HR 31 HIE 2025 Bl
34150.89 HRIS B AT, S 13.59% B! gfg gol Hal gl

ﬁqgr ¥ 2024-25 & forw 3P R gfawa fad avf 2023-24 & W 9.89% &t a1 H 9.73%
|

31 |, 2025 T UTUfidmar &9 S 23181.91 TS UT, Sl Hdl SHBH &1 76.66% T
o A o S ¥t &1 ufawd 27.51% &1, St Ruia Aamdst @ ot it 3

S T BUT ST U 31 A 2024 B 63.99% I dgHR 31.03.2025 Bl 65.89% & T ¢,
SR 190 3MYR 3T (SHTH) B gfg o BI TS B

faa af 2024-25 & folT §F BT CASA UTA=Id 44.81% IET|

% & Y& TAUIT 31/03/2025 B 50.51 HAS IGT, STah 31/03/2024 B TG I45.45 HIS
U7 g ST & ruel Y& TAUIT BT UT=Id 31/03/2024 & 1.28% H GSHR 31/03/2025 Pl
1.25% Bl T

S BT bd TIUT 31.03.2025 Bl 2157.70 HIUS @1, Said 31.03.2024 PHT I8 148.70
A A

FRIS YTl b BT Yhd TUIT UfA=d 31.03.2024 DI 4.07% I ITHR 31.03.2025 B 3.80% &l

|

% BT MfAuIT Haver U (WRf3R) 31.03.2025 BT 75.09% IET, SI&fd 31/03/2024 Bl
g 76.60% AT

fa af 2024-25 & SR 22391.48 B & HU faalkd feu 7w, Sefe e fag af 2023-
24 F SR 32281.40 HS BT BT faaia far mar o)

31/03/2025 TP o BT Y SATS A 3.65% T

% BT HIHRTSIN 31.03.2025 Bl 9.45% VT, Iql% 31.03.2024 H Tg 11.21% 4T/
IR Goil:-

31.03.2025 A% §& @1 fYHd Yoit 12000 FHIS (310 Ufd TIR & 200 RIS W) &

% & gHal VAR Yoil % 589.44 TS (X 10 Ul WA & 589442464 VAR) g1 31 A 2025
d% gebdl AR Yol T faaR0T 39 TR ©:
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* gggnmeegjgg_h 16" it ufirare 2024-25
RIS | AR

YT AR Yoit 3 294.72 % 88.42 % 206.30 % 589.44

3. oHI: -

S% Pt F ST M 31 ATF 2024 HY 15710.15 HUS F dgHR 31 AR 2025 dH 36299.36
BUS B TS ©; O 10.32% 1 gfg Sl &1 STHT AT ) Jarreres fRufd 9 & 18 &

STHT R HiS |

’ 447243  AT6790 526876 571015  6299.36

39737377

2020-21  2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

« 319, 2025 TP, CASA STHT eI STHT P 44.81% T, TaIfdh 31 A 2024 B TG 44.74%
YT| ST ETell D1 $A TS 31.03.2024 FI 1694570 Y TgHR 31.03.2025 P 1746419 B
TS| Ufd ST ST ST 2023-24 & SR 326.44 BAS BT o1 H 2024-25 H R
FGPX 229.16 FRIS B TS|
ﬂém
TR YU VAR
fa af 2024-25 & GRM, 29.04.2024 F FIT WIAR Tee TAHA di-d b T, fored
Fuepﬁsﬁﬁq@mﬁﬁw%mﬂ%ﬁaﬁ?mﬁw&ﬁmﬁsﬁﬁm
[RehTs U WG h (|
THe! 90 9d d& WTdT AT BT 19.08.2024 ¥ T PR fovam T, foah1 Se=g 10 a9 18
I BT 3G & B! B SfhTT STAIH AT BT TR HAT ¢ |
. gi%ﬁmrmsﬁzﬁ-rﬁéz%mums
Tl WId- & gD e gRT U TRIUISR Bl T BT SHdhel HId & f%m RLE
‘ﬁ%ﬁm Urgdce fofies & 91y gueiar fear, Srad Jwifdd Iee gRT Ud TaHuIeR &t
A FUfa B3 & o T IusHur Iuasy 8 14T |
4. SUR/YATd=/HL: -
d% 9 ¥ & SR 3O JAYAl BT TeH AR FN &7 T HU ¢4 R G dHisd HIb A16TS 4
gAfad gfawr &1 Ay I3 & Y NS /MENG 96 § HTaRaH -G gAfaa/IUR U
fFaT| erE ¥ U AT &1 gATaE P, e ek ST gfTaE srEl e &
TR fad fafdal & iR v manl 9 & SR wWigd, U 3R YA fou U gAfdTy
YR 3! fRUfq FETER &
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I 000 H)
31.03.2024 2024259 %;’24'25 2024-25%  31.03.2025
q% IHTT é' o IR q% IOl
Y gy | ST Y
& | Aere 5063866| 5612181 5612181 4512031 7064016
b WS' ma% 116677|  1200000| 1045000| 1045000 116677
T Tl
Enfmw 5470 0 0 1683 3787
A B+T+T : 6086013| 6812181| 6657181| 5558714 7184480
5. SlmsHieiNl g

?w@m%ﬁuﬁﬁuﬁawﬁmﬁ%ﬁwﬁ&mﬁﬁmmwmw
|

6. Sl &b U TPhdl 3R AY: -

> o 3 UAP WG P oI AT 3R AT {0 & YR TR Tbal YRU1 Sray Huifyd &
g1 THE YR WA B JHI-THY TR JHI&T o1 Ardl g1 IS & af & SR §F gRI
TR el 3R T el Y HT [Fax0r FETuR &

(TR 000 B)
faawor 2023-24 2024-25
AY TPl 65964 79915
99 & SR i Td Awdl 99845 94937
3NTT THT & % & =0 A 3 THdl 0.19 0.16

> Ud 31 aul & YR Rold 9 iR SUs® o Fied aIfifcdd s&! & UM §& & are @
A R R SR I W $Hfid =t A= e

(TR 000 H)
faazor 2023-24 2024-25
SRETSATE P ATe Wi H ] AR 2531188| 2441193
UTaIeI dob Ffgd anfvifoud dabl & are @d H 2 A 84107 93042
TSI S Tied 3= aIfoIfode ! & U Srafd ST IR 17319443 | 18753514
Ay ST 31fe R 3ifofd = | 992208| 1330049

96



’E}‘S J&K
+1* Grameen Bank

wrameen bank 16" b ufrire 2024-25
7. Faw .-
31 A 2025 & §& BT WHRT 3R 3= Aed wfayfadl & g Fawr 2112217 ara o1l Ao
o1 IYaR faavur = faar m §:
QUESIEEIRE)
(CRIREL] CIARCR THUGSR fa=r TR-TAUASAR §i
2022-23 107710 107210 500
2023-24 112378 111878 500
2024-25 112217 112217 0
farcita o Jfdpa A  THUASR a9 &R sare ﬁv-mwergar%w
2022-23 6878 6830 48
2023-24 8058 8010 48
2024-25 8085 8040.65 4435

> HRAT Rerd d & feanfdst & saR, TauasR ufayfaat & Iquf faw diémiferar o
&= aforat & arffepa forar man ©: uRuedr a eTid, fawt & forg Iuasy sik ¢f$T & forg
yiRd | Wiftw &1 aR=ny= gfdyfcdl & [ Staera § el 3@ gsid & SYR W
3T =U ¥ foar war g1 diftraw &1 uRies Fow wR ema e & siqvia sma |
AT farar S g |

> TR-TIUASNR ot & 3faia A &1 i AT € Hidhe' AFGS! & ded fhdl SaT § 3R
T8 & farg guf uraem fasar mar 81

B IEIGRUE R GEF
% 7 qIg AR Yoo YUl U § fores Siavia Jererd g1 wrarsdl ¥ IR at T
ARIRT qYT YRETSHf gRT YReATerd ¥ SR ot T8 4RI IR &1l &R FEaR Fuffiyd &t 718 @

< TETel ¥ I gRT SUR T T8 YRR IR ¢ &A1 - 6%
& TSl gRT T A SUR T T8 YRR IR ¢ &A1 - 7%

8. fa<ia S{UId: -
1 frad swradea [frar (0oo ) 69775349
2 fa<iig ufdwd 8.36
3 ICRIRKSIEG! 4.71
4 foita Ao 3.65
5 g AT 432
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6 fafae ema 0.56

7 BIREISEEIISE] -0.11

8 SIfaT arTd 0.14

9 IS Ao -0.25
9. whigc UIdwifera :-

%ﬁqﬁﬁqﬁr W%WW?@@W@WMl@T%Ul umsﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%

forT $ 73 B Ao L= &1 AR $S Alal Aror1el § Ty foar| s 3rarar, aoR o
wmﬁﬁméﬁ$3€N®xﬁaﬁ?&mmwaﬁﬁwww
=nferd/mfaeaddf s=mar man fafey enfie,/fAemrers Tafaftar § FAlal &1 fFow s s
UdTg &) §eal 4 & ol g3 Y9 Uary Y U €1 31 A" 2025 d goar ARH &t &7aR
3R Tfafafdar fufy F= iR ¥ & 15 8

RITR1 000 H)
1 | wada B 117252 10185575
2 PN Ud dag Tiafafedl & fog gmafd s 9112 1234827
3 YT HRITR/Y IE/AH SR 28753 5538974
4 | URagd 4361 3071475
5 | UR 3R Y aur™ 23594 8861073
6 | SmaNBu 4637 4305287
7 |e=g 24001 8311644
8 |®a 211710 41508855

3R gHT™T

7 ] =575.60

2022-23 |l 324454
2023-24 | 365418 SRy FE #

2024-25 4150.89

0.00 500.00 1000.00 1500.00 2000.00 2500.00 3000.00 3500.00 4000.00 4500.00

THIT A IR FRIS H)
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Framameag Frosmesnn

Srmdamd Tars

16" wifts ubrEeizosdas

% 7 fax af 2024-25 & SR WUHEAT &7 F1 OGS (o) of S feu g1 o oy
2024-25 % R 99 T YUOUer) &1 3ifdhd Ao 3494 FHRIS AT 3R o F froguad! i faw!
TR 210.19 HRIS oI WiFH 3rfoid fHar g1

10. BT fadzur:-

% 3 MAASHAT &7 & AT BT 7 W TAT IR SR 4T § 3R 39 &F | 21899.35 TS
&1 HU7 faalka fear g, S 31 A 2025 & JATE a9 99 & GRM $A 22391.48 FRIS &
IR BT 79.42% B §F 3 BV & H 3739.26 HRIS o1 Wfaarvr fan g, s Urufiiswdr 8 &
3faifa fpu U Fa Tfqdvur &1 38.92% g1 fad a¥ 2024-25 & IR Tafaf-arR dfgazor F=

ELRIES

RTfRT 000 H)

1. | BUd BT/ Ha 85279 6818568
2. | HN ud e fafafa & forg gmafd sur 2531 574071
3. | Ui SRR /Y IERT/ATH S 15478 2664454
4. |ufRagH 1133 1275746
5. | TUR 3R 9Y Ta9™ 18952 6935092
6. | 3aNI BUl 1007 1079143
7. | s 3Ey 10145 4567772
P 134525 23914846

11. IMIARTH AHFES:

9% 7 Ut uRuftal & URdlg Red §% & ARl & ouR iffea farar 81 31.03.2025
d aRufRy grffesor 3R grau™ 1 faaror FErgaR &

P) WSS 39931860 120629 120670
@) SU-LSS 288648 42142 42142
M fery 1119270 784614 864194
") g+ guf 169077 165563 165563

P 41508855 1112948 1192569

gy Y5 T wR frar man 8, srufa aferdt «1 gerew)

12. TAUTE U§YH:-
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= % &1 YHd TAUIT 31.03.2025 dF 157.70 HIIS JUY YT 3R §& HI G TAUT 31.03.2025
d® 50.51 HIS JUY UT|

» $d A § Ghd TAUT Uia=Id 31.03.2024 & 4.07 Uld=d ¥ °UHR 31.03.2025 Pl 3.80
gfa=rd g1 T Sefe G R # Y THUT UiaRid 1.28 UfdRd ¥ ged] 1.25 U= 8l

upifl
QUBIESIECIRS)

1, ﬁ?ﬂuaﬁﬁw&nﬁﬁmq 14870.39

2. | focia od & SR gfs 3688.17

3. | focia adf & SR oyt 2320.96

4. | geTd:; Tl W= B 467.65

5. | foxia 9 & sid & T (o) 15769.95

6. | Y TAUE @Y™ & 91¢ Y[G) 5050.97

7. | 9o RH U 9%Hd TAUIT &1 ufa=id 3.80%

8. | X< U & ufa=d & ¥4 # g THUT 1.25%

q=rtﬂ1z U§eq & fore IudT fhT o ard UgE SUSI:

HISgT TAUIT avyelt -ifd-2022 ﬁwﬁwwsﬁmﬂqa&ﬁﬂﬁ 2025 A9 fear war

TAUTT ael Hifd T agsmar aget Hifd § forae 3exa 9t ulere Rl R ayge & faftm
IUFRU SR At & Fafd IHeRt T g I W IUasy o] IR-Ffed gt
(@AY & UeeT 3R agel B Ulhal Bl Youafyd 1 3R gRIUf Uiwiferdt & fiRrae 1
A & ol Tfeha Ugd & BT 3| BT, Y St 3R 78 IR FAfaal & 1Y, 39 i
& AR B 3R S T 3R 3V 3R TS 1 B! aLIHdl Hegd i T |

39 Hey 7, dp 7 1 SfcaRad tR1 &1 =i /vafid foa @

F) TUURUGUSTHSE HRAs GHINH R fawgd Teidt & Arfex[ Aic & Aregw ¥
YT gelt =ifet o1 fewa o= T, o 31T Ueh S1eiT URUA & =0 § SIRY fobar 17 AT

W) TR-yar @ A arel b e TEeidt @) AnfesiE e & ey 3 T el AR @
3T ST T4, O 9T Ueh 31T URUA o ¥4 H SR fobar 1ar o

M At TR W BN St AB1/ATwl/Ae Jid § Sl & U Al o1 YarieH
g & :
TUIT ayet | faRISRdT @4 ardd aRy ISRl &t ayell 9 &1 789 Ty & IY-Try

Shemsht (@) ® foran man g, off TAdie @rdl &t axelt ofR 999 & faw §it ufares Rl
AR, Srgadf HRars iR 3awad Terd UeH it

&g erafadl o aget A @ o sifafad HHaR] STausardaR ayal agd 8ffe Sudsy
FRIHR Yeq a1 AT §, ForesT SuaiT faRiy &0 & THUTT aelt & fog fasar o 381 81 Tdie &
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HH TH P oI FH TR R 8 THT FgTdT UeH o1 off 351 8 3R Y Usieq gRT Fafid snyr
IR Gl &1 I o e &t of 381 g

THUSRUGUSUHSATS W, 2002 & Siafa agg:

d& T SARFAESI SfITH 2002 & d8d qhdhd SURGAIS 3R Id TR Pl 483 e TR
fu € 3R 27.68 HRIS FUY & aYeil U €5 o, Forad fad avf 2024-25 & 3fd & 21.30 FRIS
FUY P A & forw 222 @rdt &1 guf e wnfira g1 fad af 2024-25 & SRM, §& 3 SARFAESI
fAFTH 2002 & I8 JHdbdl SURBAIS 3R TP TR B 34 Afew IR} fpy § 3R 42 W
§¢ o AU MU B, PR 4.86 RIS FUY Pt aycl UHIfAd g3 ¢

I WU (aTg) B SIsdt 3R fast fifa:

% & U fIRdT W T argH/are @ Siedt 3R faept & forg 918 gR srgwifea Hifa ang a= <t
Ts ®1 faa 9 2024-25 & 3id & 284 AT o fbU U €, I $dt 6.94 RIS TUY DI Gl
g5 ?1 fod a¥f 2024-25 & GRM $d 25 a6 Sied fbY T 3R Gl &1 ot SR fagpt & Fa
85.69 TG ¥ & I g5 |

THYRA e (3Md):

Ut ufEre T IRT @1 Sideid ¥ JHYF () JISHT & ded Jad a7y qidl § REAHR
TUTT gl & fAgem | = wfaqar Sidt 72 €1 §% 3 foxd avf 2024-25 & ERM 12.66
HRIS FUY P aelt § Faferd 1548 HHG! BT de/Muerrg|

oy Tegza Aue™ die1-2024

ATS: Fof A i, a9 | gfe

&% gRT "Sidboial faY THHR fAUeH oM, 2024" & &1 T3 § o dF &AM Fewd

Hed A dodl ¢ < 81 8% H ugell IR ORIy ThHRd Fuer Ao 2024 & dgd $© A0E &

TAUIY @At § JaAeE A1 &1 U € O 81 5, ot IE%9 R THUT & FHIYM, aa 3R

HH & forT T eyl 3R THTE AN dIR H3AT1 8| 39 Aol & ded 8 o 19.66 BRI U

&1 A aTel 2363 Wrdl b TRl <l 7

Tl FUTY SAFAT:

S SDIIcIh A DI JRE B BT Ie Y Sldboilal B Id Yo! (AR THHR U IioHT &1

SGIAT o UT| T8 ST TPITD UT|

&I: ST b SR RAT3T BT Galg < TS b I 28.02.2025 TP P TUIT 3fibs! P YR W

ﬁ&mﬁmtﬂuqﬁéqﬁ%ﬁﬁwmunm?ﬁ & AT 10% P! NI & ded Huds/se/diemd
|

UfROTT: U QRarsi o URUTHRGRY 04-03-2025 ¥ 13-03-2025 T (10 fal & idR) el 587

T @l A e o B

ST SR

% W URIURT UIEHITeR 99T I 3R d @1 fa<ita fRRar gRfd o7 &t guRt ufdeean

& STEY, TUTT & ayet & YA & S1ad], Uh 3R Wichd HeH o &1 Hurg foram mar| § 3

TAUTT od asti &1 =T d@T B R1aT fohdn SR "SHTRTA SRl RE - &1 ofa e,

ORI dgd dob = I THIfad T3l &t Uge & g fo-T THiT 10 IR (28 YRA) d § 3R

S8 31.03.2025 b AU God hHx fam SIre|
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Z - TEINPA

E - gt saial &) e s

R -  100% dgct BT

o THYRd FAue™
W%?ﬁqsﬁ?w&ﬁ 3fd YeeaTa, Qiadh! SR SigTg B TAUTT Had a9 H & g7
STIRR T Y

3TEUGTH = dh! gRT faquifid iR TAUIT ag-! & HRICAgad ofed HR IR 37! agal &
forT SRR aefie Tu-are STt ST Y& a9 S & SR $d 69 aTgHl & o,
§g, 3US T 3N & dgd fHAuerr |

AT Rpast werd

9 YA BT 5 g GAYd o1 A1 foo gt Iramt Siboitell RIS ThgRd (AUSH AT &
dgd 3fTdfed d&di i Ut S|

q&: S & SR ARATE T8 YA Sl [ 15.03.2025 TF & TUNT Sfive! & Tae & Y
TO &1 feT-ufafes & enuR W &H famar S|

Rume: 1 182 U WrETSHt | ¥ 35 URATE 39 TIRE & fdid I UTs Ts:

fRaF siafa  RenFsafa R -m» safa

qg qg qg
182 12 15 8

@) fa<ig gaEawE iR |1 gaarn:-

TrHior SHar & di" i faiia gHeeE SR faxiiy T1eRd UeH &1 & 32 9, S & Uy
m%ﬁ&nﬁ@aﬁf‘wwﬁm -03-2025 9% $d 375 SRt F1 U Aolgd Head gl foxhia
gHTAYE & d8d, db g|<|300Wﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁ%%l%ﬁ16o9zozoﬁ
ATEeh! TATH URESHT A &1 § 3R 319 d% 96 faog SR ST 3R 67 WRATY 3 &=t
P oAl B1 AISH! THTA/TSHIT Aare ¢ I8 8, e areny @ § 7 fag af 2024-25 #
9.62 TG ¥ PT HHIA #fid fooam 81 9 A fHaml o1 o greanaft & W 89 H-A 3R I3
g1t & TR 3R Hislal wrsll  YUR & A1eqH ¥ 98k $Y Tsfadl &1 UM & e ue d9
e &1 & T 201 fHa 709 & WU ©F g1 AeTs & $IE ARieRH #, d@ fau adf
2024- 25ﬁ1oszﬂgaa%umm3’r(ﬁ1zmﬂ)ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁaaﬂﬁﬁw&mw? EREEICIEE)
NI & &9 | 33.22 ARG ¥UY 3ffold gu & |

o~ A1eRdT 3R SITR=&dT PTAHH

foxfta af 2024-25 & SRM, BAR §F = 3433 AR (31ufd, 2004 T ARS THTERT RIfR +
881 R3S T AeRdT Fwre RIR 3R 548 favy QR (Sforea g smafSid feu 81 59
ISR & gRexS & &7 & Sfehv1 Jareit ¥ dfad At & st axiig SR dT U1 B R T
T BTk fobaT 7 1 et o 2024-25 & R SRS 7 fRFeRT 7 82500 § aiferes it
U feran| gfawifin & ot qrfores JRem aiomrsll afgd d@ @1 demel &1 faaRor g ard
qupde 3R o gfad It off faala &1 TS |
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o Atal *
5 2] Pension |
W V. Yojana |

mrFm-ﬂ Y& dAT gre TS U aier-r
e od 2024 ﬁtr"l'ﬂ‘{ EulL . fier o 2024-25 & g
55291 aae g wraryTes i’m’mlﬂ 11408 Taq ¥ WU

vt e fl s |

- UH # 3@ 9% 122916
vt AT % T

ik

FUTHT ¥ 3 T 14.22
T Y SwHWE g
T

- YFATH HE AF 179 AR
FOd F1 77 & 93 SET T

o} AT et fdvan

« MR H ME T 70592

wad ETETiTTE AT
e

. TTTA H 3 7% 96.69

FE S wetes sy
faar )

. Eway 2024-25

HirmEHET | o6 fadar
YA WA 9|

31.03.2025 TP ATHIIOTE & Arerrai ot Rufa

301001
o
et MY 199011

el el
#F atmfa
Hrd

31.03.2025 d® YUTHH SI9 4= gierHT &1 RAfS
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IS YR TIorHTSH, SITes SR HTSeh! TEITH & A1 ¥ fadd avf 2024-25 & GRM 3ifoid $a
HHIH/TATE: 66.39 ARG ¥UT |
ST FaH™

&¥ faftr St Sufaat & T1y 3= 91 Tosis & A1egH O §HT Y918 UeH &d ¢ | fa<ha o 2024-25
%%ﬁ@ﬂmﬁ-mwrﬁ@mwwmwaﬁvaﬁhwmmﬁwﬁm
Tl &:

SR s 3rfofa =

3: daredaf &1 A ST PR m&rt«g}aw& m&rt«g}aw&

1 | 99 SMforaiel SFRA SRARY HUAt | TR-Siad 1329.31 142.13
faftrcs @ TSl o i Te)

2 | PW (Yhad! IAR) T SWRY | @Ry 461.79 41.88
fafies @e=smsua)

3 | YRR Sita S e @ foie 951.30 4731

4 | 9o MRS @IS SRANYG hudr | ffeh 0.00 7.30
faffes @ v Ta o )+

5 | diuadt Heds® sfear SRy &udr | i 0.00 0.34

* YT Aedlsh SARY SHUH! fafics quT Suirel SMTierisl dreth SRARY buHt feffide & a1y
?WW@WW%%WW%W&W@@W@WW
TC g

IR o 3(aTdl, fad ay 2024-25 T TASMSHT ATRh]-SARY TG o HIH ¥ 43,593.45 IU
@R 3ficmsl ) Bt ST FHRE 3 +ft 3ifold o1 75|
fa af 2024-25 ¥ HiuwRIT § RHR/ATA/IR™AT
fa af 2024-25 & ERM, dF & UIF s Fam® iR fAHr WIHRO gRT AP TR R &
fT 7T 06 faSIdT FUAR YA UF T gL R |

M gEA M-
19 fad o & ERM, dF 7 U WA WewH & fhwd 7 ¥ fioied 10 § Yherargds
RIFART HR a1 §, S 27 T3 2024 I THIE g3 5 g RO URETETT G, FRa 3R
AT &1 g6 $I G § T Agayqu ODQJ-I%I 39d Wewhid ﬁﬁuaasﬂa%ﬂﬁmsﬁﬁ
aa?ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁq{rmﬁai%n%ammw% a1y g ety aferem fFARaRar 3k I9d Set
RIFIAROT &S YA FHRaT |
fam af 24-25 & oW v emsdt ugal W wfve &
BT ST YOI (T SNTH)
S% F BT 31 UlhaT &1 JHaryd R Yaftd o3+ & iU Te W@aiferd B0l Idfy yome!
(LOA) AR ! B 1 T8 WMl CRM 3R ShSe THIRT TRl S IUSHRTT & 1Y THIdd gl X
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Bl SigTaw § &fdl iR war # GUR ! g1 39 3ifalkad, I8 HUT 3H1ae- R arRdfdd
qOY ST UM &P avl F0id o &1 AT ol 8, s R0 99g # e ol
3Tt § 3R UTEd 3HT S8R BIl B

RIS yae Yol (THTHT)

SHFRICRT rsler Juel! BT SHfRICRT & o, T=Ne SR FRERHRO T Teriferd o wsfird o &
forT Twradyde ar far T 81 I8 Yol Bgerd Ufhansil &1 JH &R, TEBRl 9T Bl
HY I SR AHa Ffedt B g™ mﬁﬁmﬂé’rw%mggquﬁuaw gfarer fasor o
gmsﬁv%ﬁﬁr@ﬁmﬁﬁm%aqﬁ@wﬁuﬁ%ﬁ?mﬁ&@%mﬂmﬁmmﬁaﬁw
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o) TR §p & AT <l Tereb! bl Iiah R TEaT 3R &4 W fagry o forg oot iide
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TIRGH AT BT AT T g, auT I I Gt Taelf SR 3y Al & SR # ¥l &HRd g S
gﬁaﬁgmmwumwwwﬁwaﬁ%awﬁmﬁﬁﬂagv&nwﬁ%aﬁ
[ ot |

A & YUY ARG & Ty T At § 89 37 Aal of FuRor avd § off adam eafy &
faxfr faaRon ot SRaTaRten & Faffie Teayul & 33U TE daTaien aTdd &1 89 3 919al &
JuH U AEIRIeT RUlE § 99 d% B & oG ab b B a1 [0 39 AWd & el
JahcIhRUl TR XA = T ¢ I1 o1, 3idd gad uRfufadt & g0 g Fufid axa € fs fodht ama &1
BART RO & WUftd =781 fopan o1 anfeq i fds TH1 v o Ufdgd URUMH T HUNUl & SiHfgd arHl
T Bl HE A DI JUE B
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3 TS

g9 d & fo<it faaron & wnfiyer 189 wmaredt & faxiia faaron st @1 oiffse &t foray o

foxfig faa=un & 31 ARf 2025 T 3233.03 RIS ST BT b AR 3R 5041.30 BRIS ST B SH]

IRy fears 7S B, e fadty fyaroil & <nfiret fovam mar 21 189 wRarell & iy favul &1 darairar

AT T URIgieh! IR fobdm T B, FoFiap! RUIE 86 TRgd &1 718 & 3IR fofg e & aria & fa<ig

faazur & wnfirer fopam T §, SS9 9 & 80.03% (3233.03 FRIS TUY) 3IfIH 3R 77.05% (5041.30

FRIS TUY) ST AT &1 TR I W, STt aob 189 WRAIet & Tay o it M 3R Jary &1

ey B, I8 T aRE T VY TRaT e ierhl 1 RO wR Semia § 3R T ave ¥ RaT gRT UeH {3y

Qe IR TR 81 39 ATHa! & Yoy A gHARI I | Dis Scard gl 11 T g

3= BT R s smazadarsi R Raid

é@gsﬂzsﬁ?wu-eﬁmé%nﬁﬁum&ﬂﬁm,1949&%29%%@%@@%%&1

T g

%maaﬁnéé@mﬁ&nﬁiﬂmsﬁaﬁ?wﬁﬁwmmﬁ;ﬂmeﬁ$a{m6nﬁqﬁm%

@) g1 I I SR WP U R U € off AR SFeRT 3R faym & SruR darsien &
T & folT 3o A 3R g0 I8 AdISo-d Ui g |

@) S & Sl AH-37 SHR I H MU S, 3 9o ) Wil &b 3iavid g

@M FEfaal 3R TRarslf AUTE et gURY aRaTusien & yaeH & fod gafe e 7 |

%) THARI WG W, 9% gRI ST gRT 3Uféd Ifad avar gadh 4T 713 €, O 6 39 gadh! &t gAY
SITE & U TIdl § 3R AR gRT 7 ¢! TS URArstl ¥ gAR AWTURI&T & WieH & fore g
3ferd e o gu gl

W TR I H dF O gRT WIS T XIS Bl gHRI Wi ¥ UdT Iodl § 3R AR SXdael 9
IO faRor U g B

@ 39 RO & TR Hd IHY g4 S faffame Sifdifam, 1949 &Y URT 29 & 3idiid AR gRI
AETORfe 27 TRATS, 9UT S & WRAT A@UNEHT GRT AWORNET 189 IRAT HEATadl &
aareff W Rtef 1 wqfad U § fazayur fear g; qur

@) TR TG 9a9 e, A SR g1 [T fJavur $iR Fact yaTg faarur an] daied AH! &I
3UTE o3 §, 39 T I fop 9 3iRefteng gry Aty arafe ot & ary srima =16t B

¥ IS U HUHL & forw
e S API3ec

(¥ ToTiehRUT TR : 014461N)

e e =)
it

fai® : 29.04.2025 TH. H.: 508018
YT : T UDIN Hi.: 25508018BMJQ0B9290
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31 HTH 2025 d& fa<ig giomy
IR BRI H)

31 AT 2025 d& fa=ia uloms : bl

31.03.2025 ‘31.12.2024‘ 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

g;' faarur @ERE @R | e @EiRE) (@)
1 |ifofa st (@+@+7T+9) 147.60 | 149.64| 133.57| 583.23| 512.20
%) M/ fad R AS/Ze 9439| 9526 86.06| 369.38| 33240

Q) fHaR | 3 20.09| 2011| 2031| 80.85 80.59

M YR Roid §b 3R 3 faR db|  33.12| 3427  27.19| 133.00 99.22
At & oy Yy R R e

) 3 . . . . .
2 |3 pHTS 11.22 7.53 7.43| 38.88 34.89
3 |Fd M (1 + 2) 158.82| 157.17| 141.00| 622.11| 547.09
4 TSI g 84.35| 84.09| 73.78| 328.41| 274.45
5 |gfRemeas &a9 (1 + In) 83.58| 89.38| 78.31| 301.48| 238.48
I HHAR AR 66.84| 7573| 5252| 24163| 17051
I 3= gRara oo 16.74| 136.65| 2579| 59.85 67.97
6 |Pd Y (4+5) (MU 3R 167.94| 173.47| 152.09| 629.89| 512.93
BB Bl BISHR)

7 |UTaUT 3R MTH TR AT | Ugat -9.12| -1630| -11.10| -7.78 34.15
IR |1 (3-6)

8 |UTaUT™ (X P 3ferman R -5.42 034 -4.14 9.96| -16.80
THRTHATY

9 |STURYT a¥gQ - - - -

10

B d Ugd T fafafey &1 -14.54| -16.64| -15.24| -17.74 17.35
(+)/8TH () (7-8-9)

11

Sidiu afgd o3 =g 5.91 7.16 | (2.95) 499| (13.59)

12

Y & dI¢ AE fafafeay A Y -8.63| -9.48| -18.19| -12.75 3.76
dTH (+)/8T (-) (10-11)
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16 =ifs ufird==2024-25

13 | SHIYRUT HS (PR T Bl BISHI) - - ; ]
14 |3@f¥ (12-13) & QY U -8.63| -9.48| -18.19| -12.75 3.76
(+)/8TH ()
15 |gopar sfPd! AR gull (3ifdd gea 58944 | 158944| 589.44| 58944 589.44
10 304 yfa R)
17 | HiPT HSR &I BISH HSR | -14557| -13694| -132.82| -14557| -132.82
18 | iPT USSR - - - - -
19 |fa=evoTeT® SrquTa
(i) |HURd TRPR GRT YR IR BT Uia=ra 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
(i) |- oIt waiear surd %
- d Uoil 3UTd (ATSRUSAR) % 945% | 1041%| 1121%| 945%| 11.21%
(iii) | - TTHT 3T
%) Fhal TAUIT i M 157.70| 163.03| 148.70| 157.70| 14870
) Y[ TAUTT B ARy 50.51 55.89| 4545| 50.51 4545
M Fhdl A T Jhd TAUT BT % 3.80%| 4.15%| 4.07%| 3.80% 4.07%
) Y O T Y[ TAUT BT % 125%| 1.46%| 1.28%| 125% 1.28%
SR Ifcargd Iyt aa e H1 3 i gl
®/-
LEREI]
3{ee
®/- ®/- 8/- ©/- ®/- ®/-
NI PR FHAIPUIR JAUGWIAPgA  SHadadr Nqqmr R seue oia
AR Ia9 9H fafy &t Ruid & oruR
¥ IS U HUHL & forw
LS APEee
(¥ ToitehRUT TS : 014461N)
e e =@t
et
f&1i® : 29.04.2025 TH. H.: 508018
R : 5] UDIN H.: 25508018BMJQ0B9290
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31 A 2025 d& da9 e

(%.'000' BIST T4
Sch.  31.03.2025 31.03.2024

USht ofR et @ETfEE) (@)
ot 1 5,894,425 5,894,425
HSR 3R IRy 2 (1455703) |  (1,328,192)
ST 3 62,993,603 | 57,101,504
I 4 7,184,480 6,086,013
3T AT 3R Iy 5 943,269 981,345
P 75,560,074 | 68,735,095
Tt
YR RoTd § & U Tl 3R QY 6 2,521,108 2,597,152
! & U AN AL 3R Bt T 3ed a1 R 4= 7 18,846,556 | 17,403,550
IBCE 8 11,221,698 11,237,811
3o 9 40,436,957 | 35,509,319
3rd Yufrt 10 137,774 182,054
3= Ry 11 2,395,981 1,805,210
P 75,560,074 | 68,735,095
HTH D IdTd 12 256,004 181,404
TRl & fore fo - -
IR Ifrad st o e o1 e 3T |
B
GERRIG]
e
®/- ®/- ®/- ©/- ®/- ®/-
TR Thapar JueEauegm Sfadar  Tgrmar FAOR A wE
FraRr® FraRr® FraRr® FraRr® FraRr® FERED
AR Ty 9w fafy o1 Rl & SR
f 39T TS HUA & for
S IAPTdce
(¥ GofianRuT T : 014461N)
Ell
faTi® : 29.04.2025 S W FI??[)
YT : SIH] UH. H.: 508018
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16 =ifs ufird==2024-25

31 °Td 2025 T dTH 3MR g1 @1t

(5."000" BIST TN
ST | 31.03.2025| 31.03.2024
L 3N @rarudifée) | @amaiiéne)
3T =Tt 13 5,832,342 5,122,030
3 HHTS 14 388,799 348,868
o 6,221,141 5,470,898
1. g
TS Y 15 3,284,124 2,744,542
=T T 16 3,014,866 2,384,807
TIGYT 3R H /BT 99,593 168,041
o 6,398,583 5,297,390
. HA A g IS a1 / @) (177,442) 173,508
B Y
- 3TIHR & foIg yrae™= - -
- ITRYRTT HR o e Urae™= 49,931 (135,902)
- T4 Y TIHR FHAH - -
1v. fafaie & e Suas e/ @) (127,511) 37,606
v. fafFaeE/swaia:
) dute 3mRfdd iy - -
ii) o SRfeM - -
iii) oG 3R 3G HSR (127,511) 37,606
Pd (127,511) 37,606
SWR Ifcaiad e daq e @1 Sfid ST gl
®/-
Horg et
e
®/- ®/- [J4 ©/- B/ B/
NI FAR FHAIPIR JAUGWIAPgA  SHadadr g R seue oia
BRELIEY BEEIEY RERIEY REEIEY
AR I TH fafy ot RUid & $aR
i IS T8 HuHl P foe
IIeS APTice
(G H TSThRUT TJT : 014461N)
E100)
fi® : 29.04.2025 WW et
RYT : oTH WH. H.: 508018
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16" =i ufrdat2024-25

Srget-1 geit
(%.'000' BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Siferep geit
2,00,00,00,000 (P.Y. 2,00,00,00,000)
10 3T Yfd gfct IR 20,000,000| 20,000,000
ot 1 77 e SR gepar golt
58,94,42,464 (P.Y. 58,94,42,464)
10 ¥ Ufd sfedd] IR 5,894,425 | 5,894,425
PA| 5,894,425 5,894,425
STA-2 Rférd ua Srfemy
(%.'000' BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
1. QUi emfea fAftar
URIYS ST 184,304 184,304
39 3@afy & SR uRae - -
oA 184,304 184,304
I Yol SR
URIYS ST 33,288 33,288
39 3@afy & SR uRae - -
oA 33,288 33,288
m R N
39 3afy & SR uRae - -
w’ - -
Iv. oI SR o aRfera Aftrat
YRS SHT (1,545,784) |  (1,583,390)
31ae & GRM Sirs /(@i (127,511) 37,606
$A| (1,673,295)| (1,545,784)
P I+ O+ M 3R IV) | (1,455,703) | (1,328,192)
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16 =ifs ufird==2024-25

(%.'000" BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
A. LT ST
h dol - -
i) T 2,545,964 | 1,773,495
o (i 3R ii) | 2,545,964 | 1,773,495
I. dF ¥ B 9dd 25,678,428 | 23,770,926
. Iafy ST
iy dol - -
i) T 34,769,211 | 31,557,084
o (i 3T ii) | 34,769,211 31,557,084
PAA (I+11+1) | 62,993,603 | 57,101,504
B. I  HRdH A3 &I S AR 62,993,603 | 57,101,504
I  HRd P S16% O ARGTS BT SHT AT - -
PA S (I+1)| 62,993,603 | 57,101,504
STt 4 - UR
(%.'000" BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I YRAHAIUR
) HRdG Red 96 - -
iy 3 S (UTIISIP dp) 116,677 116,677
iii) 3T TR 3R TollRyt 7,067,803 | 5,969,336
P (i Hiii) | 7,184,480 | 6,086,013
I. HRd P JEY YR - -
PAANT (ISR | 7,184,480 | 6,086,013
SURIE I 3R I & IMAa qRI3E YR Nil Nil
ST 5 - 3 QIR 3R yrau™
(%.'000" BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
) odfad 61,851 69,383
iy SidR-Ppraferd TR ([7) 14,429 18,600
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i) ifofa s 88,407 71,338
iv) ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂm - -
v)  HHE® uRYuRiEl & fava grau™ 120,670 107,235
vi) foRiv mraE e & fae g™ 11,160 11,160
vi) 3T (31T Uray! Iiga) 646,752 703,628
A (i ¥ vii) 943,269 981,345
IR 6 - el Td f¥ord 9 & UT q9
(3. '000' BIST T
L By ¥ Tobd] (faa=i ger et Jfid) 79,915 65,964
I YR Roid d & U A
IS EEIGE] 2,441,193 | 2,531,188
i A o ] ]
PAASNRM | 2,521,108 2,597,152
ST 7 - 9B | AW AR SR AFTWR ¢F
(3. '000' BIST T
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
L HRdH
i) dP FUHEAY
a) G d 93,042 84,107
b) 3T SHI Gl H 18,753,514 | 17,319,443
P4 ()| 18,846,556 | 17,403,550
i) BId MR 3T GIAT W U4
a) dpf P Iy - -
b) 3 UMl & IqTY _ _
P (i) - -
P (i &ii)| 18,846,556 | 17,403,550
I. HRd® a8
IS ECEISIE - -
i S SHIEd | - -
iii) DI SR 3T I WR 4= - -
& I T (i i 3R iii) - -
PATNT (13RI | 18,846,556 | 17,403,550
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ST 8 - frawr

(%.'000' BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
L HRA ¥ IPd (Hax 11,221,698 | 11,237,811
geTd: TeagN o fod Tiaem - -
‘EIE'Iﬁ: ﬁé‘ﬂ%ﬁﬂtﬂ’q’ﬂﬂ (Q:Iﬁ&ﬂ%c) - -
I fFa=r 11,221,698 | 11,237,811
) ORI ufaufar 11,221,698 | 11,187,811
i) 3T SrgHifead ufaufaar - -
iy VAR ¢ + B - -
iv) feemR iR sl - 50,000
V) RAIfoId I - ,
vi) 3HY - -
Pa@| 11,221,698 | 11,237,811
I. YRd P qrex A=
) WRGRI ufayfaar Nil Nil
iy o= & were Sufar siR/ar ¥ged SuH Nil Nil
iii) 3T (WdU) Nil Nil
P (IN) - -
FA@ASMRMm| 11,221,698 | 11,237,811
ST 9 - R
(%.'000' BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
A i) TICTURfSTA@E - -
iy e B, ARSI 3R AR R B A aTd BT 22,236,653 | 18,582,883
THRSICIREAY! 18,200,304 | 16,926,436
iv) USIS&Is SRUY 2008 & SHdid HRA ARBR I U A1 - -
P (iFiv)| 40,436,957 | 35,509,319
B |i) Ud dukml gRIgRiE@ 40,228731| 35,299,465
i) SRS TRET GRT HaR 140,119 124,194
iii)  SIRI& 68,107 85,660
o (i Hiii) | 40,436,957 | 35,509,319
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16 =ifs ufird==2024-25

C |I. URAH BT
) UTafPeedr & 30,846,650 | 27,538,832
i)y raoie &F ; _
i) éﬁ - -
iv) TR UTufiesdr & (3F) 9,590,307 | 7,970,487
A (iTiv)| 40,436,957 | 35,509,319
I. YRd & 9183 BT
) ol T gH[T - -
i) @ff 93T - -
A (i T ii) - -
PATNT (13X 1M)| 40,436,957 | 35,509,319
ST 10 - 3rad Jufrai
(%.'000" BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
L URER
a) Y (Ug W)
SATTHY aY &t 31 A DI AT W 1385 1,385
29 3fafd & IR uRae= - -
1,385 1,385
3afyy & SRM PHeld! - -
o 1,385 1,385
3TN db T Heg™ (1,140) (1,073)
P (a) 245 312
b) THRA
SATTHY IY &t 31 AT DI AR W 18,667 18,667
Y 3(afY & gRMH gRad= 16 -
- 18,667
3afyy & SR PHerd! - -
o 18,683 18,667
3TN qP BT HedgN (15,556) (15,209)
P9 (b) 3,127 3,458
c) ﬁﬁmmwﬁrm% - -
A (I) [a+b+c] 3,372 3,770
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I 3 3Ed Jufdr
(R 3R flhaeR Ffga)
39 3afY & SR uRad= 696,322 591,637
39 3afY & SR URad= 42,731 115,804
739,053 707,441
3afY & TR Heldl (27,392) (11,119)
711,661 696,322
3TN I &1 JedgI™ (577,259)|  (518,038)
$d (II) 134,402 178,284
AN (1 3R 1) 137,774 182,054
SRTAT 11 - 3= Hufrai
(%.'000" BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
L 3ifia s 929,106 570,358
I SR YT fbar T H/Sreied (WUl Bl i) 1,630 5,849
I WIR 3R fewe 8,300 7,709
V. MY Hr afEufy 883,102 833,171
V. 3 573,843 388,123
PAAAV)| 2,395981| 1,805,210
ST 12 - TH RIS IgaTe
(%.'000" BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I §% P A>g cIal B BUP =Y H WbR el fbar T 2,600 2,600
I 3% &9 F Yrar fort e fRawi o forg doan - -
I S ael faf i et & SRl g - -
V. TcH! B 3R T &Y T8 RS-
a) YURdH 57,212 44,315
b) HRd P d8 - -
V. Wipladl, 3HIGA 3R 3 alid - -
VI 39 e S foe § 3o RTe U I SRRl & - -
L 1 SHIGd! R1e SITReahdT Y (DEAF) & @Td WR Tdl 196,192 134,489
o (19 V) 256,004 181,404
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ST 13 - 3iffa =T
(%.'000" BIST TAN)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
L 3w/ fodl R /e 3,693,771 3,323,951
I Mo W em 808,522 805,871
. YR Red 8 3R 37 3R deb ARt & o A I IR = 1,330,049 992,208
V. 3 - -
PAATIV)| 5,832,342| 5,122,030
ST 14 - 3 3

(%.'000" BIST TAN)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
I HHRH TR 3R s 41,386 46,278
1. g o1 fowt/ae iR /@) - 19,784
A= BT fashl/He Ry - -
‘EIE'Iﬁ: ol &t faspl/aas R g1 - -
M. 9% & e OR /@) - -
f9a=T & Qe R aTH - -
geTd: Fow & i W g - -
V. YA, YT SR 3= uRYufl Pt faeht TR a4/ @) - -
Yf¥, ya 3R g uRyufal o fawm! iR amy _ _
geTd: Yfly, 4o 3R o= uRufrat @t faw! a1l - -
V. Ueaue ¢fET W an/ @) 101,860 84,050
Yioguadt ¢feT o ey - -
geTd: fuguer ¢fET W IHdH - -
VI fae=yvRa o Tere SHufal SiR/ar Ted I9H ¥ A enfe - -

& TEH I foTd 3
vi. fafay sma 245,553 198,756
P (13 VI 388,799 348,868
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ST 15 - A =Tt
(%.'000' BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
L S| R & 2,927,987 | 2,577,368
I 3RISE/3MR-dF IYR R TS _ _
b SR 356,137 167,174
PACIM) | 3,284,124 2,744,542
ST 16 - giTe oo
(%.'000' BIST 1)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
L HHAIRG! B YA 3R 39 g raem 2416314| 1,705,119
I foh_man o 3R UehT=T e 49,098 45,356
m fifdn 9 et 9,822 9,848
1v. fosmo wd vaR 1,438 1,352
V. dF 3! Jui R Jeug™ 59,635 61,331
VI. Fezel & i, wx) ofR &g - -
VIL AT Utefeh! &t B 3R o (AT aal Uierdh! 1 i 3R 23,372 14,903
g )

VIIL. HT Y[eh 2,609 3212
IX. SIP, dR, cdlhi 3fe 932 757
X. A U9 IERAG 3,245 5,086
XL & 78,385 72,027
XIL 3 g 370,016 465,816
PAAIXI) | 3,014,866 2,384,807

WUl 3R STHfRIHarsii 1 faawor
L IR-Funfea ufufyal & forg uraum™ 86,158 162,881
I HAH$ gR&ufial o fore grau™ 13,435 5,160
FAAFIV) 99,593 168,041
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31 9T 2025 H JHTW 3af¥ & fore Wral &1 e a9 arelt srgferai
HEdYul agich ifaat

$. I qaidpd
S T8 & IR § Y RITTAT & &3 IR d b, Srf g I d SR HIERTS AU § F, &
faerg @t ufehd & T1e9d I YR TRBR Bl 30.06.2009 B YT o AR, YR WRBR, TH-
HIHR WHR 3R TH-HIR dF Al Oriee d) & 9gad Ig9 & 0 § §s 8, o
T ST B g1 §F DI ATIHd ot 12000 HRIS (10 TUY i IR e & 200 RIS UR) 3R
Il QR Yot 3589,44,24,640 (10 FUY Ul IR Yo & 58,94,42,464 AR) g1 Yot TRTAT &1
fIaR0T 39 TR &:-

%. 9. RIS B (PIS T H)

1. H% WRBPR 294.72
6% MRIA TR O 3R HIHR IRBHR 88.42
SUs® 9% fafiics- urieie s 206.30

P 589.44

% o1 216 AT ©, ﬁﬂﬁwﬁvmwwaﬁﬁmwsﬁwgwwem AT H 4
WW@E%I g T O IUas axH | AT €, TUT SHHT URETa- &9 IRAaI, Sidigr,
HUATST, TTeRad, SR, ST, ST, T, ISIRY, U, fhzaars, o ok SRAIA fordl # g

W. UeAYUl a@ip A lfadi

AGIH BT SATYR:

iy faitg fqarur fasTRie ArTd & STYR IR d9R fhT 7 § 3R 9 YR § IH=0d: Widhd ol

mm%aw%mﬁ%m%mw frame e, YRdlg Rod §®

(SRIE), IT HN R afior fAer do @) & fwnfdw, dar aFe, YRdg IS

&@W(W%mwmﬁzaﬁvwﬁémmﬁmqm

M B

1. fra=:

() YR ford d & feenfacst & eaR Faw & i aftmt & wffea fear mr § erifa @
"gRadl dd YTRa” @) "foes! & o Suas 3R (&) "&UR & forg 4ia”, Ju-aiffexor & A1y
YT (i) TRBRI frufet (iiy 3T rgATfea TfaufaaT (i) TR (iv) FeaR iR &8 (v) 3|

iiy "ORUBAr d Uik Joft F §b gRT RUS a6 UIRd T & W F Sl ufayfaar
1A 81 "SR & g i 4o & deb gRT AR & 3316 3iffd ufayfaar 2nfee )
"fa! & fore Suas ufqufaar a 8 S Swiad fast ot uft # avffpd 817 & o =&t ]|

i) d% IAUSU & THY UAP Faw Bt 4ol T7 FHRaT § 3R IR I Fipd HAT g

iii) ORI dd YTRd" (@aced) 9t & &0 H Fiipd Al &I a6 Jod WR 3ifdd T8l foha
SITT § T SHTAUE0 arTd R T ST 8, 516 ad (& a8 Sifdhd Jea § offtres 7 81, Tt fRufa
it &1 ufkuear de AW safy ¥ aR=ifIT B i3 S 8|
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wv) "foo) & fou Sudsy iR "aumuR & forw enfed” Auft &Y SreT- e f&put o1 faATe) Sfarra
TR SR el W HeAi a1 Sl &1 9o ailenvvr, s sfefd ot o sefy <fie o
U T ST % & fld s T &1 QT TG o ST ©, Siafes SuRle et oft
FHO & Sad Y Yeudfa Bl AR o a1 S g |

v o & e Iuasr sk amR & faw afar ot &t srerr-sran Repat @1 g fomme!
&delmmqmmﬁ\c«uw&mmélmm W&Wﬁﬁé@ﬁaﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁ
R T ST §, & Siid Y[ Hedgr &1 I Wa™ a1 Sl g, Safe SuRiad fahw of
RO & ST Y Feagls B AoRSHGIel B T oIl § |

vi) fowl % forg Sues IR ofET o forg iR Afort 7 =i Fa=i & smafies Heaiw &
da%q Y SR Ged, Wb Tadoll W ¢S/DIerE ¥ Uy FolR Hed W 1R ]
PR WHR B URRRT, o ormifRd vyl SR iR ste &1 uwaied
FIMMDAW@WWQ@E%@%@WWWNTmaﬁ%W
[CRIEIGIE

vii) TIOR3 &7 wRaT IuSH YR W Har Siar g1 s Fafia =u 3 fear Srar g 8ik
gh1aT el gIdTl

viii) IRBRT AR 3= SrgHifed gfayfaal & fHaw & dey § Wfed s@afy s & a8k g1
WA & 3fdifd 0T B TH U & =0 § 7 ST 2|

ix) Tt off 9o & Fow ot foes R oy a1 g1 & arv-g1 @ | o Siran 81 uRuesdn
d% 41iRa" Juit & f4a=1 &1 foeh! IR A1Y & Ae T, B ! UcTd U A1y bl Jaded
2T Uit Rféra @ & ST Bl ot B

x) Y HUA §iS IR TR WR T o 81 T et WR ST S gRT YRT Ay & SRM
THd Ui (@R-gd) & o o 3iffa &1 St 21

SR Td grauT:

3.1 SR & IR AR # arffed fasar man 8 siufq A ufkEufm, Su-AMe uReufir,
iy UREURMT SR B TREURE a1 39 foT WIau oo S8 % [T HRdE
feord §% GRT TOR T 7T g Aga $iR Fffeor AFe st & R foar mar g

32 A URIURME B Bledr IH TSR & AT B Uay™ iR 3fUTE ST P UeTh
ST T § | A UREURE B 3% Johd Jed UR ST T § 3R 39 UR U9 "3
ATt 3R graer W%@Wﬁmwﬂé

3.3 S &1 G 3R ST MU REISHTs/ATaTe & feRnAesn & AR fhar Tar g1

3T Ui 3R eugRT:

41 3 GuRydl & drTd # ¥ Giad Ieg geien SR SiidT 81 arTd § WIS Pt anTd SR
qrZe B TR, IO AN 3R ITANT & T duR g9 ¥ Ugd Jufy R fhg MU 0RaR
Iew o Tt 377 TS g &1 IR | |18 9 arell Yufial R a1g § feu T o B
I gotiepd foham ST & e SO Ut uf § yiosy & ard/erdemar & 3fs gt 5|

421 4.2.1 3Ed YURH (G 3R WA= B &) SIeH?) R g e 494, 1962 H
frefivd = R fofed gou gefa W omar Sirar g, s =i <& s #:
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®.9. uRdufal & ugE faum R
A. HHreR 3R fhaer Gafdes e Tfga) 10%
B. GG 15%
C. T4 T AR 15%
D. HATTT IR () 10%

4.4

4.5
4.6

5.1

5.2

4.2.2 99 & SR 3ffSid yRIufEl & Jay & 182 3T a1 3T 1 IHY db ST Bl TS
uRuftl & dey & o g & fomw qur 182 o @ 3if¥e gHg do IudlT &t T
ufeufral & gey § ) a9 & fore Geagra wHIRG foan sirar g, Ryara 9 1 g 4.3 &1

YRATT Rold 9 & GRS & SUR, BRI &I HYF 3T - arel AldedeR afed
HER R TN, S+ & drid R &4 T fomr, ¥ adf & fau el a1 ugfd w®
33.33% I & I TR A & |

TETEd HF IR Jedg IR 79 & forg Tteft 31 gafd IR 50% & & I T ol 5 |
Y & SRM o Te/BTe! 718 URTURTE R HIg Jedg™ UeH el fhar T g |
7 ol gics T & forg i fasan o Thftrad ofis 1 srafy & afk=nferd fasar st g1

m&n‘& AqTH:

3[PpT e HHART ATH

FHHAMNA! GRT UM & Te Jarsl & dgd W YIdH hT oF a1 Siféd sfeudbiias
HHARY AT, @“@Mlohw-lqo AP eﬁvﬁrmwuﬁw&rﬁwaﬁféﬁaﬁmw
3t SITclt © o9 HHART AT UG BT g

AR & 91¢ & a1y
i. gRyIfT gheE

d U e 3R & Sramar Hiasy & ¥ UeE Ao @dieY) (SR ugd
yfiass i g1 91T °n) & AHT P T PIS SIR@ T8t [adl § 3R U =eM Bl 39
9 & TT & ®q H A &dl%ﬁmﬁéﬁﬁﬂﬁ%lﬁw&wﬂfﬁw
feiRd W W, At U= A g AT quidmﬁﬁ%Wﬁéﬁwm%
PTG UM YUl (@HEY) g4 are SaRd sHared] $ Are H 34 iR 7S 1
& 10% Pt FAURa R TR AR FT SIREH FAT 1 $qP STTdl, §F 7 11.11.2020 J
yurd, 3 SR TETE 4R B 10% T 14% A TINCY F Faeded ¥ siREH &
H&ﬁw%%uﬂ.%ﬁsmﬁmwmmm%

gReuTia @y aien

o UCT 3R GBI THe BN TSI Tenferd BT g, S aRHTNG T FIemg g
S it U HHARET B IeE UeH BRa1 31 T8 ATH Ffed SHeial &) bl b TRM
T 81 WR 7 A1t AT 819 WR, TR YaH & =0 § fear srar g1 Jar fafae &
fafF e I= 72 & SFTER, TS BRI a1 HHART U=l YiTae Sfaad 1972 &
YT & SR AT TS & ATH 9 (BRI Td HHARY) et dat fafmm 2010 &
fafram T 72 & Iu-fafam 2 & SFER, Sl Yt 3ifde Y, U=gct o forw U g 3u-

8§37
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i)
if)
i)

iv)

V)

Jarfgf;

i

9% gRI SrgHifed fafean et gRT yfrd fawaiTar & SRl 98 31T &
a1 & fore o g1 T g

10 a¥ BT AR a1 G 819 & TG AT,
10 99 B Yal [T 8H & §IG GUS b fATAT [t 3= alids o Hal JaI |

0 b fohell HHART & &Y T HEHAR & HRU FEIT TR TZCT DI By ot
T21 g1l Ryarg 37 Amdl &l Bied S8l T8 HaaR ¥ d& &I [xi1g JHaH gial
g 3R 39 AWa § Had 34T W1 a6 | forddt SifIet a1 Siant & ¢F I=el &t
R a1 & UAS gUf 9N 1 B8 HeH F $HfF F b U & U U oA &
Ja o SRIER G, Sff SHTYHTH 15 HEH & dad & 37ef= gl | 9= 1o ot fobal
31Tt a1 HHARY 7 30 a9 ¥ 31 @) Ja1 I R ol 8, 98 30 aY ¥ 34fUP B
a1 & YD YUl I8 & foTU T AEH & da o oY Bt ax I Sifaiad Wik & faw
Uel & FU U U gRTI SMF §=1d (o fhat it & Way § J=get sifc™
3{TgRd da & YR W 37 gt

gg i vrau™ g % fordht et & Tey o =gt &t 0T & T & forg aa,

e, famaiar, Sar-gf, anTe a1 gar ganw, ok off fRUfd 81, 9 9@ & 12

ﬁ;ﬂﬁméﬂnﬁéﬁmmo%xmweﬁvﬁmwwwuﬁm
|

Ugel M, 1972 & SNR, fhd FHaR! & &7 ¥ & 5 a¥ &I 3@
Qafai, AT, 9 3R AHanTd & Biedmy) & e FRER Ja1 JeH &1 &
1G JH! Al FAIG B TR I=GLT 33 Bl 81 Slbuitait (SHUSRT SR HHARY
a1 fafad, 2010 & Sfaifd U= 89 & T gAdy siawass Ia1 10 a9 §1 9
YR Sita dir fmg gr v A & SIRIGH &=l &, ol ufaay by
STH aTd s dHifhe Jeaid- W SR 8idT 8 | I=get iffaq & orguR ¢d
SIAHAH MM 29.03.2018 F 20.00 TG ¥ 51 Aboital FRALT YTdm) Fadt &
YR, g 20.00 TRT 39 ¥ 3P & Tavall g1 MBI /prianixal &l siferw
RIRT T YT fobdT S|

@M 3% F gl U HHAR JarHgid, G A1 ISR B FHIG W STd SaHT=T Sl YA

& THER ¢, IR TlaId SATHTR BT HTYHTH M 240 fEA |1

@) TR AT TG B B! AT DI YR AT ShTs BT TGId BT SUANT Iy
forar ST €, o vd® So wfie fafy w Stwifees geuie fear Smar g1 Stwifes
AU/ BT -8 faaRor & qRa Argar <) ot 8 8k 3= Wi 78t fhar S g

©) db 7 Io & fog U uRuiig &y Aiems & ol wug-15 I (2005) &1
3T TR HHHUIGTR Sl &I AT o T fadhed I g
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6. Y P fg yrauT:
@) 3MTIFR T IAHM B 3R MTRIMT B Bt Hot AR g1 AT a¥ & BRI BT Yo vaferd
BT SR AS-22 & TR fHar of1ar 81 MM R JHRISH § 3afy & SR g
R gfuft a1 et #f gu uRkad e gid €
@) AT HR uRIuRml iR Saal & ugufal ok el & smft el 3k 37
T B SMYR YT T T S Tt 11 & did A 81 ald IHI & 3R & BRI
Higwr & g1 ard o) uRomel & fore faaeyuf snuyR wR Aar < St g1 g aR
R 3R ST B 39 FR &R 3R HR B BT SUANT FHRab AT STl § off 93y
3fic @t fafy § ued @ fu U € a1 a1g & ANy f e B omufiid o uRufE ok
STEEt & uRad= & UHTd o1 oy 3R 81 @1d & 9rdn <1 9t 2

@M ST HR Uil & gde RUiféT Ay R amaar § St € $iR 396! g edis
far Sirar 8, S useE & 39 fAvlg W snutia giar § f o wifta fRifga A ot 21
MY R aRGuftral &1 59 YR W AT & 91t @ 5 oar wift fRifgra gt s 31
TR TR IRTURI B TN Jeag 3R &R g1l &1 3 & oM IR vt A=
3 ol 8 51 g @y iR 8 for Ol smeifiia R uRaufil ot witwr & @y & fass
T fhar o Tebdl B

7. oI {1
7.1 A TE o9 gfHT:
3T 3R Y BT AW TS TR TR {541 SI1dT § O dob fob 3=IUT 9 gl T8

®. IR-Fwfea oiftml /Mo & w0 & arffed /Mo W st 8fR 3T 3 &l
YRTT Rord § gRT SIRY == & SER It T 96 A=l ¢ ol g |

W Yeh, HHIRM (ST HHIRM B STaT), Taaeisl drex [Brm 3R ST gl & aget &
3MTYR TR [T & St 81

T YR o §% & fe=n-Feel & SR, ava & SMUR R sifacy fadl iR sl

R-Fronfea afeufral ot age & Tgd Jaud & AR qUT IS d1G TS BI AT
& =u § fafafora faar man g

S IAHY3 B N W N T 31T T oAl G&H UIIHING GRT UIRd 3R &
3MYR TR o1 SraT g

SIYITIRIC AT/ &1 TaT Uit/ & oy & e S g
T, RISl B R} D1 T8 WRART &) ST AT T 8 |
S 3Mfdcy Irafd o R §9d db o) R TS UG fohar ST g |
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8.

9.

oA AT @1
TATH-BIH W & yehfed Yg @y, Fafeied & e wraum &A1 & a1 wrd far S &:
= DR (W HH AS-22 "3 IR B o oIl WaihT" & SR RIFT DRI Figd) |

TR R Hfew s,

R3S F 3T & AR 3w & gou & THEiSH, afe SIS 8t

HHD GRIAURTTN TR UGy,

SR ATe & oy RIFiaR, 3R

3 T TG ST UTaeH |
m‘q'ﬂFﬁ THIRIP STIRTT 3R SR aR=iufrEl & R daie:
YR TCS fbrcey TR gRT SR () 29, WEYM, HHf¥d U 3R ATH B
R & SER, §% 9 UTau &1 AIIdl odl & ofd 39 U add &I gidl g, et
U@t ge & IRUTIRGEY, I8 ¥Ya © fob Qi &1 Fuer & o snfdfes any arat dnemt &1
Sfeale STaRad BT 3R SId GIRi B M BT STHH T 7 qahelT & |
UIaeT, Sy e i Al )R a1 & Auerd & e srawae veeq SigaH & SR R Ruffya
foU 910 B, SR St aRE & THIe & 3Hd I gRA 8Id § | TP Saiy e fafy o= sa wflen
B S & 3R TAAM UeYE SgHMT B guia & fory TR e St 81 U@ Al # ol
JUAS TSR T8 Sl 7 b Sehf¥Tdwal R Jear gdifad U ¥ Y44 7, Afd Jhae &
R T Fferd STHM 8T T o Wb i faaror § Ue Yardiaur fosar ot g |
IS BIS 3MeHHDH URIURRI € o) 30 1o faarull & ATl T8t & Skl § Fife Sa9 Tt o
&1 UgaH Bl Ahdl § Sl B+ UTe gt 8 whelT|

¥
o T
e
8/- °/ s
g i W@“W "'&‘“ﬁmﬁm %ﬁmw m“ﬁm;mm
fure REEEY
AR Sy 9H fafy 3t Ruid & 3aR
o 311 €S $UH & forg
YIS APIEce
(T H TSHehRUT TBAT : 014461N)
T gt et
&A1 : 29.04.2025 e
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31 AT 2025 &1 JHTW Saf¥ & fore @i &1 fewar a9+ arelt srggferai
@Tdl & e ey

1. fafame geit
1.1 faframe geit & v

R RIS ¥ H)
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
)y | Tapar gott, TR Yol 5T SR Rod @< fadl & §1e) I 355.56 373.31
iy | efaiRed fear 1 ot
iii) | TR 1 gl (i + i) 355.56 373.31
iv) | feaR 2 goit 23.73 22.39
v) | Pd ol (feaR 1+feTR 2) 379.29 395.70
vi) | Pa SiRgd HTRG TRIaRmar (IResgy) 4011.72 3531.01
vii) | SRS & UfaRId & ¥4 H gahdl R Yol iR REA Ay | 8.86 % 10.57%
Vi) | feTR 1 3UId (3IRSsqU & U= o &4 | feaR 1 g 8.86 % 10.57%
ix) | feoR 2 UM (3RSsYU & U= & ¥U ¥ feaR 2 gaih) 0.59% 0.64%
x) | doit O siiey HiRa aREufy siuTd (HSRUsR) 9.45% 11.21%
(IRSYU &b UfA=Id o &Y T)
xi) | U T BT U 4.71% 5.43%
xii) | RIRYUTRAT BT ufa=rd
®) URA WPR 50% 50%
W) T 3R HIAR &g AMRIT TR IRHR 15% 15%
) SUSH D 35% 35%
xiii) | a9 & SR FaURD! T U e goit &1 iy NIL 204.48
Xiv aﬁ%aﬁwqmﬁnﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁmmﬁﬁﬂ&r
XV) aﬁ%ﬁwqmﬁn@ﬁzuﬁﬁm

1.2 fiod @ Forht
I8 & SRM RfET R @ 1S IR 7t Fepredt 71
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2 faawm
2.1 g &1 faaRor
R BRI 20 H)
| YT
\ 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
a3 &1 I a g
@) | URA | 1122.17 1123.78
) | YR & SRR RS RS
TR o fole uraem™
®) | R A RS RS
) | YRd & a6 RSl RSl
TAUI3MTE o oY Trae
) HRAdH RS RS
) HRA & TR RS RS
oz &1 fA9a g
@) | URA | 1122.17 1123.78
) | YR & SRR RS RS
2. | O R Ieug™ g ¥4 Y UaU™i &1 dda
() | URIYD ST BIR?) BIR?)
(ii) | STYS: 99 & SR T 7T grau™ I I
geTt: 99 & SR ifaRad Trauri &1 g Wrd o I I
ST/ DHRAT
(iii) | ST ]S EIg| EIg|
3. | aw IaR-Igra Rord ot nfafafy
() | URIYD ST RIR?) BIR?)
(ii) | SNS: I & SR gXAaid Ay P P
(iii) | PT: AR1EC LA LA
(iii) | ST ]S EIg| EIg|
4. | TUBTY SR TIUhA/ATe Suft B A% & gHTeH A9 & gfasd T T
& FIH AEUHAHR T UMY Y
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2.2 g 3R A Iar-vera Red & g uraem=ii &7 sriga-

(I PRI T H)
7T

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

1. | Fow R geug o U 39 U vrayr! &1 e
() | RIS S B I
(i) | SIS: a¥f & GRM BT T Uray™ I I
geTd: 9Y & SR SHfARad WauTi &f 9 @i & P P
STAI/ATaH BT
(i) | ST R NI
2. | o Iar-Tgre frerd @t fafafd
() | RIS S B I
(i) | SIS: a¥f & SR gArdid R P P
(i) | @ R RIS LA
(iv) | SHTRIY I I
3. | TUHUY 3R TIUwCl/are Auft H A% & qHTe 2N & iR
& FOH ARUGAHR T FHY Y
2.3 9 2024-25 ¥ SR YUl AT
R RIS 30 )
a9 & SR ‘q’i??maf aggm%ﬁgs 31.03.2025 dF
5 SELE £ 1) SR N L)
YN F Siala St 15 wlayfar:
i | R gfayfaai RIg) RIg] RIg] Rig]
(REREL) NS RS T RSl
ii. | dIgRe T ufayfaar Rig Rig RG] =
(REREL) NS RS T RS
i | PIg =g uferufaar I I I P
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fraef Yot & aga @A 18 ufasyfoat
i | TR ufayfori T RIg| RIS RIS
(REREL) RS T T RS
i. | PraRe BT ufayfaar = Rig! = Eigt
(REREL) RS T T RS
iii | I3 3 wfayfaar R N A T
2.4 TR-THTGAR Az Néwiferat
2.4.1 31.03.2025 9% TR TACASNR A= ) ARiwdl wean

) @) 3) 4) (5) (6) )
1 | grave &F & IuhH| I I I I I
2 m H@%mﬂﬁ R Rl R RIS T
3 | 9% @i afa) g R R R R
4 | foh eroRe @@t afq) RIgt R RIgl R RIS
5 | WERID Huf/ge Rl Rl RS g g
3dH
6 | LA LA LA LA LA
P RG] RG] RG] RG] RG]
7 | fSu/mdieng & for pict
PICCIGH
8 P RG] RG] RG] RG] RG]
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2.4.2 R-Fonfed WR-vauaemr fAawr

QURISIEE R R )
- T T
31.03.2025  31.03.2024
RIS QY R NI
a¥ & RA gfs Pt B
ay & SR el Pt B
FHIOA QY R NI
S UIGYT (SR YIGeT! Afga) BIg! I

2.43 &9 AT sryufa AT & e el faedt & fe Suasy ok ufkusar a& uifva
¥ graeT= & 915 ) F Siavia fFawr &1 gw Fager 2:

QURIS IR RS
YT 31.03.2025 YT 31.03.2024
TIUREl UPUH TUETH  PU  TUURCl QUOUE A DA
WER gayfadr | 7505 | 104712 112217| = | 6021 | 105857 | 111878
3 SFFIfed W | W W W W W W |
wfcrsferat
?EI;)(%@EFT M| W | W | W | W | W | W | A
fed@R sk af s I W | W | | A 500 I 500
HERD [TW | | ™| | 3| LT RS RS
ST (G I | W | W | | I | A RS T
FEZERIEIT
P | YA | 7505 | 104712| 112217 T | 6521 | 105857 | 112378
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3.

3.1

2.4.4 URUedr a& 4TRd (wadied) 3oft & 9t iy IR

d% 7 Tadieg 4ot ¥ WY IR W $E ufayfa 76 3 31

ufeiafxy 1 qourasr
Y iR ey wrauTY @1 auffewur:

Tohd AFS ARH 3R TTdY

URMYS Y

350548

2173

10794

1903

14870

365418

Gﬁéraﬁ35€hriqﬁ§

& Y & SR FHerd!

g(3|4|8

aﬂliﬂfaffﬁF?aﬂﬂ

399319

2886

11193

1691

15770

415089

*ghd YT H HH &b
BRI

i | 3Agd

i | I (3OS by T
Tl § Tl D BIgh)

iii | dep-ibl/fadhyuf ST
3Tt

iv | SIRIS (jii) & Sfald
34 AT & 3TATAT 3
NEEID

UTTYT (AT UraeT= &1
BISH)

P) | W T UG ol
URMYS Y

1072

319

8140

1866

10325

11397

@) | ois: 99 & SR fHE Y
U U9t

862

M | geTd: ifafad graum™
Jdc fau 7T/ qh
R ey My

468

) | W T UG ol
A Y

1207

421

8642

1656

10719

11926
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iiii)

4545

506

5051

) | "erd: ay & SR Tl

TS AT

) | SR UraeT=i &1
A Y

dH-TDt gg WTd J ST
3R I R $I T3 It

) | Tl fadeyl 9
QTd H STd T @l &l

SMRIYH A

4558

) Gﬁgfaﬁa5éﬁF?

dep-fiepl/ ferdenyuf Xrge-
3{fe

468

) | "eTd: ay & IR Uzl 3

ERICAERE R UGRED
I 92 T H 3 MY
Wt J B TS TgH

515

°) | gAY W

4511

| ST (R )

Jhd TAUN I ghd 0H

3.80

oo adf
4.07

IS U 9 g 3™

1.25

1.28

YIGYT Haxe T

75.09

76.60
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3.2

7R 3RW iR I TAdiY

% | B 3R Tag Al | 1142.04 |  66.17 579 | 101579 | 64.23 6.32
9 | I & DI 3| 44771 | 2743 6.13| 501.96| 2067 4.12
BT & B0 & =4
o g
T | g 1299.46 | 51.49 3.96| 1071.71| 49.08 4.58
g | HfgaiTd BT 27580 |  0.87 032| 23988| 085 0.35
S | 3= 16.90 | 0.64 3.79 16.2| 0.75 4.63
3T I (1) 3181.91 | 146.60 4.61| 2845.64 | 135.58 4.76
2. | WR-uryfirepar &=
& | BN 3R dag Tfafaferdr 0.00| 0.0 0 0 0 0
9 | IR 000| 0.0 0 0 0 0
T | ¥arg 000| 0.0 0 0 0 0
g | FfgaiTd BT 63599 | 11.04 174 | 521.03| 129 2.48
S | 3= BT 33299 | 0.06 0.02| 287.51| 0.22 0.08
ST I (2) 968.98 | 11.10 1.15| 808.54| 13.12 1.62
A (1+2) 4150.89 | 157.70 3.80 | 3654.18 | 148.7 4.07
3.3 UIifSd BUN P faawur
QUSRS
. J. faazor 31.03.2025  31.03.2024
gt qAfuiRr, gaatal & o= wor uiufat # g 1126.48 1385.99
A
1. %‘TB_—[ gAY, gatal o srefia Ame uRkeufat o 1126.48 1385.99

139



RSk JEK

* Grameen Bank 16" =it wfrirer 2024-25
2. gﬂfg{,gﬂﬁ%,gﬂﬁhf% 3¢ 3raATP ulkgufral Eig BIg
3. ?,WW,W%&%WWWa% I I

3.4 YA & SfiH @ral & v

M@l UEAPT WGl PUEA DT WGl UgA DT HiGEl
T T T T




* Grameen Bank 16" e wvire 2024.25

@uar fAfdy

)
TR @l Bl EIR) EIR) EIR)
XA BN BT Hd dHAT AT EIR) EIR) EIR)
AR FUN Bt 4R 3N ARy 3rafy EIR) BIg) RIS
%WWWQ&W’H& @ITRT & - - -
o fawd N N N
9 & SR gWIaRd d1aIRd BNl &1 faavur (@adie ik Teae & +u ¥ qffgd Bl &
e 3rerT A I ST 8)

gfdtd Tt g3
Y & SR UTd B0 BT faaror
gt Y (2 FRIS H)
UTed B0 &1 $ol ShrT G- EIR) EIR)
YA fobarn 7 o ufdwe RSl S

Bl &1 WA 3a SaRy e@afy v I I
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* Grameen Bank 16" it ufvires 2024.25
3.6 Wﬁ;mmﬁﬁm%muﬁmmﬁqMMﬁﬁnéﬁ?ﬂum
B | P,

i 31.03.2025  31.03.2024

1. | Qrdi & e RIR?) BIR?)

2. | THHl/3RE & 9 N WAl BT Hol e (UTYH Bl I I
HaThR)

3. | g9 Hfawd T T

4, | U= auf O wiFifaRd @ral & d6y F sifdfvad ufawa I I
T G|

5. | G 981 Jed WR $d AH/EIH Rig] RIS
3.7 YETYSl ara Wi

fRaie ot 78 RaTest o e 3 B

YRaTeST | A IR (@l H) 68.69 RIg)

U e} & o uga A € uraer &1 7 IR (e /) Rig| Rig|

¥ & R T FRaTeS) & o uray™ o1 718 IR (@@l /) *38.65 PG

¥ & 3id a o Roid T Sfee 3 718 eSS &I AR BT bic| bic|

TraeT (@l ®)

+gut eRarySt o1 RUIé TR Uidd R ThuHTY Re & ATeH 9 A16TS 31 &l TS g
3R A 37fd (30.04 ARG) & T @Il H agelt B 15, SHICY Dig U el o 1|
3.8 COVID-19 ¥ Haftd d-1d & o JHIY T & d8d UHaIH U

TSRAA hHadh & dgd Ud ARy {48! & 6 ARG, 2020 & GRUA DOR.No.BO.BN/3
/21,04.048/2020-21 o H1eHH ¥ faRaIRel fobam ma o1 q1fds Frerar ot paRke Fol 3
Wﬁ%ﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂﬁ@ﬂ%ulw N R b, STelfdb ﬁﬁdﬁ@ﬁfﬁm%‘@—qﬁ
Fipd foar off T | §% 30 RideR, 2021 I TG g arell TG ¥ & B, BSED
ST, 3rufd 30 RidsR 3R 31 7T 0 & fadi Aol & 41 R 10 URey & yeheieRu
B, 99 dP b 3 Tt BU-SRGH SF R FHUE Ao A & s A, T A o Re 9
T T 81 S1d A1 G oRg W U H T dad ofrg o 4t ugd 71|
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(I PRI T H)

CIESUGEAY| 0.84 -- -- 0.20 0.72

HIURC Afaa*

SRR

THUHTAE

3= 0.92 -- -- 0.21 0.80

Fd 1.76 -- -- 0.41 1.52
« fEara 3R Qe 3femar TiRdT, 2016 BT URT 3(7) H URHIRNG 3HAR

THuaEAs 8.44 - - 332 6.51
$d AN 10.20 -- -- 3.73 8.04

ged, Y 3R HeOd ITHT (THUETHS) & Hifde-19 ¥ Fefid dra &1 gateF, faAie 5 78, 2021 &
UIRTA W= DOR.STR.REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 & H1eAH ¥, Fafaifad URey & 3ER 37 a1l &
qed TTI3d THUHTHE WId § Heifd 3|

59 382.55 96.06

IWFd UGS & (SN & IR, TS Aol & HT-aad U, BUIGTd] GRIM &1 YRS & A
B BT 10% UIGHT TG GRTT |
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* Grameen Bank 16" wifts ubrEeizosdas
4. UHUSR
4.1 foq wee &3 o fAag QIR RIS 2T H)
- 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
. GEZ GEJ
1. | UcaE THUIeR
() | STATHIg S+ 431 370
HU Q0 @ I AR FR W doep gRT el & o
JYRSBAl & deol B & AT 1 AT & fae R B; (~9h
UrIffedr @3 | e feu 9+ & fow um aafedma
3T BT M § P! IR 240 FRIS 30 B) (A
¥ 251 IS TUT)
Giy | arforfeus Rad gee 3.08 3.56

TS SAd WWal (PEad Had, Jadl RIM,
Ig3e RNy It URIR, §g-URAR AR o, a5-
feRmeR Tffcye ufer, aﬁ'ﬂﬁmmiﬂaﬂw@m

RI& BT |

(iii) ;aa:r-wfih fayfaal ok o=r ufayfa <ifaw & = Rig]

() | AT Rigt| T

@) | arforue sraa Hufd RS RS
2. | YIS TFHUTSIR RG] RIS

RIS 3T § 3R 3ar fad dufat wR fAfd enerfka iR

R-FAfer smenia Shifaw)

ad Tde O pd SiRke™ 434.08 373.56

*IUGad THCIHRU 9 & USU- GRT U Td YA € Tl ARaTORI&d! gRT 39 TR 4R o
T8l
42 dF GRIUR $I T3 Thd YRS GHH/HYE SURDAT JHT HT faavur §& 3 a8 &
GRT Uehd IURGAT YT 3R JHE YRG! YT &1 Ieie- gl b g

43 IR R g ufdufirdt S sifeR, A SR wifdreRur onfe gRT IR Hur
3R 31w &7 faarun|
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#]* Grameen Bank 16" mifif ufEer 2024.25

RURINIRREDES)
faaRor 31.03.2025  31.03.2024
d% & Hot SRRfEd sifm Rig] Rig]
SWRI | 9, ST 1 i forges fore ergd ufcyferal oY SifieR] Rig L
TS, TRBRUT 31 TR TR fordm 1 &
Qi 3t Hfsferl T SrFAIT e h h
5. o, 3R, Sifaw iR TdiT &1 ddhsur
51 SIS BT HHKUI
faaRor 31.03.2025
20 TEY TS ST HH &1 Gl ol IR (@RS $UT H) 98.43
9% & oI STARIRAT T 20 T T STHIGAIST B! STHRIRRE BT Hfa=rd 1.56%
5.2 3R &1 ddbsur
faaRor 31.03.2025
20 TEY §8 SURGAISH DI Hd A (@RI Iu ) 48.11
96 & Hd Bl H T 20 T T3 IURSATS o fou MU iRt &1 ufawra 1.16%
53 UGHUIeR $1 Higdl
faaRor 31.03.2025
20 TEY TS SURSGAISH/ATEH! B! Hol BT (BRI UU H) 64.01
%ﬂ%ﬁsﬁ@ IR dF & H SNRGH 7 20 T §9 SURBAT3M/ATEH! & 1.54%
54 TAUT ST IHFI
faaRor 31.03.2025
IS 4 TAUE W1l & Had SHeH (@RS $ud ) 1.65
6. STl 4T Td IRREHAT BV (SISUTH) B IR
(R1Fr o )
faa=on EIGCL] fUod ad
DEAF &1 gidiRd MR &1 3RfYd -y 1344.89 954.73
SIS DEAF 1 g&didRd IR @ & SRM) 733.80 409.83
YTl qrdl & Y DEAF §RT U &t 715 11T 116.77 19.67
DEAF 1 g¥didid MR &1 3ifad 2y 1961.92 1344.89
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%’%J Grameen Bank 16" it ufirare 2024-25

7. Romdl o gamr
7.1 P DI UGS R AlpuTd Srafedl I UTed Rrprrdl ot diérd ser)

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

aasaﬁartﬁmﬁ ¥ U Reemad
1, 9 &1 YB3 | dfed RIbrdl & G 0 0
2. I8 & SR U FRrprdl o) T 209 130
3, ¥ & SRM fAuers T3 Rierd ot I= 208 130
3.1 | foFH @ 9% gRT sriigd RIara! &I T I I
4, ¥ & 3fd H difed Rieradl ot I= 01 0
AP uTd HrTad A d§F &1 U faerofig Rremad
5, ApUTd BRI § S B U faaRufig Rieridl 12 17
CHRsEE]
5.1 | dipurd HRad gRI db & & # Ruer 15 11 16
Rrpradl & WwB 5,
5.2 | DU SR gRT Jae/HERId]/AdE & 01 01
e 9 fAuer T8 Rierdl ot 9ers § 9
53 | §% & R9A Aleura Hrfay gRT ok aifkd I I
B & J1¢ (AUeTS S 1Bl o1 T 5,000 B
6. feffed T & e fpartaa T few T ReeR! I Rig?]
DI TG>T (U fhT T RIBR] Bl Bredv)

7.2 dF & U I U Rerd & iy o smyR
5HJ

fRrpradl ST eMUR gwemd A a8 & R o & e a&:%aﬁﬁ 30 fa=i &

(3rufe wfera S et @ ' =1 Rl i

Rrerad) Rt st
Ripc|

Teiwn/Sfae »18 i 2 -81.82 %
EICIER I I 8 1111 %

A A
A A
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[+ Grameen Bank 16 =ftfes ufrdre 2024-25
BT 3R A 7 94 38.24 % I I
HHATNG] BT AR I 43 95.45 % 1 I
3 RG] 74 50 % DI DI
Dd A 221 50.34 % 1 DI
o ad
ATM/Debit Cards A 11 -26.67% A A
Mobile Banking R 09 -18.18% R R
Loans and R 68 151.85% R R
Advances
Staff Behaviour R 22 633.33% R R
Others I 37 208.33% DI DI
Pd bIQ 147 116.17% PG| RIg

8. HRd Rerd & (emdtens) Rty unftor faerd $fY 9% @rers) grR1 @vmar war gt

%nﬁ 2025 B! GHTE aY & SR RIS /ATEIS gRT S TR Hig QT Ta! T 11 § (s
;L)

9. TUIRYTH® W UHIHIul
) UTETe 9P Gisd 9F) T ufafgieT uR ST sreael, HemE YS! 3R o HHuAIRAl &
TR Yo &7 faavor:
QUEIRZED )
e EHECOED 3 FHARY
a4 iR H= 4649450 8934220 16782648
o 4649450 8934220 16782648

i)y  Hafd ua ae 1 fdevor Fragar &
R RIS TR 1)

3TgcH/Aa YT & W U8 & 99 faftes e 99)
31.03.2025 9% SHMT
IURY 11.67*

e 1875.35
3 A (GUSH o gRT fHawm 206.31
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*[* Grameen Bank 16" ntfa wfiet 202425

S h

[RERY RS

31 uREufrai Bi)

fama af 2024-25 & SR ARHaW ITHTAT

IYRI 11.67*
ST 1875.35
3 ST (o US & ddb gRI faw) 206.31
3w 54.81
fa=r T4

pp————" —

faa af 2024-25 & ERM

7ol 31 133

S O 0.45

T\ TS A Huft L

St 715 3/ Ut LT

UG Bi 115 Harstt I 31 Rig

RIS S 4 YaTd UIed & o fod o9 1.09

*Sidoildl gRT Hidlew & srafag— & faw 29 1 gad ais § (9w & &y 7 grgias 3%
BT 50% BT 1167 TG ¥9G &1

e iifr ua o <o TR (3resTa)
o I 2024-25 & R UG TR & 367 D1 Al 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025
RER T

YT STS)/HHIR =

d QIR . H) 4649450.00
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10 3 UHIIHIT:
10.1 AT 3T

qYT
: 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

() |ord=ha ARt & gfasa & w0 d =T om 8.36 % 8.32%

(i) | wriRha AR & ufdd & U # IR-= 3 0.56 % 0.57%

(iii) | STHT B ARTd 5.00 % 4.79%

(iv) | s st Ao 3.65 % 3.86%

(v) | Pra=ia ARt o gfasd & =0 § uReres arH/gTHe) 0.1 % 0.55%

(vi) | i &R arast -0.18 % 0.06%

(vi) | U HHAR! Saau (ST 0T TE 31w (@ra 0 ) 867.96 763.81
(vii) | I HHAR! Y ATH/RTH (@ 343 H) -1.06 0.31

*%du@ldd Uehc 1T dob b Uee GRT Gobtord 3R THTIOG § TUT A@TURIeeh! gRT 39 TR R far
|

10.2 T gaE™
S gRT f5U T AT sifh, Tt 3R SPT=aRT aa & ey H 31 Y[ech/sNbs Pl

ﬁWﬁW%
QURISICR DR
31.03.2025  31.03.2024
1. SICRECIEIRC2ER3IR 55.39 53.94
2. Wy oA 41.88 61.88
3. BSIEIRCTE 142.13 156.98
o 239.40 272.80
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[+ Grameen Bank 16" anfifas ufere 2024-25
10.3  WTRreaT &7 HUT YHIGET (Huauas) & day § yHdson

QIR RIS T H)

494 10.19 NI NI 10.19

faciia af 2024-25 & GRM, % 7 NogTa Ao F SidPid NUITAH-TIUh/THTHG Juft 7 494

RIS ITY & UIHHar &7 3fF 99 & iR 10.19 HRIS I &1 ffoid Wifas IR st 3m
e & ofarid "My SR g1 W & 2Ny fasan g

10.4 UTGYH 3R AMHIITHATT
@TH 3R g1 TTd H g Xives & 3l g=ITT 7T "Urae™ 3R ST fRIparsil” &1 <Rl

e &
QI S 30 H)
AT 99 & forg

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

TUIT & oo UTay™ 8.62 16.29
HHS GREUfRT TR Urae™ 1.34 0.52
9= IR Heg™ & ey uraem BIg! I
URATeST TR TTa & forg uray™ g i
CIEREIRNCEIER I I
BREEIRYGHICE 34.20 11.84
T TRTD ¢AGINA! & foIT yraem NI P
da IRNYH BT Y18 11.96 25.72
THTYT ThHad 2.0 P dgd ThHTSud BT o forg Taem I I
Fd 56.12 54.37
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e,
Ly
EORR

8 v wmd R Framameag Frosmesnn

rameen Bank

16" it ufiae 2024-25

+* ARG & fore =1 a8 # S99 &1 uay™ I 30 (s d af T ¥Ud) SR SHHar! UeH & g
34.20 RIS IUT (Uod av 11.84 FIS TUY) 3R da- JMYT UGYH 11.96 HRIS 0 Uz a¥
25.72 HRIS FUT) P WY 3R AHRAGAN” & Fog "6 " & dgd “SHATA! ol YIaH
3R wrayT e & dgd “aTH 3R g1 TId” H Wfed foear g

10.5 ST Star Hiftrw &1 YA

QIR RIS T H)
. 4. Rraen g ad frod o
1 Slamsdrsiat ST RftEw &1 YidH 8.98 6.51
2 SlemsdToia fiftraw & W= | gl EIR) RIg)

10.6 OREufy duar y§e
31.03.2025 T URIufEl 3R -IGINGl &t $© Uel @t uiusar te-+

319 2udR 3 EH A6 S
297 8q14 15930 [2 A3 AP R ar}hag?hv:rfgiﬁs 5 quf @
R R R« w6 sivaad ] T N TLTC aifuw o4
Gea TP #gHde 9@
ST 4528 (204.30|211.02 | 192.54|218.76 [273.78 | 734.32|1587.12| 2767.13| 3521| 29.90| 629936
Fa 122.51| 89.89|104.77|217.95|106.70|106.65| 11.08| 92.23| 181479 |419.48 | 957.65| 4043.70
3+
[BEEY 000| 0.00| 000| 000| 000| 1000| 000| 10470| 277.72|245.17| 484.58| 1122.17
IR 000| 0.00| 000| 000| 000| 5368| 21277 390.95| 11.15| 3822| 1167| 71844
. W\y
ufgufar
fagﬁﬂ? [IN [ W) [ [ [ [ W I W) | A

* P Sl & sfibs # Tpba e sl ofR IR-Ferfed eiffm @ die) wnfiet &, i wraemr @

ek

** JURIGd Yh < IhRUT db b Jae gRT Jobferd 3R AT g dJUT ARaTuRIepT gRT 59 TR W foean

T gl
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* Grameen Bank 16" mftf ufriret 2024-25
10.7 U & IRME B & ferefpu wu urau=T o fafay afr

QURESIRER R ES)
faaor CIG L oo ad
SR o uRE gl 499.31 -1359.02
foafrera ¢o Sgam Rigl| RIgl|
SURE RSl RSl

* JTRIFT B ST ¥d URRAUfRI 31 0T & fore Faa vifaw el R & foarfear mn g
11. Sffafed ywdimeor
111 11.1 4RI 91éS TPpEeey G (IMEHiuans) gRT O} SE@ie AF®] & ey
H g imeul
11.1.1 AGiH AP TTYH 9 - IS AT
3R BI AG DI UgaH H s i faaa el g foe URag Rold S & GG & ary
AN AFH-9 & SIAR e {1 ST 31axas & |
11.1.2 AG@IH AP T 10 - HUf, THF 3R TSI
®) 3R o, 1962 B FRuffva o= R geug fafed gou fafd @weR $ik diesd wiA
D! BISHR) W AT ST 8| R (EEITH Wfed) 3R FHER & T 37 AledR
IR OGN $I TUHT SRETSHTS & SRR & STaR Alef 3@ fafd R3333% P R
J B! S B | ST SlTaT, HISTSd B & SUART Sfiad 2 I8 HHT Sl § 3R Jeug™
R Y & forg Feft Y iy W e ST R |
ot fafRiy @ uiuRy &t Wie & fdvg U Ifeqel/ser, afd @i 8, &
aifera uRReufty & AT ¥ gt i ST § aUT Jeder U ered Uik & ue gu
J;LQ’HUTWIIHIUIICII%I

@) WEiHT GHD (QTE)-26 & U U, HR WreddR & OIS ANTd, Sl
WW&W\W&MH‘Q%Gﬁiwaﬁ’ﬂﬂ-ﬂaﬂ%%sﬂﬂmqqeﬁumfﬁﬁqm
Higsy & onfdfes Ay S & S, P Uoliged fham 1 38T 8 3R YR Rod §& &
feznAda & SraR Teht a1 Ugfd IR 33.33% Bt X T QR I ST 36T B

@M  dF B YU W eag™ | U R & 715 Jufdl & Tae T 0.67 ARG $UY B AR
&1 URRIT e g

112 AQIH U T 12 - WPRI 3GH

ED) WWWW@W%WG&%WWH@@/&W@
®Is g, I Y& aReufy 3 aFTd ¥ geT & ol § SR Jeie U o
R & HH T TR AT ST & |

@ d¥ & aRA I FN 4R afiv oo dF (WE) ¥ o [l ema
R /AdeadR & SRR & T 36,77,230/- 00 (USd ay 13,04,884/-
T BT SIS YT g3{/UT B aren 2|
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X}% Grameen Bank 16" =it whrrer 2024-25
113 WGP AP T 15 -HHART aTH
TR ATy TiTd
HHIRY ﬂﬁgﬁ fAfYr tﬁGﬂT 3R 3[BT AhIbRUl, URHING T ToHIE &1 §b Bl B
Gil qc\su ST h¥ece | WWH-15 & 3iafd femi 07.03.2025 ﬁﬁ?ﬂ?"r 3R 3BT

AH BT Yedidh NUIE T 88 81 8 = GﬁT SAHTRT TH BN B ST YRTIRT
YR sitad a1 e @asmsh) § fasr ot

U 3afY & forw 31.03.2025

SUEBR AR AIPU BIS

— o
. .

f&i® 07.03.2025 &1 edich RAIC & STIR GII@!l | 40,79,11,206 41,99,85,656
H1 I o
2 | TSRl & U Whe & Ifd He 33,51,47,727 33,08,12,718
3 | daH, S g 7,27,63,479 8,91,72,938
4 |9 GRIQ1+Q2+Q3 H UG Bl WU oI ST T8 |  4,86,45,092 7,35,57,054
5 | Q1+Q2+Q3 & Hd UAUM! I T YA & g (2,39,95,355) (2,41,02,112)
SUNT BT 778 T
6 | SHRN YIAH & ST Y @ fRfa @ TRem 4-54 2,46,49,737 4,94,54,942
=T 5)
TAsHTsY H FHaflRd 4RI IR suféd < 2,34,60,341 2,31,56,890
A 2025 &1 THT Ared fouTe! # fosan T urauE 2,46,53,401 1,65,61,106
9 | pHl BIR?) BIR?)
SUER T BT B
31.03.2025 31.03.2025
1. |BeHR 7.08 % 7.08 %
2. | 3MmfEd SR3NeR 7.00 % 7.00 %
3. |[ddF PR 7.00 % 7.00 %
4. |FudOT R 1.00 % 1.00 %
5. |vgad fafd I ShTs hise fafd
6. [01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 TP YT fohT TTT TTH 7,73,78,778 3,60,62,663

WWW&%MWWW%W&W 3R HHIRG! P HEeR I
g &1 AH 01.11.1993 I fa<itg Tar faUTT, fo Ty, YRA TRDBR o UF TBAT 8/1/2023-HRIARET
f&i® 18.09.2024 & TEd UG e AT 5|
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[+ Grameen Bank 16" anfif wfiriet2024-25

F. IR AHA ot Ay A gfRae T fear s Arivr o Uy iifd Td 3 Tadadt
© 39288/2012 MVF ard AN H, 3 25.04.2018 & 30 MW H, YR TY & Adw far g
f g Tt &fta arftor dat & Tey o fofa & <fiear I SR fedt off @Rk R 39 fvfa &t ufa
T B &1 [ I 9 78 & iR Ar & | A Faie ey & 3e® & R, U=
ST B AR FRA & U o = ARG T_AT JKGB/HRDD/2018-4318 f&id 26.11.2018 &
ded SH-HRUR UTH0T § (Y 3R Hremr) ar fafad 2010 iR si-HRHR UrHir d6
(SAIBRY 3R HHARY Ja1 @em) fafam, 2018 # sawas YA fHU €1 39F ded oH-
HIAR T d (@GHaR) U=E fafam, 2018 &1 xfae fosan T g, S 28.11.2018 ¥ AR 8 T/
2 9 UBR dF & YauE 3 arrad | faf¥ad dofied af ol &1 oA fhar § iR Suged
WIHIRGT T HTaRg® AT 3R Fe U P g1 a9 = 30 HHANRA! & Ty Ja1d U
TR & U T BIfceT HIURTH 31 fsar faftes & wge sifw Ioig @eiidh) & &u & oft
e fan 31

Q. URM & SrRlaad St Uihal & T d& A St g1 A @asrsd) & tagert Fged fean gl
TASATSH! DI i RAIE & 3R, 31.03.2019 A% Hd U Tl 464.25 FRIS I |

. HAIEIS A 30 U $HHid- NB. DOS. Pol. HO/2533/J-1/2019-20 f&Ai® 12.12.2019 & A1eAd § §&
&I A 2019 BT JATE g4 ardt <t I8 I Y& grx Uid aul &F ary & o= U=H gl &l
URENYT B Pt JATE <f | gTdlip, db = o gy 2022-2023 T 3489.01 BRIS (3464.25 +
324.76 Bg 3ifafad) BT rau™ a1 81 39F 3rardl, 5o 3 fod avf 2023-2024 & SR HETS
Ed X B YN, R 9d gfa/FPP & THTAT YA & AT 311.84 FHRIS T WA BT g |

. URd R, fod Ga7ed, fa<ig a1 faurT 3 o GBA1 8/1/2023-3RSAR6! f&Hidh 18.09.2024 &
A1egd ¥ &g Ao d bt & O SRGIRGT IR SHaETRal &) S 01.11.1993 T Tal/dRatem W)
), I¥IFd aIfifu®d gt §RT01.11.1993 ¥ & T8 $HER Id9 Ifg & Y & 3IFU, 3P
IHIAT YIAH Higd, SR da- Jig TaH B DI Wipld UM DI il 396 HfdRed, YRd
WPR, fad TaA1erd, faxiig Jar faURT 3 U T3 8/2/2024-3R3{R6! faAidh 08.07.2024 & A
T 124 fguefta ueiia/od ¥gad e & Sy asftg urior d& sififam, 1976 & URT 17(1) &
UIaeT 2 & fdifd &= Uy dbt & HHARAl & da- 3R =il & Je & e sro Wi fa

ge @ ot 39 ey ¥, I9d T 3R AETS Wed (3 anuR W) & Wxied, HEeR ddd
gfe/umdidt SRt 817 & SR U3E § W=NeF, 12 St iR e A & SRoT 93E § I
& HROT UH <adl H 3Uferd i o1 I HA & oy, § 7 fag avf 2024-25 & SR 34.20 RIS
¥ BT YT o g | foresT faaror =i arferes & far man &:

L3I
faaxor @S T H)
STeR & & TN, 12 AUCT IHRI, SHTIE IR NS & fou urae™ fowar 13.20

R

UM <gdl &1 HH & HRUT SMfaRed TaU™ {Heid & TR) (R dd-
q@&iﬁﬁ@m@%m%%ﬁﬁ%%mm 21.00
93

fod g 2024-25 & R BT T Ha UrgU= 34.20

154




o

e JEK |

*%}j’ Grameen Bank 16" =it whrrer 2024-25

8. UP (A, HRd WHR, fo daray, fa<iia Tar faum = a3 T8 8/4/2024-3(R3RE! feHidw
03.10.2024 & HIEOH ¥ IRARE H 01.11.1993 I UIH ToHT & SR @dA H 01.04.2018
q FHEgd & dF) & Y-y g gREYiiE /aaRe gAYl &) oo semr &
YA & U 3rgae UaH fbar Tl 9ad8R, YRd ISR, fa<d Haray, fa<iia a1 faurT grR
U&H Pt T3 GHIHAT BT SIUTA HRd §E, §F = 20% B! X I 7.99 HRIS TUYY BT UIH FHAT,
30% Bl R Y 12.73 TS SUY BT UM FHRT 3R 50% BT &2 ¥ 23.70 HAS TUY BT Y UIH
SHTIT SR} faT § 1 YT 1 T8 UM &1 1 b MR 44.42 TRIS IU B

. AP 3Gl T6rs, 488 F U9 UF F=AT NB.HO.IDD.RRb/172918/(316-RRB ifl)/2024-25
f&i® 26.03.2025 & ATeOw ¥ Yferd fhan § 7 RBI A & anfior Sl &1 IR W=NeE & SRl
B 91 99 B 31 AMF 2025 B GHW gH ardt faxiid a9 & YE iR Uid Il &t o@afy |

IRENTRIT A Bt Al &1 &, IR0 b Ud® a8 Hot URH <al BT gAdH 20% T farar S|
d gRT IR=NTAT I o7 faaron = fear ma &

: IR
. 9. faaRor e
1. | T UM <FdT BT URRNYT 31 HTE 2025 S IHIW g aTd fadd 44.42
I8 I UR™ R gU Ui aul | fopdr S|
2. | At 2025 & THTE fa<ita o & forw dem Sgan o1 ufkRne= fara 8.88
T (S 44.42 HRIS FUY Bt Hd ULH <Td1 BT 1/59 &1 5) |
3. | URM SIdT 3ATK 04 AN § gl omuri 35.54
»  f9d 39 GRIE YR & YA iR Ty & fore e s # SRies &1
UTdT:

a0 a¥ 2024-25 & TR, §F 7 11.96 HRIS FUT HT UraeT= fobar g, Forad F 11.56 IS
S AP UTH AISHT (@A) & fog fAaiear & arres & d=ie & g 3d+ iR qems
YO P 10% T 14% db 11.11.2020 T 3R VY 0.40 RIS U 129 fgueha grsia/od
YA Aic & I Tfad dad IR 4 & YITaH & ol § |

$IER dq9 gfx BT YIAM: YR IRBR, fad e, faxiia Jar faur 3 um sifererial
1 01.11.1993 ¥ HHLR da- gfa &1 AH UaH [har 81 39 Iy &, §% gR1 fag ayf 2024-
25 & SR 17.45 BS TUY T Y food T B, 39 3ifaiad fax af 2023-24 & forw
4.05 BV Y BT ded uray™ i fpar mar gl

114 AHH- AP TH 17 - Ws Ruifén
YRT A-HTHIRS TS
e 7 3o gRETer aTd fdt ot e We & arfferd et fhan B
Y & - Vifere @
4fts 3% B DS AR AT TG g FAIC Ui & BI RUIET $l g Saxgesdl a1 5
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115 qAQ@HT IF S W 19- U5

fIS/fA & YR R o 718 JURTAT 9 B 551 IR AdIDRUNT/RE B AT g1 9 gRI
A B 3rafy Tgud 3afy & forw g1t 8, o oiel 3rafl & SR 4t farfad & u & ggwd
FaAe A BT e TP o BT AT B BT fabey gidT g1 uR=med e & fore
YT forar mar o v 39 oy & ary-g1 Wd & & & U § gof T ST §
Y a8 Jefid 81 59 av & e ofie fosvman 24.25 RIS (USa 9y 23.94 F11S) B

11.6 QIS A TH 22-3M TR F| BT dQidT
3% A AT AFB-22 & AT | STIHR BT Aal-SiaT HaT §, TGRSR HR

aRufRrEt 3R eial &) A € S B
QURISICR DR
T BT SR %) TR HT gAY
giRIafrl R I 97.89
M A TH a1 o 3R ST Jedgr™ 8733.13
IS SMRUATT R uRTafmar : ¥. 8831.02
Iy & o STRIFTT R THE : 3. -499.31

11.7 QiR S T 28-uRRyufal &1 g1+
d% »! uReuftal o g foxit ufkeufar enfie § S akar aFe 28-uReufdl o

&fd & 3faia g1 SMIclie | 9 Uaied &1 I |, Iad A\ AHS & IR, IqHh! IR-fa<ia
gREufl & e J ®1s g1 T8l 85 o

11.8 A@IHT AP TY 29- ATHEHD STSIRG! 3R 3w AP uRIufal & favg urau™
ST 12 & SIHR SR T TS af o Sfid SHIHRAD gl & Jae &, TeeH S ™
A fAuer ¥ foreht ot sfgafe @) YU §gd &1 §, 9o Sl & fAuem & fo farsht
AT P SATTLIHT el B

11.9 YT UIaY™I T faavur / SUGRT

(R IR 30 )
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
URIeb ST EIg| I
ay & GRI foby 7T ufRae N N
ay & GRI fbT 7T SfreRyT A RG]
ST =Y R R
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12. 31 gaN

12.1

12.2

123

124

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.1 3% I foxitg a¥ 2024-25 &% GRM 12.75 FRIS TG &1 UICT §3M § 3R 31 A 2025 qH
o BT Hol GfId °IeT 225.49 FRIS T g1 31 HIE 2024-25 P UIMRUSR 9.45% T, STafh
Ay Ut Fame sraxadsdr 9% g1

3R -Sh/3R-TMRGT Aled, R Idd, UM Ioid, JAERNYT IR fafdy Smwvsft @
FHTYT/AHES FRAOR YR WR Ha1 &7 38T 81 UseH o1 I8 |, rgATenfa ufafdat &
g @i 7, ol fAaRol R guE Agayul A8l 8N SR SH@T SHIYHE g W
/AT foaT S|

ifaey Jrafts ST R ==

& YR Rofd 9 & GRS & Sy Sy Wrafd |1 R §9d 9o &% 1 URus®
A ST IR ST &S &%, S 4 & 81, TR SIS Ue 63 BI 1l &1 T HRal g |
B GRS HUGI

e e Tet. Sleflem-if/910/3M8UH-1/2022-23 & 3faiid AR 6T Has URUA
AT 204/S130M3(R-70/2022 faAid 08.09.2022 & 3FUR, TISI-THUS{ & dgd HId
BU/HERT U R ardl 31362 RS YA B aret a1 &1 3ifaRad S $gaH &
FUH 6,54,82,461/- TUY (Hdd B8 BS g ARG JIRIT §OIR IR Tl 3hTS SUT) Pl A
<7 grfl, forgepT erar fha™ 1 Uidd & A1eH A HRA WRBR (Gi3N3e) A fHar S1 a1t
gl

HY T UTH TS BT IM8d TIS-T (ADWDRS-2008)

P FHU AT Td FHUT A8d AIoHT 2008 (T8 IS&gSI3RUH-2008) & Sfdid AaTs,/HRd
WHR (S 3N3MTE) B U 22.84 ARG UL BT <[4l dfed g

% & g A w9 & 1w yrau=

RIS & feAId 7 TaR), 2014 & TRTT BT RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.N0./74/03.05.33/2013-
14 & IR, 9 7 1 310d, 2014 ¥ TIUASR wfayfadl & Iey § wqdiun AHds an] fag
g1 & 9 31.03.2025 d% TIUASR & IYuf UiEwifern &I & AR & Fifea fam &
Ruear d% 4R, 9wt & o Suasr, 3R UR & faw ¢k’ | wadien 9ot & sl
TOUASR glice™ Retas grT Ruffea W & +fiar 81 39 yaR, ufayfadt & gea & &t
P oIT BIS U™ B BT I Hdl 1! g

TG WTd § ¥ T 3T TSl & Ha T Yahd 1o

31.03.2025 T 284.03 FRIS 3T & TAUIT R UK 19, Sl T WGId § Q@7 1T YT qT
Y-8 @Td W a1 foram T |

Ui 9@ 3 fad af 2024-25 ¥ U 1,15,51,939.65 U (UF HRIS UgE ARG
TG oIk 1 I 39419 3R U193 U A1) & oqy &1 ¢rar f5ar 8, st 9% gRI
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FrIifad A W) vgal W sadadT gfawr sik uReiemT ydes 9l ueH
P W fopar a1 o9 g1 g8 Af ad &b R 3 o Wi & Siaifd ueH B g
gl

129 YIEYH Have U (Aflam)
31 AT 2025 % S BT AU HaRsl SUTd (GRI13R) 75.09% (USa a8 76.60%) B | SF
& Ui & 40% UIGYH ad Eral & day T Wiarer2 9ol & 3idia 30% & sifafed
Y19 UfA=Td o 1Y S{UHTT 7T Jay™ AFcs! & Sifaled sifdied T ureu™ @ 9
JUR g8

12.10 J&d, Y 3N Heaw e faery siftrFay
geH, OY Td g9 39 fawmr Sffad 2006 o Siaifd THIHEHS O Tefid Uac il &
Jay H, g&H, oY Td g9 399 fde™ AT 2006 (2006 &1 27) DI 4RI 9 & UGl &
YR, Y& Ud IY STH SMYfihdisl Bl YA H1d a1 Jarsfl & Widpid o1 fafdy a1 g
TS Wipfa ot faf 3 45 A F it =1t gan g

12.11 37 T Aifaat (ST 17) SR |rdl R ey (ST 18) 7 Tal &1 ifHd SiTg |

12.12 @1 Wt omag® SR ¥HT |, Ued a¥ & sfidws! & aK a8 & SiHsl & 3Ry
Tfed/qedafRyd far mar 31 R Aal § sReleng/Aers femndwt & eraR
gl IR G fpu e 8, a8l fied o & sifes el fRumu gl

®/-
Horg et
3eTe
®/- ®/- ®/-
e pUR {Fﬂaw WT{'\WW Sffaaar g mnmaaa
RERIED REEEY REEIEY REEEY REEIEY
BURY Yoy I fafy ot RUIE & offaR
¥ IS U HUHL & forw
IS 3PS
(¥ TSitehRUT TS : 014461N)
e e e
f&qi® : 29.04.2025 it

T : oF] TH. H.: 508018
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16" =i ufrdat2024-25

31 "™ 2025 & GHTW 99 & fore Ao d) yarg faazur

—

01.04. 20241?(
31.03.2025 d&

(5. 000" BIST )
a9 gHTfS

01.04.2023 9
31.03.2024 A%

$. Uiare- fafaftal @ Fwd uare 1,382,316 1,010,374
@, o nfefaftrt Q 9w yae (15,355) (104,705)
7. foxfrg nfafaftrat & 99d) yare - 2,044,839
qHdl 3R Thd FuBE W Y uRacd @+ +) 1,366,961 2,950,508
°. U P AT | THal 3R Thal THDE 20,000,703 17,050,195
§.  au & 3id W THdl 3R THd THBE 21,367,664 20,000,703
F.  ufvared fafafeat | 9@d) yarg
I WRPIGYS Y (127,511) 37,606
SRR o fo1E U1y - -
SMRYATT HR ufeguf 883,102 833,171
fyafiea eog Saar - -
P (1) 755,591 870,777
. FHESH:
3T HaRdl R Jedg™ 59,635 61,331
TYTE T & o vraem 86,158 162,881
a1 &1 afe=me 13,945 18,977
9% & geg w4l & fore urau™ - -
3Ed Yt Bt fagt IR ard e - -
P (I 159,738 243,190
uftare uRufyal sk Seifeat # uRada @ uga 915,329 1,113,967
IR a1 [F (1) + ()]
m uRemad uReuftat oiv el # uftads
5o H gfg @) 5,892,099 4,413,859
JYR A gfg @) 1,098,467 1,828,773
oz o gfg @) 2,168 (485,791)
ol # gfa @) (5,013,796) (4,143,033)
3 IRl SR Uyl # gf @) (38,076) (769,137)
3= gREu™l # g (@) 0f-08 R 3l Bledw)
Sfrd gren (1,473,874) (948,264)
P (M) 466,987 (103,593)
gftare ¥ I DGl [$d (1) + () + )] 1,382,316 1,010,374
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geTd: YT T a1 HR (R ey 3R AStew) - -
gfaer Tifafafaal ¥ g Adhat 1,382,316 1,010,374

@, Ry afafaftry ¥ 9od yae
$. 3Ad Juhtdl & Wkig (ot & 919 (15,355) (104,705)
od (15,355) (104,705)
. foxitg wfafalRry & Tod) yare
%. Uoil - 4,922,795
9. UWR Yo o - (2,877,956)
T iR/ AT -
o4 (@, G, ) 2,044,839.00
°. gy @I YT § THdl 3R AP TUDBE
% WU THdl g 65,964 76,825
9. YR foid d & o A9 Ay 2,531,188 2,372,238
T Sl & U AW A 3R Pidd 3R 31T a1 U= & 17,403,551 14,601,132
P4 (P, G, ) 20,000,703 17,050,195
8. 94 & 3id H dog 3R TPhe THDE
®. WU Thel g 79,915 65,964
W, YRdg Red d% & oy iy 2,441,193 2,531,188
T d! & IR AV MY 3R Hid 3R 3T YT W & 18,846,556 17,403,551
$d (P, T, M) 21,367,664 20,000,703

T 1. ®gP # 2w U At e THdl yag” &I guid &1
gﬂmww&rm’raﬁmnﬁﬁﬁvﬁ T I HIHT ST € a1 I8 A=
faadiyor rRifdftat & A RuRe 98 arsrar gl

®/-
o Tl
e
®/- ©/- ®/-
R AR {r—ﬂaw W?ﬁ'\qw Sffaaar g ﬁmwmaﬁa
BEEIED RERIED RERIED RERIED RERIED RERIED
ARY dord 9w fafy &1 RUid & ergarR
i IS T8 HuHl P fore
IcS SBracc
(H TSIl T : 014461N)
e e =terdh)
f&i® : 29.04.2025 reft
Y : TH] TH. H.: 508018

160



Tt 3
wosnge JE&K |
#[* Grameen Bank 16 =ifs ufird==2024-25

TRATSAT Bt Gt
®. 9. | forem: ey 39 | Rad 76 | IO TRICT
1 IR 40 YeAiara 77 gRNR AT
2 SINED)| 41 garsT 78 | geal
3 CISRINEIR L 42 | OME 79 | SEER
4 g Bic 43 | wan 80 | dgef
5 CRGINIE! 44 | fegra gferar 81 TR
6 TR 45 | IRTIE. [T 82 | Wisa
7 I 46 |T 83 | ARATARICI
8 I 47 | SUHER 84 | TRIWRIA
9 IERIEIN 48 | WR 85 Ueail @18
10 | Sgrer 49 | IREN B 86 | TR
11 foe TR 50 | RIfddTR 87 | BR
12 | JwRg 51 Ry B 88 | XISIEMT
13 | &9 fewd 52 | Rreddig 89 | RRWR §el
14 | =g 53 | GFeW ®. 3. | foram: e
15 | At AR . 3. | forar : gian 90 | IR
16 | GodeY 54 | TETA 91 CIEIEIR
17 | gt 55 | TS ganar 92 | yart
18 | fefmm 56 [Ec) 93 ERINIE
19 | oY 57 | @A 94 | foF
20 | Y EeRR 58 | W3l Wara 95 | @I HABM
21 EEES 59 |78 96 | ¢db
22 | Sfed TR 60 | FEWR 97 | QM
23 | onfear 61 TER 98 | ywd
24 | PIEDH 62 | WHSd 99 | it seTom
25 | HEUR 63 | WG 100 | @RI
26 | ®E 64 | T 101 | @MW
27 | W 65 | iET 102 | T3
28 | WIS 66 | THAR 103 | ARRT
29 | fafus 67 g 104 | ga™q
30 | ®iedl ISR 68 | WATHIS 105 | IoIRY
31 Plcd i g ®. 9. | forem: sgan 106 | RMERT
32 | A& R, WA 69 | SRa™ 107 | Rraregs
33 | W 70 | YOS 108 | Ry
34 | gfis Oidhe 71 FGard 109 | Hiddt
35 | gt 72 | T 110 | gexat
36 | fdtaran 73 CANERUSELE 111 | d<mgrEt
37 | TR 74 | SO Ab 112 | e
38 | RSt 75 g
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%. 9. | o is 149 | ol ®. | | forem: idzaa
113 | Sfcrm 150 | HggDpE 188 | HTURT
14 | d® 151 | HhIgHM . 9. | forem: guarsT
115 | 4RI 152 | HHADIC 189 | IFT el
116 | AN 153 | S IGURT 190 | didiea
17 | g8t 154 | @HUS 191 | ANTd
118 | BFdIC 155 | @HURT 192 | Sl
119 | AR 156 | WR TRmETG 193 | T[@m™
120 |U® 157 | shopfRrad 194 | §8aRT
121 | DI 158 | PR 195 | arHElE
®. 9. | fore : foxaars 159 | TH. R 196 | ol PG
122 | gd gl 160 | RS 197 | BIcTURT
123 | fo=aare 161 | OTSd 13 RERT 198 | gHRATd
. 3. | foram: aidiuRT 162 | AGICIURT 199 | IS
124 | SR 163 | T7 U HIUR 200 | SHIIURT
125 | 3iREqunT 164 | ST 201 | HUATET
126 | SIf¥ 165 | 310 202 | dexaH
127 | Si€IQRT 166 | UcigTaH 203 | CITCORI (e
128 | GIR RS 167 | TIal 204 | AATYTET
129 | gIoiA 168 | UgA 205 | AN (@IS
130 | g 169 | GRF=T 206 | BIRUY
131 | AT SHER 170 | flha 207 | UR@H
132 | fhage™ 171 | X&A 208 | TS
133 | g&d 172 | TR 209 | ARYURT
134 | dICURT 173 | SR AR 210 | faewmg
®. 9. | forem: IRTgen 174 | =R 211 | g
135 | SFRI Seff 175 | HRURT (&) ®. 9. | forem: iR
136 | SfTSllEii 176 | RigQRT (@) 212 | USIMRT
137 | foorem 177 | <t ®. 3. | foran: dg
138 | 9% 178 | faawmH (@e=am) 213 | i A
139 | SR 179 | ATTURT 214 |8
140 | §ife=] 180 | JOIR-'RI® 215 | fugs
141 | I<ERT 181 | ST e AUR . 3. | o sri@
142 | QifeaH 182 | I (@RI 216 | BRAG
143 | g® 183 | aiQ THETM BIEex
144 | =1 184 | 9N[E WUR ®. 9. | foram: iR
145 | SR 185 | I PRIAURT 1 3/ =T 2
146 | FSNART 186 | IRURT
147 | gaRaT 187 | AT
148 | gTH
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S drmie Fimmrdmiog # e e

JERK Grameen Bank
organised a yoga camp
ofn |ntemational Yoga Day
on 21st June, 2024
at RS Pura,
District Jammuo

Plartation
Drive organised by
JEK Gramesan Bank al . i, . : ;
Governmeant Higher . p B -m-:_-__m:m::-"-_ﬁﬂgi
s&fﬁg?ﬁ r:r;::l_ﬂt i * '_ e S = .Eﬁ&ﬂ:ﬁﬁ'.:",f_
1 i - - 1 il
Jammu under Special
Campaign 4.0 in presant of
Sh. Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
J&K Grameen Bank

Cleanliness Drive
erganised by
JEK Grameen Bank
at Chingus Fort,
District Rajouri
under Spacial
Campaign 4.0
of GO
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S drmie Fimmrdmiog # e e

Digital & Financial Literacy
Programme arganisad
oy
J&K Grameen Bank
at vilage Ban Sulian,
District Jammu

Financial Litleracy
awarenass camp
organised by
J&K Grameen Bank
at vitlage Sabao
{Leh), District Ladakh.

Rural Financial
Awarenass camp
organised by
J&K Gramean Bank
at village Arindardpors,
District Bandipora




Grameen Bank

Deiwibairi Dash Ergprramriey Zroemreenen
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H. O.: Narwal (Near Fruit Complex), Jammu (J&K)
Website : www.|kgb.in
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